AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
July 13, 2022-Regular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of June 08, 2022.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reporis

e Building Department

e NOCFA.

e HAYA

e Financial Report

¢« Treasurers Report

¢ CDBG Report

» Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business




7. New Business

Juneteenth — Adopt Federal Holiday

Resolution Policy Relative to the Review of Poverty Exemptions
2022 Poverty - Hardship Exemption Application Amendments
ARPA fund - Township Hall

Resolution Appoint Board of Review Member

mooOomP

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: August 4, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 2, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: July 18, 2022 NOCFA station #1 Holly Township
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: August 10, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz - Saturday July 23, 8 a.m.-2 p.m. @ Kensington Church, 4640 Lapeer Road,
Orion Township - register online @ NoHAz.com up to 3 weeks prior to the event.

TmMOoOWp

9, Miscellaneous Reports

A. N.O.CF.A.

B. Planning Commission
C. HAYA

D. Cemetery Committee
E Elections

F Zoning Board of Appeals
G. Parks and Recreation

H Heritage Committee

.  Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
(3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




June 8, 2022 —~ REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, June 8, 2022
TiME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 5080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debhie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Glen Noble, Trustee
OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Paul Englehart, M.M.C.). Flake, Warren Hardie, Julius Stern, Tamara Burgess, Randy
Finkbeiner, Dan Johnson, Debra Bourdeau, Don Speace, Linda Watson-Call, Marilee Carstens,
Mark Bolan, Gisela Lendle-King, Tom Wirth

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to excuse Trustee Noble. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Noble

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO:  None
ABSENT: Noble

2.Approval of Consent Agenda: Changes to meeting minutes: Scheib-Snider - Mr. Mulvihill wording-
remove all but first two sentences. Trustee Walls told us to change her wording from “Virtual will be

offered in fall of 2021” to 2022.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the Consent Agenda as amended minus HAYA report.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

page ol 16 FOSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MIEETING hne 8, 2007



3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Dan Johnson: Questioned last month’s minutes and what was not in them. Rose Township
should not be paying $30,000 for attorney bills for NOCFA.

5. Public Hearing: Proposed Rose Township Budget for fiscal year 2023 covering estimated revenue,
proposed expenditures and proposed 2022 tax rate for Rose Township, the property
tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget.

A. Open Public Hearing: 7:08pm
Warren Hardie: Questioned why there was not a clerk stamp on the new proposed budget.
Asked for a detailed report of the budget.

B. Close Public Hearing: 7:11pm

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Budget:

Motion to accept the Revenues of $1,216,572 by Treasurer Gambka, Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider '
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motian to accept Dept 101 — Trustees, as presented at $19,513, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by
Supervisor Scheib-Snider.
VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None '
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 171 — Supervisor, as presented at $107,809, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 191 — Elections, as amended to $93,500, by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded

by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: Noble

Fage 2 0f 16 POSE TOW RS REGUTAR ROARD MEETIMNG June 8,00



Motion to accept Dept 209 — Assessor, as presented at $56,038, by Treasurer Gam bka. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 215 — Clerk, as presented at $148,813, by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 247 — Board of Review, as presented at $1,938, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded
by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

;" NO: None

" ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 253 — Treasurer, as presented at $140,747, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 265 — Building and Grounds, as presented at $60,014, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
. NO: None
-* ABSENT: Noble

Dept 287 — Public Education/Government: $0, no vote.

Motion to accept Dept 289 — General Services, as presented at $171,300, by Treasurer Gam bka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gamblka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 290 — Transfers to Other Funds, as presented at $913,070, by Supervisor Scheib-
Snider. Seconded by Trustee Walls,
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
. NO: None
ABSENT: Nobhle

Page 2ol 16 ROET U ST BESULAR BOARD MEFTING Jiee 3, 20800




Motion to accept Dept 301 — Ordinance Enforcement, as presented at $48,298, by Treasurer Gambhka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 400 — Planning and Zoning, as presented at $43,265, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls,
VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 410 — Zoning Board of Appeals, as presented at $969, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: VYES:  Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 463 — Public Works, as presented at $152,002, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded
by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 660 — Citizen Services, as presented at $10,000, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded
by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 751 — Parks and Recreation, as presented at $52,500, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
A suggestion to get free wood chips from Environmental Wood Solutions in Auburn Hills.
VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 790 — Contractual Services, as presented at $6,610, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Dept 999 — Emergency Management, as presented at $5,000, by Treasurer Gambka.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

Page d ol 10 POISE TOAREHIE BEGULAR BOARD MEFTIHS Jure & 2000



VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
- NO: None
"~ ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Total Appropriations , as presented at $2,031,386, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the revenue and expenses for the Fish Lake weed
control, Lake Braemer special assessment district, Tipsico Lake special assessment district, Street
Lighting special assessment district, Ottieway Drive Maintenance district and all to approve the revenues
and expenses. Seconded by Trustee Walls,
VOTE: VYES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
R NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 206 - Fire, for revenues as presented at $888,000 and appropriations at
$1,776,000 by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 209 - Cemetery, as presented for revenues as presented at $35,800 and
appropriations at $35,800 by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
2 NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 245 — CDBG as presented for revenues as presented at $15,000 and
appropriations at $15,000 by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Fund 249 — Building Inspection Fund: $0, no vote.

Motion to accept Fund 249-Dept 371 - as presented for revenues as presented at $81,500 and
appropriations at $59,100 by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. No secand heard.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

' NO: None

' ABSENT:  Noble

Motion to accept Fund 255 — PEG Fund as presented for revenues at $32,100 and appropriations at
$30,500 by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

fape 50T 10 SOST TUPASNSHIT BEGUE AL BOARD AERTING Joe 8, 2007

#, A0




VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 402 — Infrastructure Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $17,302 by
Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Walls. .
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 701 — Trust and Agency (T & A) Fund as presented for revenues as presented at
$149 and appropriations at $0, by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion to accept Fund 703 — Tax Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $600 and
appropriations at $0 by Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

B. County Equalization 2022 General Appropriation Act and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Resolution:
Mation to approve the resolution for Rose Township Equalization 2022 general appropriations act fiscal
year 2023 budget resolution as corrected by Trustee Walls. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-06
COUNTY EQUALIZATION
2022-2023 GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
AND FY 2023 BUDGET RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known as the Rose Township 2022-2023 General Appropriations Act
and Budget Resolution, and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 Budget was published in a
newspaper of general circulation as required by MCLA 141.412, and a public hearing on the proposed
budget and property tax millage rates was held on June 08, 2022 and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on afl
real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax roll an allocated millage of 0.9530
Mills for Township operations and 0 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical Response
Services, and

Page 6ol 16 FOSE UMV MSTTIT REGULAIL BOARD it TING Friive 8, 2037




WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board adopts the FY 2023 fiscal year budget for the various funds by
Activity/Department/Cost Center. Township officials responsible for the expenditures authorized in the
budget may expend township funds up to, but nat to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each
Activity/Department/Cost Center.

WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.75, all claims {bills) against the Township shall be approved by the Rose
Township Board prior to being paid. The Township Clerk and Treasurer may pay certain bills prior to
approval by the Township Board to avoid late penalties, service charges and interest, office supplies,
contracts, maintenance and payroll in accordance with the approved salaries. The Township Board shall
receive a list of claims (bills) paid prior to approval at the next Board meeting, and

WHEREAS, estimated total revenues and expenditures for the various funds of Rose Township are:

General Fund Budget

Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
REVENUES :
COST CENTER TOTALS
Tax Collections 313,511
Inter Government Revenues 637,818
Miscellaneous 265,243
TOTAL GENERAL FUND _RE\IENUE_S_ ' _ - $1,2_16,5_72
EXPENSES:
COST CENTER TOTALS
Trustees 19,513
Township Supervisor 107,809
Elections 93,500
Assessor 56,038
Clerk 148,813
Board of Review 1,938
Treasurer 140,747
Building & Grounds 60,014
Miscellaneous Services 171,300
913,070
Transfers
Ordinance Enforcement 48,298

i~

e 7 of 16 ROSE TOWRSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING lune 8, 2007




Planning and Zoning

43,265

Board of Appeals 969

Public Works 152,002

Citizens Services 10,000

Parks & Recreation 52,500

Library 6,610

Emergency Management 5,000
TOTAL EXPENSES _$2,031,386
General Fund Total Revenues $1,216,572
General Fund Total Expenses $2,031,386

Special Assessments Funds

Account Description

Proposed FY 2023 Budget

Appomattox Dr. Maintenance

Page 80116 Y

Revenues 3,901

Expenses 3,901

Eveline Dr. Maintenance

Revenues 9,830

Expenses 9,830

Big Trail Road Maintenance

Revenues 10,715

Expenses 10,715

Williams Dr. Maintenance

Revenues 3,898

E enses 3,898

Fish Lake Weed Control

Revenues 16,098

Expenses 16,098

Lake Braemar 5.A.D.

Revenues 24,217

Expenses 23,6590
ST CTOMWINGTHP ATGEHILAR BOARD MR TING AT R




Tipsico Lake S.A.D.

Revenues 69,028
Expenses 68,068
Street Lighting 5.A.D.
Revenues 81
Expenses 1000
Ottieway Drive Maintenance
Revenue 2,750
Expenses 2,750
Fire Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2023 Budget
Revenues 0
Expenses 888,000
Cemetery Fund
Account Description Proposed FY 2023 Budget
Revenues 35,800
Expenses 35,800
Community Development
Account Description Proposed FY 2023 Budget
Revenues ) 15,000
Expenses 15,000

Bldg. inspection Fund

Account Description

Proposed FY 2023 Budget

Revenues

81,500

Expenses

59,000

Page ¢ of 16 RGISE TR NS I REGULAR BOARD MELTING b &, 2000

M




P.E.G. Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2023 Budget
Revenues 32,100
Expenses 30,500

Infrastructure Improvement Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2023 Budget
Revenues 17,302
Expenses 17,302

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts the above
referenced Fiscal Year 2023 Budget and authorizes the levying and collection of a general
property tax on all real and personal property within the Township upon the current tax roll an
allocated millage of 0.9590 Mills for Township operations and upon adoption of renewal
proposals, 0 Mills for Fire Protection Services and Emergency Medical Response Services.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Township Clerk shall provide the Township Board at the Board
meeting immediately following the end of each month and at the final Board meeting of the fiscal
year, a report of fiscal year to date revenues and expenditures compared to the budgeted
amounts in the various funds of the Township.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

C. Budget Amendments:

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-09
FY 2021-2022 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, Rose Township has, by resolution, adopted its ¥Y 2021-2022 Budget, and

WHEREAS, from time to time the Township Supervisor shall present to the Township Board
recommendations to amend the budget for the fiscal year. Such recommendations shall include
proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues or both, and

Page 100 16 FOSE TOWRSTHP BEGULAR BDOARD WELTING jung & 704



WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has reviewed both the actual and budgeted revenues and
expenditures upon which the appropriations for the below all funds were bagsed and has
recommended that certain budget amendments be adopted.

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board approves amending the FY
2021-2022 Budget for the various funds by Activity/Department/Cost Center as indicated herein:

General Fund Budget
Budgeted FY Over Budgeted

ACCOUNT # Description 2021-2022 Amount Proposed Amendment
101-289-804-

000 Attorney Fees 4,000 3,500 7,500
101-191-728-

000 Election Reimbursements 12,000 2,064 14,064
101-265-930-

001 Reserved Facility Management 0 13,338 13,338
101-289-726-

000 Supplies Office 14,000 4,369 18,500
101-289-728-

000 Summer Tax Collection Expense 5,400 22 5,402
101-289-801-

J00 Contractual Services 15,300 385 15,885
101-289-900-

000 Printing and Publishing 5,000 1,134 6,500
101-285-910-

000 Insurance 20,000 1,900 21,900
101-463-448-

000 Street lights 3,200 543 3,743
209-000-643-

000 Lot sales 3,000 3,900 6,900
209-000-644-

000 Lot Sales Endowment 600 630 1,230
209-000-685-

001 Sundry Receipts 1000 1,250 2,250
209-000-930-

000 Cemetery Maintenance 15,000 3,639 18,639
220-000-672-

000 SAD 2,200 550 2,750
245-000-930-

000 Minor Home Repair 6,000 1,359 7,359
249-371-476-

020 Building Permits 24,000 6,713 30,713
249-371-476-

_?3340 Plumbing Permit 6,000 1,421 8,000

Page 110110 FOSE TOM L BEGULAR BOARD MTETING

A e
IR AT TS S P




249-371-701-
001 Mechanical Inspector 4] 7,185 7,700
101-290-999-
206 Transfer to Fire Fund 137,547 312,453 450,000
101-000-676-
000 Pest Control Receipts 2,636 11 2,647
402-000-672-
000 Telecom Act Revenue 15,000 2,916 17,916

Motion to approve the Rose Township Resolution 2022-XX, fiscal year 2021-2022 Budget Amendments
Resolution, as presented, by Trustee Walls. Seconded by Supervisor Scheib-Snider

D. County Equalization Assistance Services:
Motion to renew the contract for Assessing Services with Oakland County, Michigan for Rose Township,
by Trustee Walls. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka,
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

E. 2022-2023 Township Board Meeting Dates Resolution:
Motion to approve the Resolution 2022-XX meeting dates for the Township Board of Trustees, Planning
Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals for 2022-2023 fiscal year as presented by Trustee Walls.

Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

Page 17 0i 14 ROSE TOWRSHIP RLGUTAR BOARD MEETIMNG June 8, 2077



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-07
MEETING DATES FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
PLANNING COMMISSION, ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR
FY 2022-2023

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1076, the “Open Meetings Act,” which requires a public body to
give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice shall provide the dates, time, and place, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Rose Township Board, a public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in
compliance with said act.

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board of Trustees will hold regular meetings during the
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023 on the following dates at 7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township

Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 13, 2022 October 12, 2022 January 11, 2023 April 12, 2023
August 10, 2022 November 08, 2022 February 08, 2023 May 10, 2023
September 14, 2022 December 14, 2022 March 08, 2023 June 14, 2023

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Planning Commission will hold regular meetings during the -
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023 will be held on the foliowing dates at 7:00 P.M. at the
Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442

July 7, 2022 October 6, 2022 January 5, 2023 April 8, 2023
August 4, 2022 November 3, 2022 February 2, 2023 May 4, 2023
September 1, 2022 December 14, 2022 March 2, 2023 June 1, 2023

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold regular meetings (as
neaded) during the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023 will be held on the following dates
at 7:00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442:

July 5, 2022 November 1, 2022 March 7, 2023
August 2, 2022 December 6, 2022 April 4, 2023
September 6, 2022 January 3, 2023 May 2, 2023
October 4, 2022 February 7, 2023 - June 6, 2023

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Board, Planning Commission or the Zoning Board of Appeals may
cancel or reschedule a regularly scheduled meeting provided that the provisions of the Open Meetings Act are met.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

F. Legal Advertising Resolution:
Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-XX designating newspaper of general circulation in Rose Township for

legal advertising by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

o

age 130118 QOSE TONVRISHET BEGULAR BOARD METING nive 8, 207




ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION #2022-08
DESIGNATING NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION
IN ROSE TOWNSHIP FOR LEGAL ADVERTISING

WHEREAS, Michigan Township Laws require that townships designate a newspaper of general
circulation within the township for the publication of legal notices,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board designates the Tri-
County Times, published in Fenton, Michigan as the newspaper in which legal
notices pertaining to Rose Township wiil be published.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, from time to time, a legal notice will be
published in the Tri-County Times. A legal notice may also be published in the
Oakland Press published in Pontiac, Michigan, on the Rose Township Website and
Cable Channe! when the township clerk determines that such additional notice is
likely to enhance public access to the information contained in the notice.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

8. Announcements:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: July 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: July 5, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
C. N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: lune 21, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: July 13, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, July 23, 8:00am — 2:00pm at Kensington Church, 4640 Lapeer Road, Orion

Township - register online at www.nohaz.com up to three weeks prior to the event.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.E.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated NOCFA elected a new Citizen-at-Large, Brad Stilwell.

B. Planning Commission: None

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated the American Legion hall had a deserving desert for children
receiving awards from HAYA.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the fence is almost finished. Roads were fluffed. There
is a new flagpole in Rose Center Cemetery. New signs were designed and will be ready soon. A
tree fell in Rose Center but no damage to any stones, Possibly a relocation of the dumpster.
Ground stumps were removed close to the new fence. ELECTIONS: A dual application went out

Fages 14 01 10 ROSE TORRMS Y REGLHADL B0ARD ple HING June i 2007




last week to all electors on the permanent AV list. All electors are receiving a new Voter I.D.
Card, due to the census and district changes.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated there was one case that involved a setback
on Davisburg Road. They did not approve the appeal and maintained the setback rules.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she may need to spray for swallow wart.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider having a historical walk and Library Event on
Sunday June 12, 2022,

G. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated painting is going well on exterior; hopefully
finishing this week. Oakland County creating broadband taskforce. She has asked to be put on
the committee. Fire millage will have to be voted on at the August election for 3.5 mills.
Educational inserts will be in with the taxes.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

Don Speace: Found it interesting that Trustee Walls gave the excuse that she was a no call/no
show at the previous NOCFA meeting because she drove through the parking lot and
there was no place to park, but there was a Holly Historical Society meeting that same
night that began at 6:00pm and Ms. Walls name showed up on the minutes of that
meeting and three people confirmed she was at the Historical Society meeting from
6:00-8:30pm. Trustee Walls has no credibility no integrity. Asked if Rose Township
would be paying the recall attorney fees? Supervisor Scheib-Snider responded “Itis a
private matter. No.”

Dan Johnson: Treasurer Gambka and Supervisor Scheib-Snider requested $30,000 for attorney
fees to discuss labor relations of NOCFA and is curious why Rose Township would be
paying for all of this. It should have been presented to the NOCFA Board and be split
between Rose Township and Holly Township. Supervisor Scheib-Snider responded that
they weren’t necessarily discussing negotiations, but protecting the interest of Rose
Township. Mr. Johnson stated they are taking Rose Township funds and allocating
them for NOCEA business. Supervisor Scheib-Snider responded that it was a
unanimous decision by the Rose Township Board. At last meeting Clerk Miller asked
why she wasn’t considered for the NOCFA Board and Supervisor Scheib-Snider
responded she wouldn’t represent residents of Rose Township well because she
recommended a taxing authority... How can they fault Debbie for something when
they put it on Chief Lintz’s review and gave him a poor grade because he didn't do it?
Then Chief Lintz was given a poor grade because he didn’t do it when he was
instructed not to do it after he had already been given the blank review. So
questioned how they can fault Clerk Milier for doing something they told Chief Lintz
not to do. Should have been on the agenda to replace Treasurer Gambka when he
resigns again.

Julius Stern: He attended the ZBA meeting. Decision made against the setback of the barn was a
good decision. Those people asked Dave Plewes and he gave them permission as fong
as they obey the setback requirements, but there are no numbers for setback
requirements. Plewes was not available for three days so the people used their best

Page 15 @ 1D HOISE TOM RSP REGUILAT BOARD METTHIG Jupe &, 2007




judgement having posts put in but ended up in violation (after waiting for a contractor
to do it for a year). They are angry. Others have had this happen as well.

Resident: Questioned why Brad Stilwell was not sworn in at the NOCFA meeting. Clerk Miller
responded that she swore him in earlier in the day.

Gisela Lendle-King: questioned how many NOCFA employees: Supervisor Scheib-Snider
responded there is eight full time and about 36 paid on call.

11. Adjournment: 9:00pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Pane 16 o 15 RO ORI BRGUTAR BOARD pLE MG g i, c027
b




YI8WII3Aa
LN ATHLNOW

13N ATVIA
uzy8z's

UIAHWIAON
13N ATHINOW

Y380100
13K KTHLNOW

U3gNAL43S
AN ATHINGH

Lsnonv
L3N ATHINGI

ATne
33N ATHLNOH

annr
13N AMHINOW

AV
13N ATHINOW

Ty
LEN KHINO®

HOWYN
13N ATHINOW

Advnagad
L3N ATHEINOW

AUYNINYT
13N ATHINOWK

000 000 000 300 000 000 0S'L6LT ODEPPO'SC GZARZ°6- 06909 GE8ece- 00286 13N
08'856'2¢ 000 o0 000 o0 GO0 000 09°€€5'9 0L0PE'9 ST I¥6'S QL'L8E'9  SZ28L'€ O0'vBD'Y 1NO divd Wiol
00'eFZ'se 000 0090 000 Q00 000 Qo0 00°62.'8 00'GRE'LL 00°099'Z 00°982'¢ 00'FSS'E 00°LSO'S Q.07 8334 WL0L
00'srZee 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°S2.'8 00°S8%°LL 00°099°C 0078989 00vSS'S  00°150°G .03y V1oL
Qo0 000 000 00'C 000 000 00°0 SNOANYTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 {4SN) A¥aNnS
00'potE 00'g/ 0o'es co0E 0009 Q0 LY 00°09 H34 JOLOVHINGD
00’08’z 00°SLS'L 00'E82'l OO0'LLZ ooD'oL0'L 00°68ES°'L  00°SE6'l $33d TYDINYHDIW
ooele'l 00'sol 00°620°L 000 00’0 00°¢99 00°'¢9 €334 ONIGWNd
00'686°C1 00¥6+'2 00°2L8'T 00°688 £00'sgT’e 00'ss¥'L 00988'L S334 VORLOT 13
00°816'gL 00°080F 00'¥6S'S 0068Z'L 00'¥60'C 000 00°598 8334 ONIGTING
00'069°L 00'9Sy 00°0eS 00961 00’06 000 00°0¢clL MIIATY NvId 419

Q3AISOTH §334
08°856°2¢ 000 00°0 0070 0070 00'0 0070 0S'€25°9 0.°0VE'9 ST IV6'S 01'492'9 SZ'Z8I'S 00Y6D'Y aivd TvLOL
00°1LZ5') (€14 X510) 4 00°89% 0G°GlL 00°LScE 000 COLLE PeQuos 1ad JaylQ
000089 Q0'0SL'L 0D0SL'L  00°0SLL 0008L°L 00°0SEL 0070811 HANNMLIH
0l1'9¢s's 0LClB 0£'820'L 00 LOL'L SY'GLF'L GBVEL 0L°€l9 TIYOINYHOIN
01°4€9'2 gg'Lee G1°8E€9 Ge'e6v. 0e60s GR'961 QL'20g ONIgWNTd
096180l §.°8/8°% SZ98l'L 059Z6°L SyozZi'e  skZLe'l pZsTe'lL TV LT3
00'659's 00'G88°'L  00°002'L 00S¥8 00°SL. 00°08E  0D0ZS ONIQTINg

1nQ aivd
¥6Z 0 0 0 ] 0 0 o 69 17 LS e ag WioL
0L ZL ¥l 1] gl g 2 TYOINVHOIN #
8¢ € L 9 g € P ONIENMd #
601 0Z gl 8L £z 7l 9l WORLOF1T #
8 62 0z €l 13 9 g8 ONIQTING #
SNOLLOIJSNI
6g} Lm0 0 0 62 14 gl 9z 8t 8z iolL
154 AL IE0Y 6 S e g 6 Zl TYOINYHOTN
L L £ 0 0 € 0 DONIENN I
08 €l L 12 ¥l 9 r4} TWORLOT TS
[4 0 0 L L g 0 S.44v 38N OV
L2 9 9 S 9 4] ¥ ONITHNG
aaNss! SLINNAA

STVIOL o3d d3s onvy “nr NOr AYIN Adv AYIN g34 Nvr

"1d3a 9NIATING AlA 220Z dIHSNMO.L ISON




annr Avm Ty HOUYI AWnNE3d  ANVANYE ¥3EW3030  MISWSAON  M3SOLI0 UIAWALAIS  1snonv xnr
13N \rl_mé ASN ATHLNOW 13N ATHENOWM L3N XTHINOW 43N ATHLNON 15N AHAROW 13N XTHINOW LN ATHINOM L3N ATHINOW 13N ATHINCH 3N ATHINGH 15N KTHINON 13N ATHINGRW

02°096°61 0G'16L'c _O0E¥p0'S Gz/8Z'c- 06909  GZ'9Z2- 00°/66  0.852% S/ LL6__ 05'62E% 09°80% 09°0¥0't  G90ZL'E 13N
08'299°c9 06'€ES'9 0L0VE'® SZ'/p6'S 011929 STe8l'S 00%60% O0E£80L9 S2188F 0S0SSF 0ZLEV'Y OV'ST0'S SE20Z'9 100 divd 1oL
00'c29'cs 00'6Z'8 00°S8°LL 00'099'C  00'898'0 00FSS'E 00160 004920} 00'66Z'G 000888 000Y8'F 00°990'0 00'8Z6'6 Q03d 5334 W10L
00°€29°e8 0052’8  00'$8E°LL 00°099°C 00°898'9 00°YSS'S O00°LSO'S 00°L9E°0L 00°66Z'S 00°088°8 00°0V8'Y  00°990'9 00°926°6 4,074 TYLOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°G goo 000 000 Q00 000 000 SOCANVTIZOSIN
000 000 000 00°0 000G 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0co {2SN) AMONNS
00'6¥. 00°GL 0oee ao'oe 00’08 00 Ly 00'09 0oLy 00°G1 0009 00°L9 0044 00'gzL 334 HOLOVHINGD
COL96°CL 00'9L6') 00°€82'L 00°LLZ  00'9E0‘L 00°68S'L 00SEE'L 00651z 0088y  009L0°L 00'ESk 00°60L°Z 00°0.€ S33 TYIINVHIIN
00'9z8'L 00°50L 00'640°t 000 00°0 00°c9g  00'69 00°Zy1i'L 00'v88 00°196 00'69. 00°L0S'L 0029¢ S334 ONIBANT
00°L¥8'eT 00'¥6¥'C 00°LL8'C 00686 00'88Z'¢ 0095’} 00'9B6'L 00'S99'Z 00'9S0'L 006£Z'L 00S¥Z'L  00°€0L'E 000892 8534 YO0
00'¥9.'eE 00080 00¥65'S 00682'L 0O¥60'T 000 00698  00'866'C 00'965'CT 00'6SL'S 00ZTI6'L 00082 00 L0BS SHE4 ONIaTIng
o0'0Ll'e 00'ssy  (0'0ZS 00561 00°06% 000 000€l 00'65F 00092  QO'Sey 0006 oo 0'02s MAINTH NV1d a8
QAAIFDIY 334

08'299°¢9 06'SE5'9  0L°0VE'9 STLP6'S 0L°L92'D 5Z'Z8L'E 00°¥60'Y 0S°80L'9 Sz L8s'd 05°085y O0Z'LEV'?  OV'SZ0'S S£/0Z°9 divd 1oL
00'846° 09'60F 0089  09G/L go'Llse Q00 00°LLL 0560 0O¥ET  05¥66 0o'lse 000 0089y 10BAU00 J8d JayIQ
00°005'cL 00'0SL'L 000SL'F 00°0SL'L 000SL'L QO0SL'L 000SL'L 00°00L'L 00°0CLL ©00°00L'L 0000L'L  0000L'L 00004 ANV
§9'852'6 0426  0£'820'L 00°L0L'L SPSiv'L SBveL 04°€l9  0¥08L oceelr  GE6EE AN SEvER 00'¥GS TEIINYHOIW
G/'819°'s 58T §l'8L9 gceyL  0Z'80% S8°v6l 0lL'80E  S069F  08'CL9 0g'6ly  0g'69l G698  S9'ee8 ONIGNMIS
o¥'zea'sl §1'8/8°'L STOSLL 0S'926'L SPOZTL'Z SKTIEL 0ZSTEL SePeL’l GT998 SLLLL'L S9PLEl  OL'e9¥'l 0L9LLZ ORI
0o'sgeeL 00°G88°L 0000E'L 0O'GPE  00'GLZ 00°06¢ 00°0Z¢  00'529'L 00'G/6 00§86 00'GOL'L  O0'SEZ'L 00°S0L°L oNiaung
1N0 aivd

2is ¥e 65 i¥ L8 24 9¢ £9 i3 e §€ 17 5% V1oL
80% 4" vi oL 21 8 8 8 G 9 ¥ 8 9 TYOINYHOIN #
Z9 € L g S g P 9 8 g £ g 5] ONIGWNT #
1334 0Z 8l 8l €e 143 9l ge A i Gl Ll oA TOLOT T #
681 62 az gl il 9 8 §c gl 6 L) 6l £l ONITIE #
SNOILOAJSNI

562 6¢ 174 gl 9z 8l 8c 5¢ al LA 44 ge €2 vioL
58 6 G € g 6 Zl £l € 9 g € Z TWOINYHOIW
ge L e 0 0 g 0 £ 4 e € 9 l ONIBAIN I
9Ll el L ¥ ¥l 9 Zi £l g g g gl 6 IVOIRLDT 13
¥ 0 ] b L 0 0 0 0 Z 0 0 0 84V 38N oV
g9 9 9 g g 0 ¥ 9 124 6 9 X L ONITTINg
Q2NSSI SLIMNNId

STv.iOL NAOr AVIN ddv dYIN 834 Nvr 23d AON 120 dd$ onv mr

"1d3d ONIQTNG A1A TVISId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




&
=]
o
o
(=]
o
<
-]
o
-]

SWIOL

QoW TvLINIAISTY

MAN TYLLNIaISTY

NOLLIOOW TWELNIOISTY

Hivdad

HOHOd

S10Cd

SNYVE 310d

D8I

FNOH I TIacn

IYRLLSNANI

FDVHYD

dIvdIy 3l

INIFWASYH HSINIS

oinaa

X03a

ITINN-FCONOD

QOWTY TYIOWININGD

MaN TYIDUIANOD

NOLLIZOY TYIDHIWINOD

NiQ olo|lclm| ool oo n] 9] ol o] ~| <] «—

I

L

SiddY FHNIONHLS 38N OV

m|_<._.0._. OmQ >OZ 120 d3as 9nvy 1nr

NAr  AVIN  ¥dV VI

gdd Nvr

diysumo] asoy / NMOAMVINE LiNd3d ONIaTing 1202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday June 21, 2022 at:

Rose Township Offices, 2080 Mason St. Holly, M| 48442

1, CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL L IP.Gambka [_1G.Kulis []a. Noble

2. AGENDA APPROVAL DK. Winchester DBrad Stilwell DChiefLIntz

3. CONSENT AGENDA - All ltems listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by ane motion. There will be
no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an Item, that ftem will be removed from the consent agenda
and will gutomatically be moved to the last ltem under New Buslness.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 6/6/2022

b, Financial Reports: General Fund & Capltal Fund Revenue & Expensé Year to Date,

Checking Account as of 5/31/2022 $18,281.74
Statement Savings Account as of 5/31/2022 $151,406.96
Capital / Equlpment Replacement Account as of 5/31/2022 $238,566.40
Bills For Payment Total: 5/18/2022 —6/21/2022 $51,979.98
Cost of Payroli: 5/30/2022 & 6/13/2022 $83,738.61
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 5/31/2022 $66,000.69
Accounts Recelvable: —~ FIRE as of 5/31/2022 $4,594.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 5/31/2022 $79,331.61

4. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

5. PRESENTATIONS —~ New NOCFA attorney Rita Lauer.

6., UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Labor Unlon Negotlations - Update
b} Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
a} Attorney charges from March 2022

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approve FY 2023 Budget
b. FY 2022 Budget Amendment’s

8. REPORTS ~ Including Monthly Incident Data for: APRIL 2022
[7] Chiefs Report [_]Firefighters Assoc, []Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ]Citizen at Large

8. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
10. ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Monday July 18, 2022 at 7pm. NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly,
M1 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
June 6, 2022

Firefighters and guests were present,

Chalrperson Kullis called the special meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at 7:01
PM, at NOCFA Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan 48442,

Roll Call: Present —P, Gambka, G. Kullls, K. Winchester, Chief Lintz,
Absent — None,
Excuse - G, Noble.

Moved by Gambka, seconded by Winchester, motlon carried, to excuse Mr, Nokle from the June 6, 2022
speclal Board meeting,

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the NOCFA
speclal meating on June 8, 2022 as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to approve the following items under the
cohsent agenda excluding the minutes of the meeting on 5/9/22;

¥ General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

¥ Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Repart Year to Date
¥ Funds Available as of April 30, 2022

¥ Checking Account S -1,801.48
> Statement Savings Account $ 301,369.74
» Capltal Replacement Savings Account as of 4/30/22 S 238,546.14
> Bills for Payment {4/20/22 to 45/17/22) 5 31,612.19
>

Cost of Payroll  {4/18/22 & 5/2/22) $ 88,942,25

> Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $51,245.59, Fire - $ 3,201.00 as of 4/30/2022.
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 4/30/22 - § 80,046.61.

Voting ves — Winchester, Kulis, Gambka.
Voting no — None,
Excused — Noble.




Notth Qakland County Fire Authority  Speclal Meeting june 6, 2022

Public Comments ~ There were no publifc comments,

PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations,

UMFINISHED BUSINESS

Labor Union Attorney and Negotiations

Gambka and Kullis are meeting with the Unlon soon.

Drafting Board Policy and Procedures

No acticn was taken. It was suggested that this should be done with a full hoard present,

Attorney Charges from March 2022

NOCFA recelved a emall from the Badman firm stating that they would not waive the charges in the
4/11/22 invoice. Mr, Fealk from the Badman firm was on speaker phone 1o answer guestions regarding
the March 2022 Invoice. Explanations were not satisfactory to the board.

NEW BUSINESS

interview the Cliizen at Large Candidates
Letters of Interest were received from and questions were asked of:

Nathan Morrish-Smith — Rose Township
Cralg Strauss —Rose Township

Debra Bourdeau — Rose Township

Brad Stilwell ~ Rose Township

William Jobes ~ Rose Township

Mr. Jones — Holly Township.

Mr, Hoffman was disqualified

Selection of Citizen At Large

M. Brad Stilwell was chosen as the next Cltizen At Large for NOCFA,

Approve NOCFA Board Meeting Dates For FY 2023

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carrled, to approve the NOCFA Board Meeting dates
for FY 2023 as presented.

Meetings wilt now be on the third Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

Minutes from Speclal Meeting on 5/9/22




North Qakland County Fire Authorlly  Speclal Meeting Juna 6, 2022

Corrections were made to the minutes of 5/9/22 as follows:

¢ Gambka Resignation and Re- Appointment — Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kutlis, motion
carried, to accept the resignatlon of Mr, Gambka from the NOCFA Board.

¢ Schefb-Snider Resignation and G. Noble Appointment ~ Maoved by Winchester, seconded by
Kullis, motion carried to accept the reslgnation of Ms. Schelb-Snider from the NOCFA Board, Mr.
Noble was appointed to the NOCFA Board by Rose Township.

e Appoint NOCFA Officers — Moved by Kullis, seconded by Noble, motion carried, to appoint Ms.
Winchester to a dual officer as vice chalr and sacretary due to Mr. Noble and Mr. Gambka
declining the position of secretaty.

s Draft Citizen At Large Announcement — add: It was a general consensus of the NOCFA Board that
the position shall serve for a minimum of 2 years and shali not he a current or past NOCFA
employee or immediate family member of the same.

e FY 2023 Budget — Mr, Noble indicated that the 200K from each township from the ARPA funds
should be added to the budget and It was.

e  Status on Requested ARPA Monies from Townships — 200K was received from both Holly
Township and Rose Township with a 200K match from the NOCFA Capital Fund.

o Approve New Ambulance Fees —add that the $1.00 was added per industry standards.

Maved by Kullis, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to approve the minutes from the NOCFA Board
meeting on 5/9/22 as amended above.

Reports

Chief Lintz
Runs for April were 74,

Chief Lintz reminded everyone to be careful with fireworks at this time of year,

Firefighters Assoclation — Mr. Kravetz stated that the assoclation had provided support for clean up days
in both townships.

Rose Township ~ Rose Township is doing their budget at the next meeting.

Holly Township — No report,

Citizen At Large ~ No report,

Public Comment
M. Flake addressed the hoard.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 8:32 P.M,
Patricta A, Walls, Recording Secretary




t obed

Aed Juaag [Rioads - 202

Auouyiny a4 fjunod puepeo YHoN

%566 {65°¢5) 00°006'0L Ly ave 0l
%070 0070 QoD 000 Arejaroag Bupsosdy - 904
%G ZY (o5 Lz0'e) £0°000°'s1 0g2LED sabepy sopnusul - 0L
%E 96 gz 269 ooono'el §Z°I0g'LL sabem 190510 - 0L
%00 oo 000 000 sabie 61QIAOD - 6°00L
Y%l 9L (ceoze's) 00°00G'0L s1el9's sabep, aWISAQ WLl ind - 1002
%TGE (1gLz'gl) 00°000°28¢ 65'¥8.'€9S sabep safoldwn swil INd - 5002
%806 Gloraras) 00°0s¢'/2 o0yl 've auny (jnd JeyD ‘sobes - 002
Buucsiad - 0001
%S66 (oo"9g?) 00712468 00'5£5'69 souemst| Juawsheuey 3SY - 0009 FICL
LA o000 000 o0 240 - JoUBINSU) ﬁ_mﬁmmwuw_a WS - 0005
%0001 000 Go'Li2'es 00'LLZ'SE asueInsuy uogesusduweD SIMIOM - Z89
%266 (00982} 00COS 0L 00+9T08 sauRInsSU[ ARIgERr] - 059
aoueinsu] yuswabeuriy s - 0009
asuadxz
%$'96 (8e70g'16) 05'822'2058°2 Lo LERGLF'T 1014 S30ID
%00 000 000 000 SHOD oL
%00 oo 000 000 PIOS SPOOD 403500 - 00005
PIoS $SpOO9) 30 1507
%96 {6879£8"18) 05'82T 105" LLBEGLYE awoy E0L
%E96 {£L1095"L6) 06822 L05¢ £L299'S1Y'T sanuaAsy - 050¥ IE0L
%00 000 ooe 8O0 JBYIQ - SINUBASY - 050
%00 000 Q00 ao'o au0ou] pezuobageaun - 66v
%070 oog 000 oo NuBY SIRIG-SPISI0Id UBOT - 8F
%0°0CL 000 007000001 40°060°001 sugysued) - 0Z¥
%00 0o'0 oo 0070 SIUBWAR B5]1 2[UBA - BL¥
%0008 0008 00001 00008 suoneuoq - 9y
LAk 4 (zeoss) 00'00S 81602 : polues Jsessul - Piv
%Pe6 Ggiie) 00°000'02 £1°989'6L sao1Ale g UOOSdSU] pUR MRIATY - ELY
AL EE (poooa's) 00T000'SE 00000'e sway| [egiden-sales - Ty
%9°841 9£esL 04°000°1 97991 Sway [IRUS-SABS - DLy
%5 G (67 LEL'EL) 00°000°00¢ L2899 L2k R1anoo9y 350D [eIDIN - 90F
%I ¥R {05e66'eL) 0E'9LL06 00E8L'eL sydieasy Juels JIIVS - §50F
%S5 091 G268 00 c00 YL C9ES'ZC sjdiesy JuelD - S0¥
AN {0s°68Z'%} 00°00G°0L 08 Q1L's francosy §$00 N - YO¥
YY'GE {000¥s'D 00°000°¢¢ 00 08k 28 sanuaAal uogeInpa/Buiurell - £0¥
%0001 ao'o 00°9Z6°618 00'926'6k2 uonRgGLIUCY dISUMO L 280y - Z0F
%0 00L GO0 00°9Z6'672 00°9Z5'6%2 uopnguiuoy diysume] AIoH - Lo¥
SANUIASY - 050P
%0001 ols R orr 0o 89EZZ INNZATY ISIA - SE0¥
SUHODLE]
3ebpng yo % pbpng eng 1ebpng ZZ Lz unp- 1z, L e
ZZ0Z ‘L2 INNF HONOWHYE 1202 10 AT siseg 1enooy
LHOdTH ISNIIXE ® INNIASA
Nd £5°2




Y%L'SL {zv9.,0'22) 0S'8LL'06 80°00.'89
%00 000 0oe oon
%0 {oos0g’) 00°808°L 000
%070 00'0 000 000
%00 (cosiv'e) 00°GiF'S 000
%2802 8yl 0571 s0°L8Y'L
%0°0 00 000 00'0
%00 00D 000 000
%E 6 {00000 00'000'0L 00'000°99
%00 0070 000 000
%00 000 0070 0o'C
%092 {ooess) 00'985°L 00ELZT'
%00 {oores's) 00+€S°E 000
%00 0070 000 000
%00 {oooLsi's} o00LL'L 009
%eL8 BLgig'r) 00°005'68 18'v89've
%00 000 000 00°0
%0+8 (zezov'e) DOD0O'SL 817/65°CL
%0 LL (BessL'T) 00°000°Z1 LW vres
%896 (zg08) 000052 SLBLFE
%Z 0L b A a A 00700001 PPEr' 0L
%00 800 oo 000
%1Z6 (8L ¥8LTL1) 00°G61" .21 Z800F'PIE L
%06 000 000 000
%ETL (ceera’t) 0070089 S0°9C6'
%00 00 000 000
%LEY (ozese'st) 00°5¥€'08 0g L60's 1
%0T6 (L1668 00°000'¢S £2°008'08
VAR A (gi20L')) GO0080 LZZB0's
%00 000 oG (ole
%E L6 {zi625'8) 00C00'0LL 8207001
%&b (Q02z9) 00°005"s 00828
%0'€6 (g zLr'e) 00°000'16 §1°/86'%8
%0°00L GLOZEY 000 §LI97TF
%Z 9L (or'5e0'vL) 00'000°65 SEVYIE VY
%1701 Wyl 00°000's2 LPpLLGE
%61 (g1-zog) 007000'Z Zei6¥ L
%S LEL (ot 20¥°0} 0000622 ¥§260'91
%SPE (o525 L1} 007000'0LE Py Ly 96T
%9GH (Losos'D) 0OG0G'8LL £EPEYOLL
bpng jo % 326png 19A0 § yofipng ZZ Lz unf - 12, L N

$9IPuBg PIRIRLUCY - 0008
SITRAALIAONISE LNVHD HI4VS - 80SL 0L

B3O ~ STHNLIANI A LNVHD Y34VS - 0052
JUBWBSINGISY Sofean 3507 - §92
esuadxg [aaell - £91
soseyaing juswdinbl - L9l
Bugeyel - 092
uogeInpy - 651
soafoidwig 13 MIgesIgRIT - 361
sjiyouag abuLy - IS/
duwry ] 4 MIJVS SUORNGIRUCD LY - 951
aousInsul yiesH - 652
s{easiuyg sako|dg - ¥5L
ssog Buluest - €51
ggisiy dwos SEMIOM - Z8L
safiep Jozonnsul - L5/
STUNLIANTIXS INVHS H3SVS - 00514

sanddng - 00ZL 12301

42130 - senddng - 0022

saiddng jeaipel - 924

sutopun - $72

UonUanDid 3l - €L

soiddng Gugessdo - 221

Bunesad( uoNssonddng - 2L
sa11ddng - 00ZL

[quuosIad - 0DOL [EIOL

ISR -~ BUUOSIad » 0G0L

14 2oueinsu) Augesigren - 614
SOGEouRInsY] ANigesiQeN - 8lL
I3 D0d - VOINGIRUOD BLOY - TLLL
dwig | 4 - HognqQLIuOD LoY - LLL
quuey sbutaeg ared [pesH - §¢HL
puadng aaen yiesH - 2914

SUWILL [Nd/EouRINSU| 21eoylEay - 9bL
soalojd urgydxg eupaly - 514
VoI008 [B1R0S - V1L

sofepp soueieaddy UNCD - £LL
sabem 2l J0ded uni wepoy] - ZLL
sobep, Duurer] - p3L

Red ey oM - 0L

fed sumiaaQ sWILL HEd - 60L

o1seg HUS ANng - 57802

alpal WYs Ang - 8oL

ZZ0Z ‘32 ANNT HONAOHHL 120Z 10 AN

1¥0OdAY ASNIdX3 2 ANNIATH
Auoyny sn4 Huno) puepieO YHON

srseg [BNidYY

Nd £8-2




¢ abed

%070 000 000 6oC
%00 0070 000 600
%1801 81°¢BY 000018 61€65°9
%0121 9§°101'2 GOO000L 9510121
%00 aoo 000 000
%00 (Q0000's?) 00"000's2 000
%0001 (z0g¢) SLZee's9L 89784891
%600 009 000 0o
b Ll (5'g18's) 08°666'G} 5£7188°2)
%¥Z0L L0856 56772g'6¥L £EEOV'E5E
%126 (g5262°1€) STEYS'PEE 04°689'¢0¢
%00 00 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%08L) 080411 000051 050492
%158 (gg7052) 007008} TOBFE'S
%88 (6£ 2902 00 erCLE 59088161
%LEBR (627979'¢) 007000'es [T oraog T
%EBL (eves1'e CO0000L [Kayera: oy
%G LL (B ¥eL'y 0000012 L1°59Z2'21
% E] (eg6e) 00°'000's P oSty
% b 20k By ¥e0’L 00°000%F By Hon'sy
%E TS 1g'ogl's 00°000°g 1979618
%G 99T S6TES 007002 S§TES
%F 001 27769 007000 LL 8E690°L1
%OFLL et 00°000°ZL £F6L9EL
%9 €8 (29°696) SZ'000'9 LS0E0S
%150 SFELLG 00°0ZLZEL SFEE8'8EL
%00 0oC 00°¢ 000
%070 ooC oo oso
%t 6 (oot} 00°000°€ 0 Les'e
%P'G8 (ggozL'L) 00°004'L SLElS'e
%L 600 5t'888 00°005°8 stgee'ol
%166 {52Z69) 00°000°8} 1L 20861
%1°G6 {¢t'5¥e) 00°000°L £C¥0o'g
%8k 008eL"s 00°000' %L 00'864°0Z
%08 {(22°026) 40000} £L6L
%946 (5orv08) 000001 $6°66Y°0T
%ELEL 00°62L'E 00°000°01 o0'sZLEL
%0°00L 000 0002e'e 000259
%916 {£07088) 00°C00'9E £6'6L1°GE
yeBpng o % 1lpng 1840 jafipng ZZ Az unr- 1g, ‘L

wewdmmbzsanddng gLAIAQD - 516
Yoe JUeIS - YIS

sasuadxg jJuelg - £46

on0°s- saseyaingd jusnudinby - 216
fied angpuswasosduy [Eded - 126
090°s+ seseyomd [epded - 026

SOSEYIIN - §0LS
3oIAtag 3924 - 0056 [HI°L

JeIRQ - 30LAUeS 399(] - 0056
3983 U0 3saUsiu - 256
sanRg 1gRQ - 056

839G 303( - 0050

sasUadxg Bugerad( - 0058 9]

Je0 - sesusdxg Bugerad( - 0058
JYI0 B0 S 1GSA - 698
aA4-LO-91LAA 3G9 - BO8

xXe] PRMPSIN JYvD - §°L98
[EMPIN-BO-SIIM 1090 - 298
SoURUIIIEW S[DIYSA - 998
saueusurei dmb3 - Zog
pnepynedsy spulo g Bpid - 098
asean Jusurdinby - 658

SSHINN - 858

wawmdmbs ; seyddng Bururd - 658
Bumysiqng pue Buguud - $58

[and - 2598

sosuadxg |euogesad( Lf - 158
SUOREINEWOY) - 058

sasuadxg Bunessdd - 0058

SEOINIBG PIISBILCT - 00GS [€I01

20 - SSDNIBG PAJSBAUOD - POOS
SAIAIDG JUSTSM - 828

SITINISG JOMEHUORINASUC) - 428
SATIAIBG AAYEASIMLIPY - §18
5221A183 1j0IRed - 618
suonduosang ‘ssa4 ‘seng - ¥18
uonesnpy sefo[dwz - Z18

sabepy Jojonnsy] sshoduig voN - 012

Buig Aoaooey 1500 alld - L08
Bungig -AsA009] 3500 1BIIPIY - 808
[eba - 08

Sumpny - Zo8

Bumymedsiq - 008

Z20Z “1Z INAF HONOWHL 120 “10 A3NE

1H0d3d ASNIAXE 2 ANNIATH
Auoyiny a4 ffunod puepeQ YoN

sisey [eniaoy

Wd €52



v abey

%0°00% ZeZigSV 0070 ZeTLIEEr)
%308 {12°606'0£2) 05°92C Z0S'T 52618°0/2
%128 {szsor'z) 00001161 SL¥B8'8LL
%0°0 090 oo 000
%L 8 {00 000"0%) D0B0O St 00°000°00¢
3eBpng o % ebpng son0 § whpng FA AN YA B T

IWOsU] 39N
asuaday B0l
Saseydind - 0046 [FI0L

IS0 - SPSBUIM] - 0016
ssarsuen Juswaseldas jpHded - 656

ZZ0Z “1Z INNT HONOYHL 120Z "0 AINC

1H0Od3d ASNAJXE ® INNIATY
Auowyny alkd fHuno) puepieQ UHON

SiSEY JSru0DY

Nd €5:Z



1 96ed

S g Nra s 60709005 LY E0Z°0LL

000 00°060'001 007000°00%

000 00°0 Qg0

0o 000 0070

000 000 GO0

00000001~ 00700000 ) 000

00°000'00% coo 00°000°001
000 hoae] 000
007000001 000 0000000
000 g0 009

000 0070 000

£PEPLOZL 00°0o0'054 £F802°0L2

Goe 0070 000

0oe 000 000

000 000 0070

£ eyl 0008 £¥'602

000 Qoa 000

a9'600'021 00000051 Q000008

1eBpng 1BAQ § jobpng ZZ il unp- LZ L Ine

WO I5N
asuadxs e10F

1l @13 MAEN - 1006
SASVYHOHNd TV.LIdVD - 0006
spunolo % Sulpng - 0959

saiddng |eopely & Pusybuestd - 4019

fepng r=mdes) - 0005 12301

g0 - Aepng |egided - pOGS
unosay BURDUD 0} J3jSUei] - 0509
SO - 009
Fepno 1epded - 0005
$09d yueg
asuadhg

awooul 2301

NOLLNGRINOD NOLLVILS - 0CFP

SINYHD ® SNOLLYNOQ - 00g¥

sy EydeD Jo Ies - 002

2ol )5I| - 00LY

spaaesoad ueoT - 0S0Y

pun4 [2JI3UeD oI} Sijsued), - G00Y
DU

ZZ0Z ‘¢ 3NN LHONOWHL 120Z ‘Lo A10r
uodoy osuadxy ® anuaAdYy

juswesejdoyy Juewdinby V400N

sised [Ny
Z2ivLS0

Nd #0-2




2:69 PM North Qakiand County Fire Authority

oertanz CASH BALANCES REPORT ;
“‘}:cc[_'uai Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT MAY 3'1, 2022
Jul'24 « May 22
ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash-Checking 18,281.74
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 451,408,86
Total Chacking/Savings 169,688.70
Total Current Assets 169,688.70
TOTAL ASSETS . 169,688.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
3:06 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
06114122 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH MAY 31, 2022
Jui 21 - May 22
1009 + Cash-Equipment Replacement 238,668.40

TOTAL 238,566.40




2:57 PM North Oakiand County Fire Authority

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVIGE, INC

2 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
.ccruial Basls MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2022
Date Memo Amount
ACCU-MED .

060272022 BILLING - MAY 2022 741.50
Tolal ACCU-MED 747.50
AFLAC

06/14/2022 AFLAC - EF CONTRIBUTIONS 273.31
Tofal AFLAC 273.31
ALBERT LENZ JR

0872612022 FIRE ACADEMY 5.22 908.00
Tolal ALBERT LENZ JR 808.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

06/02/2022 1,480.66

0671472022 COL-8206263 244.58
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,725.24
APOLLO

06/07/2022 DS{040BCE 343.56
Tolal APOLLO 343.56
ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS

0672612022 EMP PHYSICAL 646.00
Toial ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS 646.00
AT&T MOBILITY

06/18/2022 ACCTH 2872084652825 206.12
Total AT&T MOBILITY 288,12
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MIGHIGAN

05/18/2022 PREMIUM JUNE 2022 9,724.70
Tolal BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 9,724.7%
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

0611472022 ACCTH 205418 1,664.14
Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL 1,664.14
COMCAST (Statlon 1 TV)

06/07/2022 5051 STA. 1 27,15
Total COMCAST {Station 1 TV) 21,18
COMCAST (Statlon 3 TV)

060022022 280 ROSE CENTER 8,23
Tolal COMCAST (Stafion 3 TV) 9.23
COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET)

08/31/2022 CELL OFF-SITE 100.00
Total COMCAST CABLE {OFF SITE INTERNET) 100.00

Page 1




257 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

08114122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2022
Date Memo Amount

061472022 ACCTH106873 113.30 -
Tola! COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC 113.30
CONSUMERS ENERGY

06/02/2022 1,832.17
Total CONSUMERS ENERGY 183217
Sl EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLG

061022022 FD FREE FOAM 3,000.00
Total CSf EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLG 3,000.00
DAVID PLATZ

06/26/2022 FIRE ACADEMY 5,22 136.00

" Tofal DAVID PLATZ 136.00
DTE ENERGY

05/25/2022 ROSE CENTER FIRE ST 431.48
Tefal DTE ENERGY ‘ 431,48
ETHAN BERGER

05/25/2022 FIRE ACADEMY 5.22 560,00
Tolal ETHAN BERGER - 560.00
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA, INC.

06022022 ACCTRLQO1327924 82.46
Tolal GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA, ING. 82.46
GREAT LAKES ACE

06/14/2022 ACCTH 207443 16.14
Tolal GREAT LAKES ACE 16.14
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

06/07/2022 GUST# 1820 110.04
Total HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 110.04
IDEAL ROOFING LLG

060712022 REPAIR & INSTALL 300.00
Total DEAL ROOFING LLC 300.00
JEFF PASZKOWSK!

08/26/2022 FIRE AGADEMY 6.22 280,00
Tolal JEFF PASZKOWSKI 280.00
JOHN GIBSON '

05/25/2022 FIRE ACADEMY 5.22 136,00
Total JOHN GIBSON 136.00
JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LLC

061022022 EMT BOOKS 1319.78

Page 2




257 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

06114122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basis MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2022
Date Memo Amount

Total JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LLC 1,319.78
KELLER THOMA

05/16/2022 #5031 CLIENT 862.50

06/14/2022 Cit 5031 1,686.00
Total KELLER THOMA 2,817.50
KERTON LUMBER €O

06/02/2022 CUST NO: NORTY 12.98
Tolal KERTON LUMBER CO 12.98
KURT NITSCHKE

08/25/2022 FIRE ACADEMY §.22 140.00
Totaf KURT NITSCHKE 146.00
MAZICH, PAMELA

05/18/2022 MAY - SERVICE 540.00
Tolal MAZIGH, PAMELA 540.00
MERSIALERUS

0512772022 401K CONTIRBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3,344,432

0512712022 EE-457 CONTRIBUTIONS 528,95

0/27/2022 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 380.74

06/13/2022 FT-PT 401K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3,220.64

06132022 457 - EE CONTRIBUTIONS J88.01

08/13/2022 379.46
Tola! MERS/ALERUS 8,252.23
M DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

06/14/2022 GUST ID: 91203 319.28
Tolal M| DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 319.28
MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT

05/18/2022 LETTER ID: LOT116213171 384.25

06/25/2022 LTRID: LOT15213171 384.25

0611472022 LTR#L0T15125171 384.25
Tolal MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT 1,162.76
NET2PHONE

05/19/2022 GELL IT EXPENSE 385.14
Tolal NET2PHONE 385.14
NICK GEORGE

052512022 FIRE ACADEMY 5.22 140.00
Tolal NICK GEORGE 140.00
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS AS8GC

05/16/2022 FIRE PREVENTION 1,000.00
Total NORTH CAKLAND COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC 1,000.00
OAKLAND GOUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY

0610712022 WEB SUPPORT 2022 75.00

Pags 3




2:57 PM ' North Oakland County Fire Authority

T0gi422 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acerual Basis MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2622
Dafe _ Meme Amount
Tolal QAKLAND COUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY 75.00
CAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING

05/18/2022 CUST: SHFO11 5,926.03
Tolal QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING ' 5,926.03
PAT WALLS

05/25/2022 RECORDING SERVICE 40.00
Total PAT WALLS 40.00
QUILL

05/26/2022 CUST PO: 51322 211.95
Total QUILL ' 211,95
RANDY PHILLIPS PONTIAC OVERHEAD DOCR

05/26/2022 ROSE CENTER 956.00
Tote! RANDY PHILLIPS PONTIAC QVERHEAD DOOR 956.00
RICHARD CRAY

0512612022 FIRE ACADEMY 622 140.00
Tolal RICHARD CRAY 140.00
RIGOH USA Inc. (copier Lease}

06/02/2022 2569.25
Tofal RICOH USA Inc. (copier Loass) 259,25
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND GOUNTY

(05/25/2022 FLO0G20 1,376.05
Tolal ROAD COMMISSION FOR QAKLAND COUNTY 1,376.06
SEAL, TIM

05/25/2022 FIRE ACADEMY §.22 500.00
Total SEAL, TIM 500,00
SHERWIN WILLIAMS

06/14/2022 CUST # 4228-0976-0 351.31
Tofal SHERWIN WILLIAMS 351.31
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

05/25/2022 JUNE PREM 450.55
Tolal STANDARD INSURANGE COMPANY RV 460,55
USPS

66/07/2022 RENEWAL 254,00
Tolal USPS 254,00
VERIZON

05/25/2022 ACCT#642073378 539.63
Total VERIZON 539.63
VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP

Page d




267 PM North Oakland County Fire Authorlty

- 06114122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2022
Date Memo Amount

0610712022 ACCTH80348 252,45
Total VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 252 .45
WEX BANK MTHN

06r14/2022 ACCTH 7560-112410-6 329,56
Total WEX BANIK MTHN 329.56
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION

0572512022 CUSTH 119127 786.00
Total ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 786.00

TOTAL 51,079.98

Page §




2:60 PM

) f!srwzz
icerual Basls

North Oakiand County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
MAY 18, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21, 2022

Expense

7000 » Personnel
700 - Wages, Ghisf Full Time
700.5 - Full Tims Employee Wages
700,7 - Full Time Qvertime Wages
704  Officer Wages
705 » Instructor Wages
707 ' Special Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Basle
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detall Pay
711 + Training Wages
712 + incldent run pay/POGC Fire Wages
714 + Soclal Sec/FICA
716 » Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 - Health Gare Savings Gontrib
717.2 - 4018 contribution - POC EE

Total 7000 - Personinel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
7687 ' Fringe Banefits
7686 + Lost Wages Reimblirsement

Total 7500 « SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
816 - Payroil Services
#16 - Administrative Services

Total 8000 » Contracted Services

8600 + Operating Expanses
860 « Communications

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expehse

Net income

May 18 - Jun 214, 22

6,528.16
29,608.86
103,86
1,384,858
0.00

0.00
12.021.37

83,046.01

0.00
0.00

R

€.00

0.0¢
834,10
0.00

834.10

141,50
444,50
83,736.61

-83,738.61

Page 1




2:62 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

a2z ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis MAY 31,2022
May 31, 22
ASSETS
Gurrent Asssts

Accounts Recelvable
1060 + AR-Flre Gost Recovery
4070 - A/R-Madical -AGCUMED
1070.8 » A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Aceounts Recelvable

Other Current Assels
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Gther Current Assets
Total Current Assels
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY

4,594.60
66,000.69

297,508.,82

368,102.01

-218,175.21
-218,176.21

149,926.80

149,926.80

T

.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

May-22
Total Incidents 83
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 47
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuties 6
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 5
Hazardous Cond, 0
Service Call 6
Good Intent 11
False Calls 5
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 83
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 12
MUTUAL AID FIRE 1
MISC
Total 13
Total EMS Related Calls 56
Total NOCFA Transports 40
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 16

month

Total Employees 42

Full Time 8

Part time / Paid on Call 34

Paramedic's 16

EMT's 23

MFR's 3

Employees out on leave 4
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 2

month
Employees Hired last 0

minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.6 24
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 70 Rose Twp. 24
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS q3 | Polly Twp. 37
Total Runs 83 |78 9




North Qakland County Fire Authority

OPERATING BUDGET FYE 2023 Bucget FY 2023
_P enues Approved June 2022
4y - Revenues 401 + Holly Township Contribution $ 888,000.00
402 - Rose Township Contribution $ 888,000.00
403 « Training / Education Revenues $ 56,000.00
404 - Flre Cost Recovery $ 8,000.00
405+ Grant Recelpts $ 900,000.00
405.,5 - SAFER Grant Receipts $ 400,000.00
406 » Medical Cost Recovery $ 475,000.00
430 + Sales-Small ltems $ 1,000.0¢
412 + Sales-Capitaf ltems $ -
413 - Revlew and Inspaction Services $ 22,000,060
414 - Interest Earhed $ 1,500,00
416 - Donatlons $ 100.00
419 - Insurance Relmbursement
419.1 - Wages Reimbursement
420 « Transfers IN From Capital Account $ -
480 - Loan Proceeds $ -
Grand Total Revenues| $ 3,338,600.00
Expenditures
6000 - Insurance 650 - Liability Insurance $ 33,000.00
652 « Workers Compensation Insurance & 66,000.00
. Total 6000 - Insurancel $ 99,000.00
7000 - Personnel 700 « Wages, Chief Full Time $ 890,663.00
700.5 « Full Time Employee Wages $ 384,915.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages 5 14,000.00
704« Offlcer Wages $ 16,800.00
705 + Instructor Wages $ 42,000.00
707 - Special Event Pay $ 13,000.00
708 - PUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 252,810.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 267,566,060
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay S 23,000.00
710 - Work Detail Pay $ 2,000,00
714 Training Wages $ 28,000.00
712 - Incldent Run Pay / POC Fire Wages $ $7,000.00
714 - Soclal See / FICA $ 81,322.78
715 - Medical Expenses - Employees $ 1,500.00
716 + Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 126,000.00
716.2 - Health Care {opt out) Stipend $ -
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT $ 5,095.78
717 » 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 53,637.80
717 - 403.a coniribution - POC Employees $ 30,000.00
719 - Life/Disability Insurance- Full Time Employees $ 6,800.00
__ Total 7000 - Personnel] $ 1,466,110.38
1200 - Supplies 722 - Operating Supplies § 10,000.00
723« Fire Preveniion $ 2,500.00
724+ Uniforms $ 12,600.00
726 - Madical Supplies $ 47,000.00
Total 7200 - Supplies| $ 41,500,00

4%
4%




7500 - SAFER Grant 751 - instructor Wages $ 1,600.00
753 - Training Costs $ 4,000,00
754 - Employee Physicals 3 1,600.00
757 - Fringe Beneflts % 78,000.00
760 - Marketing $ 1,000,00
761 - Equipment Purchases $ 6,000,600
765 - Lost Wages Relmbursemeant $ 2,000.00
Total 7500 - SAFER Grant] § 100,000,00
8000- Contracted
Sarvices 800 : Dispatching $ 37,000.00
802+ Auditing $ 7,200.00
804 : Legal $ 23,000.00
806 - Medical Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 23,000.00
807 ' Fire Cost Recovery Bllling- AccuMed $ 1,000.00
810 « NON-Employee Instructor Wages $ 15,000.00
812 ' Educatian $ "~ 10,000.00
814 « Dues and Subscriptions $ 18,000.00
815« Payroll Services , $ 10,200.00
B16 - Administrative Services / Book Keeping $ 8,000.00
820« Construction/Labor Services $ 3,000.00
Total 8000- Contracted Services] $ 1586,400.00
8500 - Operating

Expenses 850 - Communications $ 6,000.00
L 851 Informatiion Technology Expenses $ 45,000.00
852 Fuel $ 20,000.00
854 - Printing and Publishing $ 330.00
855 Trainlng supplies / Equipment % ,000.00
858+ Building Utllities $ 41,000.00
859 . Equipment Lease $ 8,000.00
860 - Bullding & Grnds Repalr/Maint. $ 22,000.00
862 - Equip Malntenance § 12,000.00
866 + Vehicle Maintenance 3 54,000.00
867 - Debt Write Off - Medical Billing $ 210,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Madicald Tax $ 1,800.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 1,500.00
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses| § 401,630.00
9500 - Debt Setvice  |950 - Debt Service Principle $ 149,722.95
952 - Debt Service Interest $ 15,236.69
, Total « 9500 Debt Service | § 164,959.64
9700 - Purchases 970 - Capltal Purchases +5,000 $ 10,000.00

971 - Capltal Improvement Fire Hall $ -
972 - Equipment Purchases -5,000 $ 10,000.00
i 973 « Grant Expenses $ 900,000.00

: 974 - Grant Match $ -
i 999 . Capltal replacement transfers $ $0,600.00
Total 9700 Purchases| $ 1,010,000.00

Grand Total Expenditures] $

3,338,600.00 |

"Balance §

{0.00}




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2023
Income
* Revenues

Budget FY 2023

Approved June 2022

4000 - Transfetrs in-from General Fund

90,000.00

4100 - Interest Income

60.00

4200 + Sales-Capital fems

4300 - Donations & Grants

4400 + Station Contribution

Total - Revenues

| R | o |€n (e8| P

80,080.00

Expense
- Transfers out

5000 Capital Outlay Total

- Vehicle Purchases

- Fire fighting 8 Medlcal Supplies

: Grant Expenditures

+ Grant Match

* Buiiding & Grounds

Total - Purchases

w e len |en

;:tal Expense
Net Income

£0,060.00




%661
%It
960
%1T-
%0
%L
%0
%LS
%0
%0
%1~
%0

%0
%0
B.\mnﬁl

%6E~

%0

%005
%ES-
%e-
b T ad
%0L
%ZT-
%97~
%03
el
%30
%60
%0

abueys o

00°000°8¥ $ | 00°000°6S $ sagem alld D04 / Aed uny uUBpRU - TTL
00°000'82 $ | oo'coo’sz § sefe SueiL - TTL
60°0002 $ | 00°000°C $ Ard |1BI80 HOM - OTL
£0°000°02 $ | 60°005°2Z $ Red sWwniaag awill Hed - 604
00°000°s1e ¢ | 00°000°9LE $ 2Syd 14IHS ALNA - S804
007000621 ¢ | 00"000'8L3 $ AW LIIHS ALNG - 80L
00700601 ¢ | 00700601 $ Aed 1uony 1e139ds - L0/
00°005°9 ¢ | 00°000°S) $ seBeAN J01INISY| - S0L
0000081 ¢ | oo-p00'8) $ sagem 2930 - 0L
00°000°01 £ | 00°000°0) $ seSep SWIUBAQ BWILL [INd - 27004
00°000°6.L2 ¢ | ooo00‘Z8E 3 sedep asAoldwd Swil {ind - 5004
o0 0ZY 28 ¢ | 0o'oee’l8 $ Fw [|nd 21D ‘SeBem - 004 |puUoSIad - 000L
00'3.15°59 $ | o0'L2L's9 ¢ laoueinsu| - 0009 (2301
00'LLZSE $ | oorLizse ¢ aouEINsU] UORESUATWOD SIBYIOM - 258
00700208 $ 1 00°008°0E $ soueinsU] AJIgerT - 089 2DUBINSUL - 0009
saunjpusdxy
00°686'SSV°E 4] nozee'sos'e ¢ [sonuonay je10) pusid
- 3 - S spaadold ueo - 6%
00°000°001 $ | 00°GOO"00) $ Junoooy [epde) woig Nj SIesuely - 0Ty
007056 3 USLUSSINGUILDY SOBBM - T'6T1
(1100 422 ¢ 1UBLLBSINGLUIaY SJUBINSU] - 611
007009 % | o000k 4 suoneuoq - 9TF
00°00L ¢ { 00°00S°1 3 pates 153591 - i
0000561 ¢ | cooa0g’0Z $ saorUEs UORDadsU| PUR MBINDY - ETY)
007000°8 $ | 00°000°SE $ swialt |e3ideD-ss(eEs - TIY
00°00L°L % | 00°000°} 3 swe)) [JEWS-SIES - 0TV
007000°0%Y $ | 00°000°005 3 AIph0ooY 1500 [RIPIN - 90
00's8L’aL $ | 00'0/8°LE $ s3dianay uRID ¥I4VS - S50V
00°09%°TC $ | 6070001 $ s3dia0ay UG - S0P
00"00L'S ¢ | oo 00001 ¢ Aamhooay 1507 8l - Y0P
00°000°SS & | 00°000°SS $ SaTIUBAGY UOIEDNP3 / Sullier] - £0v
00°926'6V8 ¢ [ 0079Z6°6F2 $ uonngLausy diysumo] asoy - 70y
00926698 $ | 00°9Z6°6V8 $ uonNngLaUay dysumol AioH - To¥ sanuanaY - 000Y

ZZ0Z "IN WsuIpualy 1o

2202 "934 pspuslly

ZZ0Z A4 1ebpng

2Z0Z Ad 1ebpng

135aN4d BNILVH3dO

sanuaAdYy

Audoyiny aJl4 Aauno) puepiep YHON



%Y1
%6t
%0
%381
%0
%0
LS
%06~
%01
%08
%0
%L

%S¢
%001~
%00T-
%00T

%8~

%11
%6001~
600T-

%t
%TT-
Yl

Yt
%L

%9
6ES-
-

60°0Z6°051 $ ] oo0ZLZEL g [seoruas pawequc) -0o08 1230L
00°006°C $100°000°¢ $ SIINDS JOQET/UONONNASUSS - 078
00°00L, § | 00°00L°L $ Suideay] sjoog / $20IRS SALRLSIUIIPY - S18
00°000°L1 $ | 0070056 $ SEOALSS [j0JARd - ST8
00°000°91 $ | 00°000°9} $ suofdusgng pue seng - ¥18
00"000°L ¢ | 00r000'L % uoneanpd - T8
0000022 $ | 00°000%1 % sofejy, 1010n11su| SSA0dWI-NON - 018
00700} $ | 00°000°F ¢ DpIANI0Y -Bullig AsBACTRY 3500 311 - /08
00°000°c2 $ | 00°009°12 $ PRy -Buljjig AJACDRY 1500 2P - 908
00700081 $ { 00°C00°0L 3 e8e] - 02
00°026°9 $ | 007026°9 $ Sumipny - 708
00°00£°9¢ ¢ | oo0oo'ae $ Suiyoredsta - 008 SINNIBS
PERERUC] -0008
00°0600°63 $ § 0002218 4 fuean ¥3IVS - 0054 230L
- $ | 00°0Z2'8 ¢ JuswasinquiEy s98ep 1507 - 591
- $ 1 00°00LS $ seseypInd Juswdinb3 - 192
007005°L $ | 00°08L $ BunsyeN - 092
007000°99 3 { 00°000°0Z % S)yPuSy 28ULd ~ L5/
00°0058°1 $ | 00°088°1 % sjeatsAld saho(dw - ¥5L
- $ | ooozL'e 3 s1507 BuluIRl) - £57
- ¢ | co-o02°1L 4 Sagepn 1000n3sU| - TSL JURID ¥ALVS - 00SL
0070006 $ | 00°00%°6E ¢ fseiddng - gz (2101
00°000VL $ | 00'000°s1 $ s911ddns [E3IPAN - 9ZL
007000 L $ | oc"000°CE $ SWLIOPUN - ¥ZL
00°005°2 ¢ | 00°005°2 4 UDIIEARId 321 - €24
00°005"LL $ | 00°000°0L 3 sanddns SunesedQ - ZZL saf|ddns - 0024
00°0Z8°9.¢1 ¢ | 00'g61°22ZV°L ¢ Jeuuossd - p00Z 12301
00°000°¢ $ 1 00700879 3 soahordwy sunL {|nd -eouensuy ARigestq/eu - 1L
00°000°91 ¢ | 0o'epeioe $ S99A0|0UE D04 - UOBNQLAUSY BTOY - LTL
00°000'SS $ { 00°000°SS $ sssAoidwy sl {{nd - uolNgUIUe) RTOY - LTL
00°002'S $ § 00700879 3 14 UORNQUILOD Ueld SBulnes 218D WeSH - SOTL
- 4 - ¢ puadgs {1no 1do) 8] YiesH - T'9TL
00°000°S0L $ | 00°000°0LE $ SOBA0IAWA SWILL {[N - SDURIMSUf SJEILHESH - 9T/
007004 ¢ | o000s°L 4 SeoA0|dW - SasUSdX3 [E3IPBIN - STL
00°000°68 ¢ | 00’000°L6 $ Vo4 / 995 [0S - $TL




e

TS
%0

%3
%SC

%00T-

%0
%TT
%L

%L
%08
%Ll
%e-
965~
%0T
%P1-

%0

%G
%T6
%5L1
%ET
%6C

%0

- 3 - ¢ souRjEyg
| 00°586°5H'Z s | o0zesg0s°e § Jsenupuadsd jeioL pueio B |
00°001°63) ¢ 1 G0"001° 161 § Jseseynand 0046 [=10),
£0°000°05) $ | 00°00G°051 $ siajsues) Juswaae|das [eude) - 666
N $] - $ PTE FUEID - vZ6
000099 ¢ | oo'00L’S & Sosuadxg RIS - ££6
£00°005°Z1 $ | 00°000°0} $ 000G $eseydingd Juswdnbs - 726
- ¢ - $ [12H 241 Wwawsaoadus |guden - 148
- $ | 00700052 $ 000"+ SSEYRN [eNded - 046 saseyoInd - 0046
00°826'99) ¢ § 1228591 ¢ § @21A135 330 0056 - [EI0L
09°005°C1 $ | 0g'666'¢L & 1sala1u] 3IUBS 3930 - 56
a0"gzy esl $ | g6'2Z8'67) $ gidpulld 01A35 3920 - 056 IAIBS 3520 ~ 0056
$0"0S9°66E ¢} sZebevee ¢ Fsssuadxg SuneladQ - 0058 |20L
00°00L°Z s | 00005°1 $ - AI3A0TSY 1500 Ui ~ JO FUIM 1037 - 398
00700t° ) ¢ | o0'008°L % ¥e ) PIRaIP3IN YYD - §TL98
00" 000012 ¢ | o0 gppsLe ¢ Bujjlg 22PN - HO SN IGRT - L98
00700025 $ | oo'000'sS $ SIUBUSILEIN IPIUBA - 988
00°000°6 4 | 00°000°01 $ aoueusillel dinb3 - 768
06°000°8L $ | 0000042 $ e /ieday spu.s) g Bulpiing - 092
007000°S $ | 00000 ¢ asee] wewdnb] - 658
00°600°8P $ | o000 $ sanuey Suippng - 858
00'005'V1 $ | 00°000°S $ Juswdinka / ss)jddns Bullle] - 958
00 ess %1 007002 $ Sulysijgnd pue Bunuid - 758
00°000°0Z $ | 00°000°LL $ [oR4 - 758
00°005°SH 4160700021 $ sasusdXg ASojouLIa] uoInewIo] - 168
000009 % | 6270009 4 SUOESIUNLILLOY - 0S8 sasuadxg
Supesdo - 0SS




000 000 0070 0o o oo 0oto SEITLENS 000-22L-T0T-T0T
000 0ot 0 0070 oo oo 0o 0 SHSNIIXE QESEQEHIHY 000-TZL-TOT-TOT
90°00T  (00°T) 06 EET 00°209°T 00°E02°T 00°109°T TNEHER L LA 000~8TL-T0T-10T
96766 570 YL E0T 9% GgZ 1 00°92Z°1T 009eZ’T SEXVL TIOUAYL 000-STL-TOT~TOT
0070 000 co-¢ co"0 000 0ot o EONVEASNI HLITYIH 000-%0L-TOT-T0T
00-00T (%070} 265 PEE’T 70610791 00°6T03T 00610791 SESYM-SHALENTL 000-20L-TOT-TOT
sIFISOAL - TOT 3deg
000 000 oo o 0070 00°0 0070 000 adeq Tea0L
000 0070 00" 0 000 0070 00" ¢ IOELCEd SNOIIYACHTE EOIZI0 dMI 100-0L6-000-T0T
0070 000 000 0070 000 000 AYTIAC TYLIIVED 000-0L6-000-T0T
noo adeg
saangTpusdxy
T¥ LL £€£°280°08T 82°968°22 LY LLL'6GE 007 09876E27°T 00°0%876£Z°1 SHANIATY TEIOL
TP LL ££-280°082 88968722 L9 LLLTESE 00°098’6EZ’T 00"098°6EZ’T oo adsg Telel
oo 00-000‘2 00" 0 000 00-000°2 Q0-oo0‘z SYEIASNTIL 000~669-000~T0T
PE"6G 66 8L8'Y 00°0 Lo TET L 00°00072T 007000721 SINTHASENEHINY NOIIDETE ZO0-069-000-T0T
0070 6o o 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SLAIFEOME NOLIIDITIOO 1XS T00~065-000~T0T
68°L6 06861 000 06° 10276 00 00¥% ‘8 o' 00% ‘s EAI XYL TIOOHDS WEHHOS 0060-069-000~T0T
o0 0¢-o0 oo 0o g 060 000 SUVEX MOTEd WOMA FNNIATI 000-$89~000-T0T
000 (sToRdls] oot o 00°0 000 000 SIAIEDMY XIANOS 000-589-000-T0T
000 00°000°%6 000 000 00°000°%6 00700076 FONYTVE QNAI 9u8 WONd SHOIIYIMdCHGdY TO0-089-000-T0T
LETET ET LZL'FT 09" 6L t8zLe’e 00°00074LT 007000 “LT FHOONI SEHIC 000-089-000-T0T
€7 TOT  (D0°LG) 00°9%0 ‘¥ 00°9%0’'% 00°686°¢E 00 686°¢ SHEE NOIIVEISINIWAY aYs 000-8L9~000-T0T
0¥ 00T (59°0T) 00790 59°%¥%9'2 00-9E2 ‘2 00"9£9°C SIATIEOM TONLNOD L1834 000-9.49-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 Qoo 00°GOT 00" 00T SNOILAGIMINGD 3 SNOIIYNOQ 000-6L9-000-T10T
10°60T (LL 60678} 5595578 LLT6007E0T 007005 k6 00°00G‘%6 SIATEDEY HSYET HEAMOL 000-699-000-T0T
000 00C00s T co-0 000 00°008°T 00°00S‘T SEILTYAOY (NY INEY 000-829-000-10T
5E° L6 8Z°962°2 0070 ZLTE0Z 18 00" 005 ‘€8 00 005 ‘€8 SIZTENEY AL TTTUED 000-259-000~10T
000 000 (sToRdls] co°o 0ot 0 00670 SSEJOY UEONVENE AINOOD G600-599-000-T0T
Zv 19 S8°Z0T'8 GETTET'T ST L6B'ZTL 00"000°T2 00°000°T2 SONHCIATI § ISTNAINT 000~¥9%-000-TOT
00 00T (0S8 FEZ) 0070 06" vET 0o o 00°0 HARIATY SEILTAILOY FEdd 000-€9%~-000-T0T
00°00T Qoo 0o 0 00°00¢% 00° 008 00°00¢% SMENIITAI0E ANY SENIZ 000-559-000~T0T
00°0 cnte 800 0070 000 0o 0 SETYS-SEDIANES MO ITOUTHD 000-2%9-000~T0T
52 9% 00°05T°‘2 000 00T 0G8°T 00°000°F Co-go0’y %I NOILYOITAdY SNINOG 000-01T9-000~T0T
000 00" 000’€E 000 0o 0 00°000°¢E 06 000°E d34 NMOISIAIC QNYT 000-609-000~T0T
00" 6 000061 00°0 0070 000081 007006t §3FI §TYAdAY J0 ¥eH 000-809-000~T0T
000 00°006°2 000 0o o 00°005‘2 00-00s72 SHEI NOISSINHCD DNINNYTA 000-L09-000-T0T
0ot e 00°0 00°0 0070 co'0 000 TYIDEdS-SEOIANES YENNYIA 000-909-000-T0T
0G0 GO0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 HWOONI LNYYSD 000-065-000-TOT
000 00°0067F 00°0 000 0" 008’y 00" 005°% SLNANAYA/SINFRASINSHIR LI 0 000~885-000-1I0T
LT 9L 05" 598 LEY 0070 05" LG9 'OFF 00°g2S'8LS 00" 225 ‘BLS ONTUVHS HANIAS 0I0-¥L5-000-T0T
0070 go-o 6070 00°0 08" 0 000 EANTATY NYId ZO0SMY NYOITIHEHY 000-825-000~T0T
59°2%T (Gg E1E!} 000 SZETL 00" 00S 00 00%s SASNIDIT 20 000-LLF-000-TOT
5L78T 00°§2€ 000 0o gL ["[ede]o} 00" 00% SITIMMEd HHHLO 090-9L%-000-T0T
000 00°00E’T 00" 0 000 00006t 00°005°T STEI NOITORTIOND ANV SHILTUNII 000-5¥¥-000-T0T
000 00°000°T 0o o oo 00°000°T 0000071 XYL AIMEdO¥d NYHI JEHIO-SENVL 000~E2F-000-TOT
0070 000 ooo 0070 000 00°0 XYL AISHACYE TENOSUEE dIVANA 000-02%-000-10T
89°L6 GZ F96°9 FE-GE0'6 GLT8FE €62 00 ETE’00E 00"€T£’00E SNOTIDITION XYL LNTIE0D 000-0TP-000-TO0T
000 adeg
sanuADY
ONAE THEANED -~ TOT Pung
adasn (HEMONEY) HION (40=d) ¥ONI (REONEY) FRION IEOANT CHONERY Laodng NOIIATIOSET VATHAN 1D
1909 % EONYTYE ZZ/0E/90 HINOH Zzoz/0e/90 Z2-1202 TYNISTIEC
ATAYIIYAY ¥03 ALIAILOY FONYTYE ALX ZZ-1202
Zz02/0€/90 SNIONZ JOTEEd dng @s0d €d
HIHEHT I28]
az/1 :abeg JTHSNMOL HSOY ¥MOZ I1d90d¥d THALIANHEIXE INV EANIAHY

WY 80:0T Z202/L0/LO



0070 007008 000 o o 00°00€ 00°00E SHSNEIXE QHESINERITY 000-12L-5TZ-T0T
S¥-c0T  (BZ°5¥E) ¥7-8%48 82°8¥E 0T 00°100701 00°TC0°0T INENTE T L0 000-8TL-STZ-T0T
89 TOT  (¥P T1¥T) 66°20L 7 L5G’8 00°91% ‘e 00°9T¥ '8 SARYL TIOHUAYL 000-STL-STZ-TO0T
00" 00T 000 00-00L 00°00F'8 coo0%’s 00*00%’8 TONTINSNT HITYHE 000-¥0L-GTZ-T0T
00" 0 00" 000701 o0 000 00°000°0T 007000701 SAOYM YMETD LSSY EWIL IMdEd T00-£0L-ETZ-I0T
00°00T 000 00" TG2'E 00" ZI0‘6¢E 00" ZE0'6E 00°ZI0 ‘8¢ SEDYM METID AINJHEA 000-£04L-6TZ-10T
00°00T (8070} FETEBO’S 807000719 00°000°'TY 00 00019 SEOYM-MUETO 0C0-20L~612-TOT
WIETD - 612 3deq
00001 (ggtz) 66°F88°ES 55°F88ES 00" Z88'ES 00°€887¢€¢ WOSSUSSY - 507 3dPA TEI0L
0070 0o 0 000 000 000 0oto SHOIIITEOSEAS /ONTIETH/ SEAT 000~0E8-602~T0T
00°0 go'o 0o e 00" 0 00°0 000 SADTANES SNOINYTITEOSINH TO0-208-602~T0T
D0*00T {657 Z) G5°7BBES G5 F88ES 00°E88'ES 00°288°€s ¥OSSESSY- TYALOTIINGD 000-208-602-T0T
000 000 000 co o 00 ¢ 000 SEITAANS D00-92L-60Z-TO0T
000 000 000 00" 0 000 000 AR/ ¥OId YEAQTANE Q00-6TL-60Z~T0T
000 000 00" 0 oo 000 8070 SEDIAYES TYOI¥EID C0TO~20L-602-T0T
0070 0070 000 000 0g-o co-Q DNISSESSY-SHOIANIES TYNOSYEJ 000-20L~602-T0T
¥ossEsSsY - 60z 3dea
8L"G¢ Z6°S¥S 09 6576856 80°ZE0712 00°8LE T8 00 8L T8 SNOILOETIE - T6T 3dea T¥3oL
0670 00000’z 00°0 0070 0o-000’e 00°000°2 SHSYHOENd INIWITRDE TTEHRS 000~ZL6-T6T-TOT
0070 oot o 000 0 0 000 0o e AVIINO TYELIAYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
000 00°8LG LT 00" 0 Q070 00"8LE LT 0DO*8LG LT TONUNIINIYK ONY SHIvdHd 000-0E6-TET-TOT
LL™GE £L°TTZ’E 00-20E LZTBBLT 007000 7S 00 000’s ONIHSITENd GNY INIININd 000-006-T6T~T0T
8E°¢ LT BTIR'T £L708 £L708 00°008’T 00°00s°T ASYITIN 000-098-T6T~T0T
000 00°00%°2 ao- 000 00006’z 0070052 SATHSHIGHAR » ONINIYIL 000-0€8-T6T-10T
00" go-ooo‘ee 000 6070 0070007eT 00700022 SAOTANES JOLOHASNI MOILDWTE 100-208-T6T~101
00°0 oo 000’8 000 000 0000078 0oT000’8 SEDTANES UTHLOYIINGD 000-Z08-I6E~10T
90781 9L°9%2 ¥ 000 vz esL 00°000°S 00" 000°s EENIEKH DNITIVH C00-6ZL-T6T-TOT
0z LIt {18°g90’Z) 987245 T8 €80T 00000 2T 00° 000721 SASNEAXT NOIIOETE AT4YISEndWITd 000-8ZL~T6T-T0T
£F 2L L6TEGS’T 600 £0°9FE‘Y 000002 0070009 SAITEANS 000-92L-T6T-T0T
000 000 000 0070 00" 9 000 JEH/¥ILE HEA0TARNE-SNOIIDETH 000-5TL-T6T-T0T
00 ¢ 000 000 000 0070 000 SEOTANES TYNOSHEL 000~-Z0L-T6T-T0T
SNOIIDEIE — T6T 3dad
L9748 G0TLSLIZT £E 62574 167 EEL°06 00" T6% ‘€01 00 167 'E0T ¥OSIAYTINS ~ TLT 3deq TEIOL
87 6E SL 0T6 YA A Sz 686 00008t 00°006°T AONEMOTTY FOYITIH 000-098-TLT-TOT
00°0 00" 002 oo 0070 00° 002 00°0CE SHIT3dns 000-92L-TLT~TOT
€67 7T Q0Z-G6ST (s ToRdlo] 08°vH 00°00€& 00°00E SESNEIRE QUSYNERIEY 000-TZL-TLI-TOT
co-goT (8070} £ 805 80°00T‘9 00* 00T 8 00" 001’2 IHNEREEIIET 000-8TL-TLI~TOT
0%°28 £G 980T 8% ZLE LEPER'T 00" 16875 00" T68°G SEXYL TICYAYd 000=8TL~TLT-TOT
9z°501  (£¥°LE9) 88°0TT’'T EFLGTET 0" 00s7eT 00°00G'ET HONQHASNI HITYHIH 000-%0L~TLE~TOT
LT TE 08" ZI0 1T 000 06 LBE'¥ 007000791 G0°000791 INYISTISSY BOSIANEANS 000-E0L-TLT=TOT
00°00T (8E°Q) FETEB07S 8E°00C 1B 0000019 00" 000719 SEOTM-MOSLTANELNS 000-Z0L~TLT-T0T
MOSIAMEINS — TLT 2daC
LY 66 05764 96°0LG'T 05"9%878T 00°9%6°81 00°9%6 8T SERISNEL - TOT 3d8d Te3O!
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°o 00°00T 00°00T FONYMOTTY EOVETIH C00-098-TOT~T0T
saxnj}Tpuadx]
aNAE TYEENED - T[0T PUl
axEsn (FIONTY) FRSON {(403) ¥ONT (FHONEY) FHON 139008 AT LEodng NOIIATEDSED YAGHAN I

Hag % EONIVE ZT/0E/20 HINOK ZZ0zZ/0E/90 ZT~1208 TENISTEC

FIYIIVAY W0E ALIATLIOV FONYIVE AL ZT~1208
Z2Z0Z/08/90 ©NIANI dorgdd dm] @s0d €l
HIgddIq - I98(

9z/¢ rebreg JTHSNMOL 4SO¥ ¥0d IMOdHEY H¥UALTIONEIXHE dNY IONAATI

WY 80:0T Z2Z0T/LO/LI



000 000 000 00°0 000 0070 HSNHIXE FOVITIN OHI 000-098-LBZ-T0T
00 0 00" o Q00 0CT 0 000 000 SEd/FOVLSCd 000-624-1.82-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 000 0070 000 SATIA4NS DFL 000-92L-£L8E-T0T
0070 co-¢ eToplle! 00 00°0 000 STSNEIKE JISUNTHLTE 000-12L-LBE~TOT
000 0070 000 00°0 0c 0 000 INAWTILIEE 000-8TL—-L82-TOT
co'0 000 0070 0o 0 00°0 00" 0 STXYL TIOWMAYL 000~STL-L82-T0T
00°00T  (EL°04) 000 ZL 0L 0070 000 HONVEASHI HITYHH 000-%0L-L82-T0T
0070 00°Q 00°0 00°0 0070 000 FOLVILS ININAY 9S54 000-20L-£8Z-T0T
INERNIEACD/NOTIYONdT JT780d - £8Z 3d=d
ET"TTT (L0 B89 L) 86T TZT LT LO*2¥L'9L G0"850769 007850769 SaNACYED ¥ SNIQTIINg - g9z adea Telol
000 oot o 000 0070 (o]oRls] 00" 0 FONYNIINIYA XIITIOVUI~I00Y-QEAYESE Z00-0£6-892-T0T
00°00T (00°BEE’ET) 00" 0 Q0 8EE’ET 00" 0 000 HONYNILNIYA ALITIOWI-INOODOY JEASESTM T00-0£6~692-T0T
8% L8 6Z°092°S 1B 006°%T TLT6EL9E 00°000°2% 00°000'2% AONYHSLNIYH ONY SEIvdTd 000~0£6-692-T0T
167 L6 Ib 622 PEoLYL 65°0L6°S 00 00276 0070026 SHILITILIN 000~026-S92~TO0T
FSUE6 LE76T 6L BE £9°082 00" 00¢g 00°00€ AINYMOTIY EOYITIN 000~088-592-T0T
?L° 24 ¥HC16T 00" 0 35802 0000V 00" 00¥ $EITLANS DONIATTIINE 000-92L-582-T0T
000 cote 000 000 000 000 STSNEAKE (ESINIWIET 000-TZL-692-30T
Z0°00T  (ZE70) 98- TE1 FANEA S A 00 29%°1 00°Z9% T INHEREE L LA 000-8TL-§52~T01
LZ 70T {287 s¥) £27E8 Z8'81T'T 00°EL0'T 00" EL0’T SEXYL "TONAYE 000-STL-G92-T0T
000 00" o 000 oot o 00790 000 FONVENSNT HITYEH 000-%0L-59Z~T01
0000t (FT-O) z9°81Z'T A AR GO'EZ9 VT 00"E€T9FT INTHEDYNVH SHILITIOVI 000-€0L-58C~TOT
00°0 600 000 0c o 000 00°90 SEOYM NYIJOLSOD 000-Z0L~G92-T0T
SONOOND 3 SNIQIINE - §%zZ 3dac
§5°00T {08706L) 05°£22’1T 08° 7G50 ‘GET 00°F9Z el 00 P9Z 'BET HFansvmdl - £62 aded TEIO]
S0 98 6T 602 £T° 70T 18706211 00°00S°T 00°006°T FONEMOTTY FOYETIN 000-098-£5Z~T10
0C°0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T 0070071 §9I7TddNS 000-92L-£52-101
00°00T (TO"¥LE) 000 T0¥LE 000 00°0 SASNAdXE CHSHAEHIY 000-TZL-EGE-TO
00 00T (82°0) A AR 8Z°T0C0T 00 100°0T 00° 100701 LNEHEI LTS 000-8TL-E£5E2-T0
S6°TOT  (EV°6FT) 8L"6¥9 S¥-0087L 00189 7L 00°169°L SHXYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-E6Z~T0"
LT €0T  (6T1°9LE) I8 TI0E‘T 6T 9LF CT 00°000°GT 00°00075T HONVENSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-ESEZ~T0’
00°00T 0070 00" 162°¢E 00" ZI0‘6E 00" ET0’6E 00 ZI0‘8¢E §EOVM AFENSYEREL AI0JHEd 000-E0L-ESZ-TO
00°00T {go-0’ PLUEBD’‘S 80°000'T9 03000719 0000019 SHOYM TATANSYHIL 000-Z0L~EGT-TO°
VTINSTIEL - £62 3de
€F L2 0Z° 19 00°ST 08°90E°T 00"8E6°T 00"8€6°T MIIATI A0 advo€ - L¥Z Adsg Te3lo,
0G0 000 0070 0e-0 go-e co g EONYMOTTY SO IIR 000-098~LFZ-T0
00- 00T (00°GT) 00°S§T 00°5T 0oo 000 ONTNIVEL 000-0E8~-L%2-T0
7699 0Z'9% 000 08°16 00" 8ET 00" 8ET SEXYL TIOHAYL 000-STL-LFZ-T0
L9 99 00009 000 00002t 00°008°T 00°008°T SEOVM-MEIAEY JHO df 000-Z0L~LFZ-T0
MATATA AC quvod - Ly 3de
vSTEZ6 08°86970T PLTBSE'TT 02°0L2°2¢€1 00°6262%T 00°626‘ZFT WD - 672 3deq TEIO
62 00T (0% %) LETTED 0% %06 T 00T 00s’t 00°005°T FONEMOTTE FOYITIH 000-098-5T2Z~10
Q00 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 DIOOY STEOTANES TEIOTMINOD 000-~208~512-T0
sg-98 00°08% 007 08T 00087 ‘¢ 00°000'% 00" 000’P AEYITE0ES ONITECOTd 000~T108-STZ-T0
000 00°00% 000 00°0 00°00€E 00 00E §EI74408 000-9ZL-G12~10
saxnaTpusdyg
aNQE TYEINES -~ 10T pun
agsn {FEONEY) TRION {(407q) ¥ONI (RHONEY) HHOH IE9aNs QEQNIWNY ILEINE NOILATMOSHG VATHON T
908 % WONYTYE Z22/0£/90 HINOW ZZOT/0E/30 zZ-1202 TENIHITED
ATELTIYAY ¥od ALTATIOV HONETVE dLA 2Z-1202

9z/€ abeg

dIHSNMOL #8009 ¥0J I90d¥d MINLTIONEZIXE NV HONIATE

2E0Z/0E/90 DNIANE JOI¥ZEd

dm], oscy g
HIgEHEg x9S

WY 80:0T ZTOZ/LO/L



(oTeRllo] 800" 0 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 SEIYM TTEYLSNOD 000~20L-T0E-TOT
INTHEOMQANT EONYNICEO - Tog 3dag
0L GEEZ {00 £80°652) 0070 00" CO0'QSF 00" LIE 06T 00" LI6’06T SANNE MIHIO OL SUEASNYEL - 062 3deg 12301
0o o 0070 000 000 0070 000 aNnd TAALONSISTIINT / SHYEL Z0P-666-062-T0T
00" 0 0070 goo 0ot o 000 00°90 aNOd 9Fd SYTASNTIL DONIITLH40 §5Z-666-062-T0T
00"0 0070 0¢"0 000 0070 pote UiAd dSNI "90T1E/SUFISNYEL 67 2-666-062-10T
000 00°0 00" 0 000 000 0070 2900 OF $EHISNYIL GHZ-666-062-T0T
000 00°0LE'ES 00°0 000 00" 0LE’ES 00°0LE‘ES aNAE EEEIIAED/ SYHIASNVIL 60Z-666~06¢-T0T
91 .ze (0D ESF'ZIE) 000 00°000706F 0O LPESLET 00 LFSLET aNad SEIE/SEISNTIL 902-666~0D62-10T
0070 coT0 0070 0070 000 0o DSTH-SYEISNTIL 000-666~062-T0T
SaNAd SHHIO OL SHSASNYMI - 06T 343Q
FA el LZ TP0'6TT Z0°GZHIT £L"896°LFT 00°0T0 LYE 00" 0T0’L9E STOTANNS TYIENID -~ 68¢ 3d9Q TB30L
08°¢ 00°9T¥'T [*[oRls] 00758 00 005°T 0D 00s’T SESYROENd INIHAINDHE TTHHS 000-2L6-68Z~101
ST°61 8L L%R 08 000 2T e81'61 00" 000°00T 00 000001 NOIIVAONTY TIVH dMml T00-0L6-682-T0T
0oT00T (66771} 00" ¢ 66" T oo 060 AYTINO TYLIIAYD 000-0£46-682~T0T
0G0 0070 (oToRllv] 000 0e 0 0070 MOYEGEOEYHD XYL 000~966-682-T0T
0070 00°00€ (o Toalo] 0070 00°Q0E 00°00€ SNCHENYITEOSIH 000~§%6-682-T0T
0070 g0 0 Q00 00" 0 0070 0070 FONYNEINIVH TYSINES/LO0Y QEAMISEY T00~0E6-682-T0T
0070 00" 0 000 000 0o 0 8o0°0 EONYNALNIVH/IIVamd CNERIIN0T FOIAI0 0O0-DEE-682-TOT
0070 oo o 000 000 000 00°C IRFHASENgRINE HIEII00AEd H 000~5Z6-682-T0T
06607 {00 Q06°T) 000 007006712 00000 ’0z 00000702 EONTIOSNT 000-016-682~T0T
Lz 9T (Ts7eTe’T) 0079881 16 E€IE’D 007 000°s 00 0c0‘s ONIHSITENd ANY DNILNIHd G00-006-682-T0T
LT GE 66°9ZT GR"9%% TO"ELG'F 00°00R’% 007 008'% SINARAYL HSY'L 000-858-682-101
LY 66 89 ¥ G669 ZE'GLE’S 00 0ZE ‘s 00" 0% ‘8 SANOHAITIL 000-058-682~T0T
LB EL 0Z°5¥2°'% 0% 6221 D8 FPSL'IT 0000091 0070009t SEne ANY ONINIVEE 000-0£8-682~T0T
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 FALIINAOD IMNOD SASNED 000-ZT8-682~T0T
80" ¢8 TL 8%% 68"TST’T 687 TS0’E 00°005°2 00°008°¢C NOTIYDIAIAOD 000-608-688-T0T
I1°8E 197958°T 0070 BETEVTT 007 000°¢€ 00" 000°E FSNEAXE HINYNIINIYW dIILOJHOD 000-808-68Z-101
00" 0 000 80" 0 0070 oo 0o o ONTINQODDY SHOIAWIS TUNOISSHAOYd 000-L08-68Z-T0T
L6* L A A A4 0070 SLULBLZ 00°0007GE 00°000°SE SIOALTIHOEY SHOTANHS TYNOISSHIOHEE 000-508~88Z-10T
PETLET (09-€68°E) 0§'2%¥Z2°¢ 09°€68°L 00°000°F 00 0007 SEEI AHENIOLIY 000-%08-682-10T
¥LTOF gnrgge’s 000 00"L99°¢E 00°000°6 00 0006 SEADIANHS YHLOGHOD 000-£08-68Z-T0T
18796 T9°9L TLT69E EETETE’T 00" 00F ‘2 00" 00%’2 SHHTANHS FLIS9EIM 000-208-68Z~T0T
80T (007589 000 00"SBBST 00°00E’ST 00°00E’ST SHUDIAYMES TYALDTELNOD 000-T08-682-T0T
oc-o 00°0007°S 060 00°0 00-000°S 00°000°S SHSNEEXE ONITIVH 000-62L-682-T0T
TF 00T  (66°12) 0070 66 TEV ‘S 00" 00% 'S G0 00%’S FSNTAXE NOILDETTIOD XYL HERWAS 000-8Z2L~682-T0T
0T LET  (8G-€6T7C) 69°LOF ‘T 85 €61 6T 00" 0007%T 00°C00‘FT FAOTAIO~SHLTELAS 000~92L-68Z-T0T
0070 00" 0 0070 000 00" ¢ G0 SHEYIL LNHRXOTARENG 000-6TL-682-T0T
0070 000 000 000 0o*e 0070 SEE NTNAY/ LNERSE T L T00-8TL-682-T0T
0070 0c- o ouTo 0070 06" 0 000 INEHEE T L 000~8TL-682-T07T
00°0 0c 0 0G0 0o o 00°0 00°0 SHXYL TIONAYE 000-STL-68Z-T0T
000 060 000 000 00°0 00" 0 SHEd NOILWELS INIRUY YEH T00-F0L-68Z-T0T1
8Z°00T (¥87£¥) ¥FOT62 T PETLERIGT 00" 06E’ST 00°08E°ST FADNYINSNIT HITYEH 000-F0L-682-T0T
0C°0 00°0 ac o 0CTo 00°0 0070 INAODOY EOUM UHAMESTS T00-Z0L-682-T0T
00"00T (8% ¢T) a0 0 SH 2T 0070 000 SEJTAMHES LI HSNOH NI 000-Z0L-682-T0T
SEOTASES TYSANID - 587 3deC
007007  {ZL 0L) 00" g L™ OL 0070 000 INTHIEEAOD/NOIIYONGE 2ITdad - L8 3deq Te30)
szan3TRpuadxs
aNnE TYEENED - TOT DU
agasn (FEONTY) ION (¥0Ea) WONT (FAONEY) FRON 139009 JEANTNG hccalefatsi NOTLETHOSHT MAGHAN 1
I90g % HONYTYL ZZ/08/90 HLINOR ZZ0Z/0E/90 ZT-1E02 TYNIDINO
ATELTIYAY MOd ALIATLOY HONYTYE QLA zz-1202

9Z/% :abeg

dTHSMMOI d80d ¥Od LHOdEd HHALIANIdXE dNVY dONZAEYE

ZZ0Z/0€/90 ONIGNH COIYWEI

dmI, 9809 :g(
HIggHd 1 I9E]

WY 80:0T C20Z/LO/L



00 o 0070 CoTo 00" 0 co-o 000 TONYRILNTYR-LEN0D0Y CEANESH 000-SE6-£97-T0T
LLTSZ D0°L9E'T 00" £89 00" €82 00-059'¢ 00°058%°‘2 STINLIIANAIXNE TOULNOD L1834 Z00~DEE~E9F-TOT
5.°66 06° 242 oo 06 2vz 66 00" G6% ‘46 00°S6% ‘56 HATIOTHD QoY THAYID T00-0E6-E97-TOT
vl Z 00°0ST ‘08 000 00058 0c-000‘1E 00000 TE FONYNATLNIVA qvow 000~0E6-E87-T0T
TLT0Z L9T0ER‘PT $9790T°¢E £ET69L°E 00700281 00002 8T YO d0-NYdTD 000-SZ5-E57-T01
18796 PGTLET 000 9% ZL8'E 00°000°% 00°000% ANITOLOEY 000-€£25-€9%-10T
L5°9TT  (66°2FS) 9 HGE 66 2%L°E 00°002°E 00°00Z°€ SIHSIT I3FALS 000-BYF-£9%-TOT
SYHOM DITEnd - £9% 3dsa
60°8E 88°665 b2 LGT ZT"69E 007696 00696 STYEAAY A0 Q¥Y0d ONINOZ - 0TF 3deQ T=i0L
000 000 GO0 0070 000 000 ONINIVML 3 SINU 000~0E£8-0TF-T0T
000 00°0 000 oo 0070 00°90 Y7 SEIIANES AENIOLLY 000-%08-0TF-TOT
00" ¢ 060 0070 0070 0070 0o Q SHITEANS 000~92L-0TF-TOT
0670 0070 000 000 500 000 STSNEAXE QESUNTRIHY 000-TZL~0T#-T0T
000 g0 0 00°0 000 cote oo LNFEWD T LT 000-8TL~0T%-TO0T
TLTLE 887 6% 3L ZI°6T 00°69 00" 69 SEXYI TTOMAYE 000-6TL~0TP~I0T
68°8E 00°08% 00°0ST 00" 0GE 00" 006 00006 YEZ-SHOIAMES TYNOSYEA 000-20L-0TF-I0T
STYHIAY J0 TI¥0d HNINOZ - 01§ 3ded
=] TE EGE'T 2T 8¥GT 69°6GE'GE 00°€TL6Z D0°ETL'6Z ONINOZ % DNINNYIA - 00F adea Te3ol
00°0 £0°0 000 00°0 600 000 SONILEEN ONY SINT C00-0E8-00%~T0T
0070 00" 0 0070 000 000 0o° o LOOY SEDIAYES TUNIOVAINOD QEA¥EASEY C00-608-007-T0T
0070 000 000 000 000 ne*o LOOY SEOTAYHES TYNLOVEINOD CEANESWY 000-808-00%-10T
000 0070 000 0ot o 000 00 0 SNILNAOIDY STDIANES TYNOISSEICEL 000-L08-00%7~T0T
oo 00°0 0eto 000 000 00°0 SHOTAYAS TENLOYIINOD-I00Y QHA¥HSHT 000-908-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 g o 000 000 00°0 SIOFLIHINY SEIIANES TYNOISSHION 000~508-00%-T0T
000 0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 SEITAYAS TUYNOISSHIONA HIHIO B00-£08-00F~T0T
000 000 00°0 000 Qoo 000 SEDIAYES ONIMIENIONI 000-208~-00F~T0T
0s°TL 0zZ'666°1 00°0 08°%00°S ¢0* 00074 00°0007L SHOTAMES TYALOTIINGD C00-T08~00¥-T0Y
0070 000 8070 00°0 0060 0070 SEITINS 000=~9ZL-00%-T0T
Q00 06°0 co o 000 000 08°0 SESNEAXE OESHNSHITE 000-1T2L-00F-T0T
9% 00T {0g°L) 09 TET 0T 6LS’T 00°ZLS'T 00°2ZLS'T TAEREE T LHA 000~-8TL-00F-TOT
80726 £8°F1T 9970071 LT FEE’T 00" 6% ‘T 00 6FF ‘T SAXYIL TICIAYd 000~STL-00F-T0T
000 000 0070 000 o000 00°0 FONTINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-00F-T0T
00°00T 8%°0 86°GTE’T 25 T6L7ST 00°26L°'6T Q0"E6L‘ST WOLVEISININGY ONINOZ 000-£0L-00%-T0T
TE"ZF 00°0%2’'2 0G0 00°069°T 00" 006°% 00°006°¢€ SHOYM HHENOISSIHWOD 000-20L-00F-TOT
SNINOZ ¥ SNINNYI4 - 00F 3dac
0% 66 79 pEE’E 67 LVE'S ge 19%’8% 00°896L°0¢C 00°96L°0% INIHEOUOANT IOYNIOO - T0g adag T=30g]
0o 0 000 co e 000 (sToadls] 0o LS04 ANYTIAOWS SHELLITILL 000-026~T0E-T0T
887201 {Z0°69) PEPBE z0°69% 2 00'00%’E 00°00% ‘2 INTHAYE0INT EONYNITHO-HEOTETIN 000-098-T0E-TOT
0% 16 ¥ET 80V ‘T 01 €924 99716682 00-o00‘se 000006782 SHOTAYES TYNOISSHIONT 000-Z08~T0E-TOT
000 000 0070 00670 0070 00°0 §HITAdNS 000-92L-TOE-TOT
00" 0 000 060 000 000 D00 SESNITSLH GHSHAGHITS 000-TZL-TOE-TOT
20°00T (9470} 8% 21T GLT6PE’T 0O 6%E°T 00°6FE’T INARTII LTS C00-8TL-TOE-TOT
8Z-00T (28°%) 187211 287E€GE’T 0O 08E’T 00°058°% SEXYL TIOULAES 000-STL-T0E-TOT
00°00T 060 00" 0SE 00°002°% po-oone’y 00°002°'% HONVINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L~TOE~TO]
00°00T (2170} 9L FET’T g1 LBV 'ET 00" L6FET 00" LEF'ET SHOYM-INAREDIOINT DHNINOZ 000~£0L-TOE-TO]
AN TPUENS
JNAE TYEENED - T0T PUR
aasn {FMONEY) WEON (¥odAq) ¥ONI (FEOREY) IRNON IF9ANE GEANINY IESANg NOTXd TEDSHA GETHAN T
1909 % HONETIYE 22/0£/90 HLNOW ZTOZ/0E/90 ze-1202 TYNIDIEO
ATEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY TONTTYE dIA ZZ-1202

dmI, 280y
HIGEH] :I98]
WY 80:QT ZZ0C/LO/L!

Z220¢/0€/90 DNIONE JOTHHEd

9z/¢% :abeg ATHSNMOL ES509 ¥O04 Id04dEY HENLIANIAXE dNV IONEATT



£E°0LE 1Z°SPSGEE (667 9¥87LTT) (Tz teg8eLel {00°9828BET) (00987 ‘8T SEMALIANTEAXE 3 SANNSATE 0 LEN
LL796 ZLTLES TR LB ZVLIOVT 88°808 ‘€€€’T Q0 9PL’/8LE’T 00"8PT 8LE’T STINLIONGIXE TYIOL
IPTLL ££°280°082 88-968°Z¢ L9 LLL'EGE 00'098°6E2°T 00"098‘682’T SEANEATY TEIOL
TANAE TYHENED - T0T pung
L1796 ZI LES'PY LB 2L 0FT 88°802 ‘€€’ 00°8yT 8LE"T 00"9FT/8LE'T SN IANIIKT TELOL
08'9F% 00°099°'2 000 007 0%E’‘2 00°000°S 0070007 INENEOYNYH AONZONEWA - 646 2ded Teaol
octo 0070 0070 000 coTe go-a SHUNLIANITIXT ¥I9Y 000-T68-666-T0T
087 9% 00709972 0o 0 00°0%E‘Z 00 000’s 00 000‘s AXT LNEREDYNYR AONIDUTHE 000-068-666-10T
INTRESYNYR ADNEOWEWNE ~ 666 3d=(
00° 00T 000 oo o 0001979 060199 00"0E9 ‘S 06L 3daQ T=301
007 00T 0070 0070 0C°0T9'9 00°0TI97°9 00°0T2 ‘9 SEOIAYES TELALOWHLNOD GO0~T08—06L-TO0T
064 3dag
8L L G5 T0T2¢ 0O 9LY S0 B6E‘Y 00-¢0s‘9s 007006795 NOIIWEYOTd » Sy¥wd -~ 16L 3deg TR10]
00°0 0000072k 00" 0 g0 00 000‘2E 00000 ‘ZH INTHTAQELHIT MUY 000~SL6-TGL-TOT
0070 0070 . 0cTo 00" ¢ 0070 0¢-o MIYI-AYTIAO "TYIILYD 000~DLE6-TSL-TOT
¥y°22 BOBEE T 00 SLE 267095 00°005°2 00°005°2 SEILIAILIOY 3 SHWMA0YEd 000-966~T5L-T01
0070 007000°E 000 00°0 gotoon’g 00°000°E INTETENTONT Med 000-9F6~T5L-TO0T
€9°Z¥ L8°291°S 000 €1°LERB’E 00°C00’e 00°000°6 IONYNIINIYH qNY SHIVAEH 000-CE6~TSL~-TO1
NOIIVEYOEY ¥ S¥u¥d — 164 348
00°00T 000 00°00070T 00°000707% 00T000°0T 00000701 SEOIANES NEZILID - 099 3deg T230]
00°00T 000 00 000°% 0T 000°s 00°000°% 007 000°% SNAZILID HOINES 000-SF8-099~T01
00" 00T 00 00°000°S 00°000‘s 00°000‘% 00°000°GS HONVLSISSY HINCA ATICH 000-778-089-T01
SAOIAYES NEZILIID - 099 2dec
66769 ZL PBEOF BT TP 820917801 00 SHPS'RST 00" GRS FST SYEOoM 2I7d0d -~ £9% adsq Te10;
saxng Tpuads;
GNAT TYENED - T0T Pum
agsn {FIONTY) WRIDN {(doma) JgoNI (WMHONEY) IRON IEDINE GAANANT Iaoang NOTLJTHO8Ed YRGHON T
1909 % FONYIVE 2Z/0E/80 HINCH ZZ0T/0E/90 ZZ2-120¢ TYNIDIHO
FTECTICAY ¥od ALIAILOY TONYTYE QIX zZe-120¢

g9z/9 :obeg

Z£20C/0E/90 DNIANH TOI¥dd

ATHSNMOL ES0¥ 904 F90dHd FANLIANHIXE JN¥ HdONEAHA

dm] 950y gt
HIggdd 1338
Wd B0:0T 2202/LG/L



00°00T 09°68E°T (007096 T} (09°58E°'T) 000 00" ¢ SHYNLTONEAXTE 3 SHANHEAT 0 IEN
ST ¥ET  (8Z'2£€7T) 00°0tZ’2 ge-gge’s 00" T06°E 00" T06°E SMINLIANIEKT THIOL
£9°86 ZETES 00°0s2 89°L¥B'E 00°T06°E 00°T06’E SEANNFATS TYIOL
tONOT EONYNZINIVA HATM0 XCLIVACIdY - T0Z Pung
ST FET (gz-zee' 1) 00°012°2 8T EET’S 00"106°¢C 00°TI06°‘E SHENLTGNEARE THIOL
ST'HET (8T 2TEE’'T) 00°0T2’2 8Z €E€T’S 00°T06'E 00°T06°E 0600 adeg TE30%
00°0 0070 o0 00" 0 0G0 000 SONOT WEHIO O SYFISNVEL 000-666-000~T0Z
0070 00°9L 0o'o 000 00° %L 00°9L SNOANYTTIDS I 000-556-000-T0Z
Z8 9ET (gz 80%°'1) 0nT0tE’e 8T EEZ'S 00°GZ8’E 06°GZ8'E HONYNEENITH 3 SEIVANY 000-0£6-000-T0Z
000 2daQ
saxnyTpusadxy
£9 786 2L ES 00°0%2 89 LFE'E 00" T06°E 00°T06°¢E SHANEATY TYIOL
£9°86 ZETES 007082 B9 L¥R'E 00" 106°¢E 00°106°€E 000 3daQ Te3of
00" 0 000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 060 SMEASNYEL 000-669-000~-T0Z
00°00T (o [vaas] 00-oge 00°6Z8°¢ 00°g2Z8°¢€ 00°GE28°¢ SINTHSSHASSY ‘I¥IDEES 000-2L3-000-T0%2
78762 ZE"ES 00 0 89722 00" 9L 00°9L LSTIHINT 000-¥99-000-10¢
000 3dRC
SONUIADY
aNnd HONYNITINIVHA SATEC XOLLIYHCAdY ~ [0 PUns
assn (FHONEY) KON (YORQ) ¥ONT {(FIONGEY) FEON ILEIANYE THANERY LADANE NOTLATH083a VRIWNAN 12

isad % FONYTEE Z2Z/0£/90 HINCH ZZ0Z/0E/90 Zz-1208 TYNISTID

TITLITYAY ¥OI ALIATLOV FONTIVE dIX Z2-1202
ZZ0Z/0E/90 ONIUNE QOTH¥EA dag 280¥ 1
ATHEAT - I9S]

92/ L ebeg JTHSNMOL ASOY ¥0H ILd0d¥Y FHNLTANEIXE dNY EONIAET

W¥ 80:0T ZZ0ZT/LO/L!



007001 (BL 8Z%'F) {(00-008) 8L 6ZF Y 00" 0 000 SEMALIANEAXE 3 SEANNIAHEY IO IFN

ZETES 8E°Z65°Y 007008 Z29°9%2°¢ 00" 65876 00°6E876 SMIALIONAIRNT TELOL

G£°86 £09°23T 000 07" 9L9°s 007 6£8°6 00" 6£876 SEAREATY TEIOI

TONOE EONYNZINIVA SATHC ENITEAY ~ £0Z Pung

2ETES 8E"265°F 0o-o08 Z9°9%Z°S 00°6£8°6 00 6E8’E SHMALIANTAXE THLOL

2EES BEZES 'Y 007008 z29°9%2’s 00"6€876 00°BER’G 000 3dea Te3Ol

0070 000 00°0 000 0o o 0070 SUBEASNTIL 000~686-000-£07

000 00" 6€9 00" 0 0070 00" 6EY 00" 6€9 SNOINYTTADSIH 000-556-000-£07

E0° LS BE E56°E 00° 008 Z9°9%g’s 00 0026 00°00Z°6 ACHYNFLNIYH/ S8 Ivamd 000-0£6-000~E07

000 2dac

gaanaTpuadxs

GET86 087291 000 0724876 00" 6£8°6 Q0 6EG‘E SEANTATE TYLOJ

GE"86 09°791 Q00 07 9L9’'6 00°6£8°6 00°6£876 000 3deq TE30]

00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 00" C SYFASNTEL 000-663-000~EQ?

00" 00T 000 (3000} 00700276 00" 002’6 00°00Z°6 SINAWNSSESSY TYINHdS 000-2L9~000~£01

S5 FL 09°29T 080 O0F"9LF 00"6£9 00" 69 TSHAHINT 000-799~-000~£ 02

000 3da(

SIAINUDADY

AHOE SONYNEINIYR FATEC ENITIAY — £0Z PUn

azEsn (FEONEY) TRION (¥03a) WoNI {(WIONEY) WION LA900T IHANTNY 1aEoand NOTILdTYDSEd WHHHAN T
909 % AONYTEL ZZ/0E/90 HINORW ZZ0C/0E/90 2z-1202 TYNIDTEQ
ATETTIEAY MOA XLIATIOY AONYIYY LA zZZ~1202

9z/8 :®brg

JIHSNMOL HSO0Y 908 ITYO4HEY FAALIONHAXE ON¥ HOANHATY

£Z0Z/0€/20 DNIGNE QOT¥Ed

dmy, 2809 :g(
Fidgdg -Ies]
W¥ 80:0T ZZ0T/L0/ LI



ES°TPS (75 979 'T) PL65¢ ¥S 056°T 06-¥0L 00°%0€E SHYNLIGNEIXE 3 SHANIATE J0 LiAN
SF e8 IO ETL'T 0070 66°L89°8 00°IT¥ ‘0T O TI¥ 0T STANITIANIEKE TYLOL
6266 L¥ 8L 717692 £5°8EY 0T 00°STL'0T 00°GTLOT SHANIATI TELOI

IONAS INIVW TIVEL 212 - P02 PUng

SF €8 TO€2L'T 0070 667.8978 00" TITIF 0T 00 TT¥ 0T SMINITANEIRE TYIOT

Gh €8 10 €2LT 0070 66°L89°8 00 TIF'0T 00 TTR ‘0T 000 a3deqg te3ol

000 000 00" 0 0070 0070 000 YEASNTIL 000-666-000-F07

000 0070 octo 000 000 0070 SOOENYITIDSIH 000-556—-000-F08

GF e8 TOTEZLT 000 66°.89°8 - 007TTIFIOT 0TIV 0T TONYRALRIYH G00-0E6—-000-%0¢

000 adsc

garnyTpusdxs

6266 LF 9L PL 692 £G°8E9 0T 00°STL0T 00"STL’0T SEANEARY TYLO!

62766 Ly 5L ¥1°692 £ BES 0T Q0°GTL 0T 00°GIL0T 000 342Q TEBIOL

0o Q 0070 Q070 g0 co o 0" 0 YEISNTIL 000-669-000-%0:

T0°00T (93700 P1-65¢ 99 TL¥ ‘0T 00" EIF ‘0T 00" ITP 0T SINANSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL9-000-F0:

€9°FL €T LL 00" 0 LB"9ZZ 00" ¥%0E 00" v0E FRCONT LSTIFINT 000-%99-000~%0:

000 ads

SINUINLD

aNnd INIYWR TIVEL 9I€ - $0Z PULL

¢esn {FIONEY) JEON {goda) 9oNI (FEIONEY) WHON LESUNE AEANINY IEoane NOILATHDSHa Eicezininl ilax
9049 % HONYIYd ZE/0E/90 HINOW 2Z02/0£/90 zZ~1202 TYNTITHO
TTEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY TONYIYT ALA zZ-1202

220Z/0€/90 DONIANE JOIYEd dn1 20y :d

HIQEHd X988
92/6 tebeg : JdIHSNMCL F80¥ ¥0d I1¥CdHd HANLIONHIXHE (NY HONEAEY WY 80:0T ZZ0Z/L0/L



00700t (ET"L9F) 007061 £1°L9F 00740 000 SHANIIANEIRE ¥ SIOANIATT JAC LIN

62706 z8-83¢ 00°0 gL 1Ier’e 00"008°€E 00°008°€ STMALIANEAKE THIOL
65°20T (1€786) 00" 06T TE'868°¢ 00°008°¢€ 00°008°€ SHONIATI TYIOL
TINIVH HATYO SHYITIIM - $02 PUnd

6C° 06 zgrgs¢g 00°C BT TEF 'S 0gro08’‘e 0o-coe’e STANLIANTINE THICL

6C°06 Z8°89¢ 0c"0 8T TIEF‘E 00°008'E OG- 008°E 000 3dag Te3lol

(o [o2s] D00 00" 0 00°0 ofoplle! 00°0 RIS 000-666-000-502

Q0 00T (967 768) 000 95 %G8 0070 0070 SNOANYTIIDSIH 000-556—-000-50T

18°L9 8E"EZZ'T 0070 Z9°8.L5°T 007 008°€ 00 008°¢E UTYETI,/ IONYNILNTYA 000-0€6-000-50C

¢o0 adsa

saxniTpuadxy

85 €0T  {T1£°86) 00°06T TE"868°¢C 0gTo08°‘g 00°008°¢E SHAN®ATY ‘TYIOL

657207  (TE°86) 00061 TE°868°¢E 00° Q08¢ og-ocB’‘e 000 3deq TEI0L

000 0c- 0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SYAISNYIL 000-669-000-50€

00°00T 00°0 0C" 06T 00°008°¢E go-go08’s 00" 00B‘E SINARSSISSY TYIDIAS 000-2L9-000-502

00°00T (I£°86) 0070 TE"86 00" 0 60" 0 FHOONT ISHEHLNT 000-%99-000~502

000 3daa

SANUBADY

INIVH ZATMO SWYITIIM - G607 pund

adsn (FIONTY) FNMCK (MOEQ) ¥ONI (RIONEY) WEON LE90NT CHANENY IEodnd NOILITIDSHA WHEANN T2
219 % FONYTIYL ZT/0E/90 HINOW 202/ 0E/90 22¢-1202 TYRIODIFEO
FTICTIEAY ¥od ALIATILOY AONYTIYE ALA zZ-120¢

2Z0T/0E/90 DNIONH aOI¥dd dur, 8509 gd

drgdEg :Iesn
9zZ/0T :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0d ¥CE JHOodmy BHALIINEJXE ONY HANIAEL WY 80:0T ¢2Q2/LO/LC



€5 1tpe  {¥8°E£56°'LBET) 667992 FBTGES 'E0T (00" FTE‘TQ) (00 FTE ‘%)) SEANLIANAIXE 3 SHANZATY JO IEN
S0 LEF 00°000 ‘0S¥ 000 00926 66E 00°926 678 007926 ‘6¥8 STINLIANHIKE TYIOL
£8°8L 9T 9%0 ‘29T 667992 P8 G957£09 00°2Z19769L 00212 59L SHANTATY TYIOL
IgNDE TEIL - 90Z pung
SO LF 007000 “05F 000 007926 '66¢ 00°926 ‘6%8 00" 926 ‘678 SHIALIANHIXT TYIOL
G0°L¥ 000007067 0070 00926 "66¢E 00926618 00°926°6%8 oo 2deq Te30l
007 00T 00" 000°0S¥ o000 (00-000708%) 00" 0 000 YHASNTIL 000-666-000-302
000 000 0070 000 00" 90 000 AVILOC TELILYD 000-0L6-000-9C2
0G0 a0 o 000 0070 0070 000 MOIIASTHINGD TYDTQEH DOSIK 000-L56-000-80¢2
00'0 000 000 000 000 00" 90 FTOWEADUYHD KYL 000-956-000~908
0070 0076 00°0 000 0070 000 £ ROIIYIS-SQOENYTIXOSIN T00-556-000~90¢
0070 go-e 0070 Q0" 0 000 80070 SROENYTITADSIN C00-556~000-908
IO 0600 0070 00°0 0o o0 AONUNSLNTYH QNY HI¥dEd 000-0£8-000-902
00" 00T 00°0 000 00°926 678 00926 '6%8 007926 '6V8 NOIIAGIMINOGD YADON 000-208-000~90Z
oo 000 000 000 000 000 SET TSNS 000~-%$2L-000-902
000 000 000 000 00" 0 0o ASNTIXT TEYOTICHER/¥OLE 000-STL~000-207
000 00°0 00- 0 0070 0070 00" 0 SEDTAYES TYNOSHNEA 000-20L-000-507
000 3d=g
saInyTpusdxy
£8°8L 9T"8%07291T 66°9%¢2 P8°55G8°€£09 00°219°G68L 00 ZI%'59L SHONTATI TYLOL
£8°8L 8T 8%0 29T 667992 F8°G95 EQ9 00°2T9'G9L 00 27197694 000 3dag Telol
(sToRdls] 00" LFG LET 0o (uToRls] 00" LPSLET 00" LES LET SUTASNTEL 000-662-000-9072
06" 0 000 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 £ NOILYLS-XdYUNAS 100-589-000-902
00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SIdIEDE AYANAS 000-5B3-000-90¢
9E°608°T (9E°6067T) 66°93¢ 9E7602°T 00°00T 00 00T FWOONI LSENIINI 000-$99-000~907
0ot o 000 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 WYL ALMAIONA TYNOSYEd JIVANO 000-02F-000-902
98°6G6 ZG°800‘9¢C 0070 879567109 00°G96°LZ9 00°596‘LEY SROILOEIIOD XYL INTIENRD 000-0TH-000-207
, 000 2dag
SOTIDADY
QNnE TEIL — 902 puny
axsn (WEONEY) WMON (¥2EC) WONI {FAONEY) FHON 199009 dEIONENY IA5I0ng NOTLETMDSHET WEGRAN “If
I5ad % AN THS ZZ/0E/90 HINOHW ZI0T/0£/90 2E-T1202 TENIOTEO
FTEVIIYAY HOd ALIALIDY ADNYTIYE LA ZZ-1202

ge/11 :abeg

ATHSNMOL HSOYW d0E I¥MOdTY HMALTIANIJXE (NY HONIATI

220Z/0E/90 ONIGNT dOTEHEd

dmy, ss0¥d 1€
HILGHq 428

WE 80:0T 2202/L0/LL



00700T LO"ZL979¢ {po-g9L‘ce) (L0"2L9'9¢E) 000 0070 SEIAIIANHEAKE 3 SHANHARY A0 LEN
L97€8 8 1LY '8 00821’ LE"82G5'8F 00-0o0‘8s 00700088 SMINIIANSAXT THIOL
PF0Z 0L EFT 9% 00°00% T 0£°968°TT 00000 ‘8s $0° 000’8 SHEONIARY THIOL
1aNAE XEFIEAED ~ 602 PUNE
L9°c8 ES TLY '8 00°S91°S LE"8ES'8Y 00° 000785 007000785 STINLTANIIXKE TYLOL
L57E8B £9°TLY 6 00°$51’% LETBZS 8T 00°000‘8S 0o-o00’8s goo adag Teaol
000 00 co-o oo 0070 000 YHIGNTIL 000-666~000-60T
99°9¢L Q0°0LT S8 000 porocs8 ‘oz 00°0007GE 00°000°'GE AYTLAO TYLIYD 000-0L6-000-60T
000 0o-000°€E 060 ooo 00°000°¢€ 00°00C‘E ASNAINE DSIH 000~566-000-602
097 L2 06°668°¢C 0070 0T FP0T'T 00000 'Y 00000 Y SUIVATE INOLS TAVED T00-0E6-000-602
£F 62T (2B F1V'¥) 00-59T’s ZV FTV 61 00°000°ST 00° 000751 TONERALN T 000-0E6-000~602Z
00°00T {6122} 000 §6-128 000 oo ONISIINIAQY TYOET 000-006-000-602
0070 000 0070 0o 0 0o 00" 0 Fciele: 000-0£8-000-602Z
00°00T  (0£°869) 000 0€°859% 00°0 (oToRdls] STDIAYES TYNLOVIINGD 000-T08~000-602
00°0€ 007004 0c" o0 00" 008 0070001 0p-oco’T SATISANS 000~92L-000-60%
000 8070 000 0070 g0 0 00" 0 SASRAIXE JASINENLIEY 000~12L-000-602
0070 000 0070 00-0 0070 00°0 FSNEAXE TITOIOHR/ UDLH 000-STL~-000-602
000 g0 0o 0 00" 0 oo 0ot o SEOIAMES 0F0-Z0L-000-602
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 NOIXSES INYISISSY 0£0-Z0L-000C~60¢
000 0o o 000 co o Qo0 0o-e NOLXAS 020~Z0L-000-60Z
000 adag
sazng Tpusdxyi
PY0T 0L EFT 9% 00°00%°T 0E°858°1T 00°000°8% 00- 00085 SHANZATY TEIOL
¥F-02T 0L EVT'9F 00°00%°T 0€°9G68°TT 00000 ’‘8S 00-Qo0’8s 000 3deg Telol
0070 00°0LE’'ES 0o0°C 0070 00°0LE‘ES 00 0LE’ES SUAISNYIL 000~669-000-602
0o°szz  (00°0S2’T) 000 00°082°¢ 00000t 00 000°T SLATEOEE A¥ANAS 000-4$89-000-607
00- 1 0L°EZ oo QE"2 00-0g 00-0g AHOONI ISESHLNI 000-¥99-000-60¢
ooto 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 006°0 SHADIANES 000-9%9-000-602
0o-o 000 000 0070 Q00 00°0 SHRA HRASNYEL I0T 000-5%9-000~602
00 0rZ  (00°0%8) Q0-01zZ 00°0FF T 007009 00008 LNIWMOUNE/SETES 10T 000-7%9~000-602
ootz (00°08178) 00°06T'T 00°08T’s8 0’000 e 00 000°E SHETYS LOT 000~£%5-000-602
00°0 0ot o 000 0070 000 00°0 FALIVELLS TNIHIY - ST 000-809-000~60%
000 aded
SINUINDY
aNnd AEIIEHED - 607 DPULS
qaEsn (FIONEY) WE0N {(d0Ea) dONI (WEONEY) WNON ZEOANE ARANFTAY I¥oqng NOTLITEDSEA VRTHAN TZ
1oag % FONYTYL 2Z/0£/90 HLROW ZZOZ/0E/90 Ze=-1¢08 TYNIDTED
ATECTICAY ¥Od ALIAILOY ZONYTIYE dIX zZe-120¢
ZZ0Z/0E/90 SNIONE dOIddd dnl 980¥ :HEC
HIGEHI IDS]
9z/21 rabeg JTHESNMOTL 450¥ ¥0d Id04EY WENILTONHAXE JINY HONTATA

WY 80:0T ZTOZ/LO/LC



00°00T  {FPTSEO’T) 80076 PPTSTOT 00°0 0o o SHUNIIANEIXE ¥ SHANZAHY A0 LEN

8Y " LL vrG6Y 00°0 95 HOL’T osroce’e 0o-00E‘e SMUNETANEEXH TYIOL

00°S2T  (00°08S) 0o o 00°05L’'E 0070022 000022 SUNNTASE TYLOL

TANAd EONVNTINIYH FAINC XYMEILIO - 027 pundg

8F " LL v G6Y 0070 9 FOL'T ooroonze 00°00Z°%2 STIALIANTIXA THLOL

8% LL PoUCel 000 96 H0L’T 00 00z'z go-ooz’e po0 adeg Te3ol

800°0 0o 000 000 000 000 DS IH-SYEI SN 000-666-000-0T¢

00°00T  (26°9%G8) 000 95° %98 00" 0 0C-0 SO0ENYITIDSIH 000-556-000-027

79" 8E 00°0GE’T e o 007088 000022 000022 ADONENIINIVH NV SYIVamL 000~0E6-000-027

000 adag

saxnzTpuadxs

00°s2T  (00°0S8S) Q00 00°0SL 2 00t00z’e 00" 002’2 SEANIATI THIO!]

00°62T (00" 056! 00°0 00°05L‘E 00 00z’e 0070022 000 3d8Q TE3O]

000 000 co"0 00'C 000 0c o SHALSNYEL Q00~-669-000-02¢

00°62T (00°0889) 0o o 00°08L°‘2 Qo poe’e 00002’ SINFHSSASSY TYIDHLS 000-ZL9-000~0ZF

00°0 0070 000 oo 00" 0 00" 0 FHOONT LSHaEaL 000-%9%-000~0Zz

000 3dsg

SOTIUBADY

aNQd FEONYNELNIYH SATNI AE¥MATLIO - 02¢ pun

aEsn (FRIONSY) FRION (¥DAa) ¥oNT (REONEY) REON LEDUNT AHANSIRY rEoand NOILATEOSIA HATANN T
Inad % TONYTEE ZZ/0E/30 HINOW ZzZ0Z/0E/%0 zZ-1z02 TENTOTHO
HTAYTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYIVE dIX zg-120¢

9z/c1 :ebea

ZZ0Z/0E/20 ONTGONHE AOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL HSCY ¥CE Id0ddMd TUALTANIJXE qNY HONIAEL

dm] 9509 ¢
AIEHEd - A98[

WY 80:0T ZZ0Z/L0/ L



00 00T  (LO°GL) L0°002Z LOTGL o g 0070 STAALIANEERE ¥ SENNIATY J0 IEN
T1°66 0v %8 0070 0275176 0oro0s’s 00°005°8 STENIIANEEXE TYIOL
06766 EE°6 L7002 L9 067’6 00°00S‘6 00°0us ‘s SEONTARY THIOL
1DHA0 - GFZ PUng
TI1°€8 0% %8 0070 09°6T%’6 0070066 0070066 SEANLIANIdXE TYIOL
11766 o0F 78 0070 09°ST7'6 00 00s’s 00700678 oep adsyg TR3IOL
0070 000 co*o 0070 000 0070 AAISNTIL 000-666-000-6¥%Z
0070 Q00 000 000 0c" 0 000 INEHNIIODE HELd 000-0LE-000-S¥%2
00" 0 00" 0 0c o 0070 000 0070 SINFHIAOYEHI NOTLIYRIDMI/ Savd T00-0£6~000-S%C
G9-zzt (00°6SE'T) 000 0D6SE’L 0070009 00060 ‘g AIVATY HHOH HONIK 000-0E£6-000-6%¢
CO00T  (089°92T) 0C-0 09221 0070 000 ONTHSITEAd QNY DNIINIEd 000-006-000-6%2
AL 00°0LS'T (aloRls] 00°0£6°T 00°006°¢E 00°006°E SADIAMES DITHNA 000-£08-000~$17T
000 o0 000 0070 000 0070 SEATHHYE TYINLOEIHONY TAQONEY 000-Z08-000-5%%
000 0070 Q00 00°0 000 000 NOIIYILS INIRIY 000-0ZL-000-GFE
000 3deq
saIn3Tpusdxy
06766 EE'6 L0 00T LS 067’6 00°005°6 00°005°6 SHENNIARY TYIOL
0666 £E°6 Lo-00e L9067 6 00700576 0070056 000 3deq TBIOL
co"o 0070 0¢"0 0070 000 00" 0 TEISHTAL 000-669-000-5%2
oo ooT  (66°T) 0070 06T 000 0070 SONAQIATA % LOTITINI 000-799~-000~5%2
88766 £Z2°1TT L0002 LL*88% "6 00700576 0000578 AENOOD-SL4TEDHEY 000-885~000-5%2
000 adag
SONUIASY
9800 - §%Z PURE
assn {FIONTY) KHEON {(¥0Ea) ¥oRI (FEONEY) WION LE900d IAANARY nEaand NOIIATEISEd VEGHAN 12
1909 % ADMETEH ZZ/0E/90 HINOW ZT0E/0E/90 2e-1202 TENIDTNC
FTICIICAY VOE ALIATIOY AONYIVE QLR [AARRAITA

dm @s0oy :9g
JIgdEd Z2sh
WY 80:0T €Z0&/LO/LC

2¢0Z/0E/90 DNIONY JQOI¥dEd

9z7/%T cabeg dTHSNMOL dS0d dOI IT¥04ddY BUOLTANIAXEA ONY ENNHATY



000 00°0 0070 06" 0 oo°¢ 000 SHYALTANEAXE ¥ SHQNIAFRY I0 L3N

00°0 00"0 0070 000 0o 0070 SHINLTGNEAXE TYLOL
0070 00°0 coo 0070 0070 go-¢ SEONFARY THLOTL
tdSN - LP? pund
ge o 0070 00°Q 0060 0070 0070 SHANLIANEARE TELOI
000 oo"C 00°0 00" 0 0o"c po-o 000 2deq TE3OI
000 00°0 0070 80°0 gc 0 0G0 AINOQOD 0L SOEID0Yd HTIWS dSN TO0-££6-000~LFZ
000 00°0 Qoo 00°0 00°0 000 INIHAYd MMOG - dSN TO0-Z2£6~000~LPE
000 0070 000 co"0 0070 000 NOIIYIITIHYHAY — dSN TO0-TE6-000-LF7
000 co e 00°0 000 0070 00°0 NOILITOWIQ LOWoodd - 48N T00-0E6-000-L7T
00" o0 600 00790 co’o 00" 0 0070 ESNIEXE HOVETIN dS5N 000-098-000-L¥¢
000 00" g 6070 gc 0 0076 000 JIIVIET INTED ~ SHSNHAXE 000-008~000~L¥¢
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 TNEHTI L LTI 000-8BTL-000—L¥C
00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 co"C 60°0 SEXYL TI0YL¢d 000-STL-000-L¥z
00" o 000 0070 00" 0 00°¢ 00°0 IONTANSNI HILTYEH 48N 000-70L-000~L¥?
Q0" 0 Qo0 co-o a0 0 0570 0070 dSN ~ SHOUM 000-204—-000-LF2
000 adac
gaznyTpusdx;
000 0070 060 000 000 000 SHONIAFE TVILO
00" 0 5070 a0 0 00°0 6070 00°0 000 3deg Te3O;
go o 0o0°0 0070 00" go°o 0070 HHOONT LSHdHLNT 000-%98-000~L¥:
000 06° 0 00785 000 0860 0070 : SETYS ISACH 000-885~000-L¥:
00" 0 00 0 o600 0070 00" 0 co'c SENTFHASHNERTITS INYES — 4SN 000~885-000-L¥:
000 adst
SINUIAD)
d8N - LyZ PUn,
dESO (FEONEY) WION (d0=EQ) ¥ONI (FEONTY ) WION LEDANE AEANERY EI9ANE NOILATEISEC FHEGHON T
1908 % IONVTYEH €T/0E/90 HINCOH z2202/08/90 [AAR XA TENTOTEC
HIIGETIYAY ¥od ALIAILDY IONYTYI dLA Eg-1c0Z

dm] 2S00y
HIgdEd 98|
WE 80:0T 220Z/L0/L

Z220¢/0€/90 SONIONF JOTYHd

8Z/S1T rebeg dIHESNMOL HSO0Y ¥04d FHOdEY HENLIONIIXE ONY ZONEAHTT



e GTT  (GE°TLE’S) G6°FFSITT GG°TL8 TS 00" 005'€s 00°00G’ES STEALIANIEXH TYIOL
LETLTT  (Lz-é6g’'Zl) 00°6ZL’'8 LZ 66L7EB Q0" 00% 'TL 00" 00%‘TL SEONIATE TYLOL
TONAE NOIID@ASNI SNICTINE - 6%¢ PULI
S9°GTT (G5 TLE’8) SETPRSITIT GG TLB TS 00°00G‘ES 00°0057€S STIALIANAIRT TELOL
§9°STT {(55-1LE’8) G6°FFSTT SGTTLE'TY oo o0G‘es 00°006°€S 1LE 2deg Te3OL
0070 00°0 000 0o o 00°0 000 SYTISNVIL 000-666-TLE~EZ
0078 0070 oe-o co-g 00790 00°0 ASNIAKE SNOEINYTIEDSIN 000-GS6-TLE~BYE
oo 0070 0070 £oro 00°C eTollle} SINTRASYNHNIEY NOIIITEOSHEEd 000-GZ6-TLE-6FE
0G0 0o o 0070 000 oo 000 TONYMOTTY FIOTITIH 000-098-TLE-6TT
000 000 80" 0 00 000 000 SENCHIETEL 000~-058-TLE-GFT
gt o 0Cc-o 000 00" 0 ooto 0ot o SNOIIATYOSENS/ SONILITH/ SENT 000-0E8-TLE-BFZ
89°06 00" ELE 057€F9 00°L29°¢ 00°000°% 007 000'% ESNEJXE OYIH¥AA0 EOILIC C00-0Z8-TLE-6PE
G9°£6 SZ°18€ 0L™GLB §.°8T97§ 0070009 00°000°9 WOLOEdSNT ONIHRATE 000-E08-TLE-6TT
Z1'00T  (0¥-2ZE) 00" GE%‘E 0F 220’61 00 000‘6T 00000 ‘6T VOIOEASNT TYIIEL0FTE 000-208-TLE-EFT
00" 0 000 Q00 co'o 00°0 00°0 SONIIEEN YHHIO Z00-T08-TLE-BRT
0890t  (D0-058) 00°0Q0E’2 00°0GE“ET 00" 006 72T 00700627 LMFOVHYR IIWYId TO0-T08-TLE-6%E
00-00T  (00°5L6) 00790 00"SLé 000 0070 SHIIAYIS TENIOVEINGD 000-T08-TLE-6TT
00°0 00" 0 000 000 000 00" 0 ASNISKA SNITIVH/ZOVLS0d 000-6CL-TLE-EFZ
ac-0 0070 0070 000 oo 000 SHITEdNS 000-92L~TLE-BFE
0070 000 000 000 (sToRdlo] 0o-0 SHSNEIXE ASHNEHRIET 0O0-TZL-TLE-GTE
0070 00°0 000 oo 0G0 000 SEXYL INIHAOTIWENN 000-6TL-TLE-EFE
goQ 0070 000 000 0070 00°0 NOTINAIEINGD dME/ LNSNEY T I 000-8TL~TLE~6FZ
000 000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ASNAIXE MHMYOIdHER/ YOT 000-GTL-TLE-6FE
o o 0070 Q0" 0 oo 00" 0 (a]oRls] SHOYM TYDITII'TD 000-Z0L-TLE-BFE
00 00T (0F°Z0T’8!) GLTGPE’T 0%°20T°8 o0 000 VOLDIASNI TUDINYHOER TCO-TOL-TLE~EDT
£1°€6 00" %es8 00°S¥T'2Z 00°8LT‘TT 00" 000721 00000 'ZT THITNYHOER/MOL0EdSNT ONITTINE 000-TOL~TLE-6PT
TLe 3deg
ssanzTpuadxy
LESLTT (L2 66E’ZT) 00vgzL‘s LZ 66L7E8 00 00¥ ‘1L 0O 00Y ' TL SEONEATE TYI0L
2T°LTT  (p0°gEZZ’ZT) 00°czZL'S 0oteze ‘el 007007 ‘TL 00-00% ‘1L 1LE 3deg TR3IOL
000 6o 0 000 0o o 000 0070 SUISNTIL 000-669-TLE-EFT
0o o 0070 Ao o co-o 800 0070 HWODNI LSEIIINT 000-599-TLE-6VT
T1°€6 00" EE0’T 00°81I8°T 00" L96°ET 00°000°ST 00°0007GT SITMNEd TYDSINYHOHER 050-9LYy-TLE-6FT
00" 0 000 000 00°0 o o 000 SLIMNEEd TTHM SY0~9LF~TLE-BFE
£¥ g2t (00'92S8T) 00"S0T 007928 °L 00°000‘9 00°00079 SLIREEd 9NIFHNTd OF0-9LY~TLE~BFZ
P6°TI0T (007 LFT) 00" 96%°2 00" L¥F‘ET 00 000°€2 00°0007€2 SIIMEEd TYOIWIOETE 0E0-9L¥-TLE-GVE
TZ°2TT  (00°GT¥) 00" §S¥ 00°GTI8‘E 00" 00F% ‘€ 0o CuYr’E METATY NYId 1Z0~9LY~TLE-GFE
8z'c¥T (00 89870T!} 007GST'F 00°888°FE 00"000°%2 00- 000 ‘8T SILIWSHd ONIAIING 0Z0-8LF-TLE~6DE
TLE adea
00°00T  (LZ 9LT} 000 LZ°9LT 0070 0cTo 000 adsg TeRIOL
00°00T (LZ-9LT) 0070 LZ°9LT 0070 0070 SANFAIAIO ¥ LEENHINI 000-599-000-6¥2
600 adeg
SaNUaIAIY
aNnd NOTIDEASNI ONIUTIINE - 6%Z PUNg
agsn (FHONTY) RION (d08EA) ¥3NI (FEONEY) FION IA9and GEaNTRY hAcolafelss NOILATYDSHEA HAEHAN 1D
edd % EONYTYE ZE/DE/90 HINOW Zz0Z/0E/90 zz~120¢ TYNIDIFNO
ATHYTIEAY ¥OI ALIATILOY AINYTYE LA Ce-120Z

9z/81T  iebeg

dIHSNMOL S804 W04 I¥Ooddd HIALIANHAXE ONV HANIAEY

Z2Z0Z/0E/90 DNIANH dOI¥Ad

dmy, @s0¥ :dd
FIgdEd Z9s0

WY 80:0T CT0T/LO/LL



SIANLTENIEXE § SUANIAR JA0 LIK

Q087 2¢T (ZL LZ0'®) {S6 6TR’T) TLTLZETE 00°006°LT 00006 °LT

aNOE NOILDEASNI 9NIQTIINd - 6% PUnRd

agsn {HEONdY) Wda0oN [gomg) J9oNT (FRIONTY) WACH JIDINE AEZONTEWHY LEDANE NOILATEOSEA WHGHAN IZ
1o0d % HONYIVH ZZ/0E/90 HINOW ZZOE/0E/90 Zg-1¢02 TYNISDTHO
HTEYTIVAY HCHd AETATIIOV HONYTYE ALK [AARRANNA

ZZ0Z/05/90 ONIONT qoIddd dmy 2s0d FEC

HTEEH ASE(

9z/LT :sbeq ATHSHMOL FS0Y ¥04 5904%d THALIGNAIXE ONY FNNIAZTA WY 80:0T ZE0Z/L0/LC



55788 {¢1-8£6) (00~ 000'GT) (¢R"FGZ7L) (op-£61'8) (00-£61'8) SEMMNLIONEINE ¥ SHANAATY 20 1N
1596 00"GSF T 00°000°ST 00" GB0'6E 007005707 007 005'0% , SMINIIINTAXT TYL0L
0F 86 #8915 000 9T 06L°1E 00" LOE’ZE 00" LOE'ZE SHNNEATE THIOL
NRE D 4 - GGZ PUng
1¥°96 00°8GF ‘T 00000 ‘ST 00" S%0°6E 00" 005 ‘0F 00005 0% SHUALIONALXH THIOL
19°L6 00556 00°000°GT C0"SFO’EE 0O 000 ‘0% 00 000 ‘0% £6L 3daQ TBIOL
T9°LE 00" 656 00°0007ST 00" S%0'6€E 00000 0¥ 00°000 0% SESVHMOL INEWETNOT 924 000~GLE-EEL-5GT
060 000 00" 0 00°0 0070 00" 0 SHOTAENS TYAIOTIINGD 000-108-£6L-5G2
000 00" 0 000 0¢- 0 00" 0 00" 0 §EITE405 DEA 000-LZL-€6L-GGET
000 000 0070 000 0¢t0 00" ¢ SESNIAXE CISENTHINT 000-TZL-E6L~GET
£6L 3daa
co-0 007008 0070 00" 0 00°00¢% 00° 006§ o000 3deq TElol
00°0 00°0Q 1003 000 [PLO 8] 00°0 FOMYHD INENdINDE DEI 000-848-000-549¢
000 00" 0 00" 0 000 oo 0070 ONITIVH/HOYLE0E 0G0~6ZL~000~56T
000 0a°¢ 0070 000 0070 0070 NOTIAGTUINGD I8d JHAOTIRE 000-8TL~000~SSZ
0070 000 000 000 0670 0079 NOTIRETEINOGD dMI JEW/¥DId 000-STL~000-58CE
0070 000 0070 0070 0070 00 0 ’ FENFARE HONYEASNI HITYIH 000~%0L-000-5G2
0070 00008 0070 000 00005 00" 608 SHOYM-JOLVELS ININAY FIEYD 000-2Z0L-000-552
000 3daq
saIngyTpu=dxg
0%° 86 P8 STS 0070 9T 06L7TE p00-LoE‘zZE Q0" LOEEE SHUANEANY TYLOL
0%~ 86 ¥8°9TS 0070 9T 06L71E 00 L0E72E Q0-LoE’ZE 000 3deg TRIOl
00"0 00°0 000 00 0 0o o 000 (NI) SUHAGNTIL 000-668-000-5G¢
68766 Z9°%E oo o BETG9F TE 00008 °1E 00" 005°1¢ SIATECTY DEd 0O0-L98-000-55%
SZ 0% 227 ¢8Y 000 BL VEE 00" L08 00" L08 SANAAIAIA/ ZSTIFLINT 000~¥98-000-657
000 adsg
SDNUIATY
aiad 9 9 4 - §5Z puny
aasn (IMONTY) FEON {90=Q) ¥ONI (FEONEY) FREON 1d390ad JEaNENY LEHANd NOTIATEOSEA HASHAN 12
1909 % FINTTHL 22/0E/90 HINCK ZZ0Z/0£/90 ZZ-TZ02 TENISTEC
TIIETIYAY ¥od AIIALILOY TONTTYE ALX Zg-1202
ZZOZ/0E/90 SNIANT JOTHE4 dmy 2804 :€(

ETIEEQ 38T
9zZ/8T :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0E ¥0d IH0dEY HHOLIONIAXHT ANV HONIAHY K¥ 80:0T 2202/L0/LC



6Z €11 (68°2E0’‘T) 000 68 FEE LT 00" 20E’ST 00" Z0g’GT SMINIICNEIXE ® SHONIATY A0 JAN
0070 000 060 0070 0070 ac’o SEUNLIANEEXE TYIOL
62 €11 {68°2EQ'ZT) 00°0 B8 VPEE LT 00" 208'6T 00°20E'ST SHANTATE TYIOL
NN SEALDOLSYEANI - Z0F DPUNI
0070 oo 000 000 ocTo0 0070 STINIIANTIXE TYIOT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0ot o ac- o0 000 adeag TE3OL
000 0070 00 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 EHISHYIL 000-666-000-20%
000 0o"e 000 000 0070 00°0 LNGIAAYY LSTYEINT 000-566-000-20%
060 a0 e co'o 000 080 0070 INTRAYS TEdIONISEd 000-166-000~207
000 0070 000 0070 000 00°0 SNOANYTIHIS IR/ AYILA0 TYLIJYD Z00-0L6-000-20%
000 0070 0eTo 0070 0cto 000 ALEAYS OITENA/AYILN0 THLLIAYED TO0-0L6-000-20F
0070 000 0070 00°0 Q0°0 on-o aNYI 3 90T/ AYIIN0 TYIIdYD 000-0£L6-000~Z07F
00" ¢ 000 000 00°0 0090 0cT 0 SNOUNYLTIADS IH 000-SS6-000-Z0F
g0’ 000 00" 0Q 00" 00°0 00"0 SEANLTANEAXE I0¥ WOOETHD 000-0£6-000-Z20%F
0070 0070 a0°0 00" ¢ 0070 00" 0 SEDTAYES TYNIIVELNOD 000-T08~000~Z0F
0ote 0c 0 0070 0070 0070 000 $91714408 000-92L-000-20F
000 2adag
ssaniTtpuadxy
6Z2°ETT (68°280°T) 0070 68°VEE'LT 06" Z0E’ST 00-zZog’st SEANTATY TYIO)]
6Z°ETT (88°ZE0’E) 000 68 PELE LT 00°Z0E°ST 00°Z0£°ST 000 3deq FEICT
000 000 0G0 0070 00°0 000 SOOENYTIADS IH/ SUEA SNYEL Z00-669-000-20%
00" 0 0070 060 00°0 000 060 ALEIAYS DITANd/SURISNYET T00=~669-000-205
00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 000 ANYI 3 9019/ S¥HASNTEL 000~669-000-203
FOTFIT {L6"86T72) 0070 L6 GET LT 00" 000"8T 00°000°ST SEONEATT L0V WODHTHEL 000-2L9-000-207
00" 9% 80°€9T 00" 0 Z6°B8ET 00°2Z0¢ 00" 208 ISTILLNT 000~7%9-000-207
000 0070 0070 000 00°0C 00°0 FHOONT THNYES GO0-065-000-20F
000 343
SONUDATY
aNnd FEAIDAISYEANI — Z0§ DU,
azEsn (FRIONEY ) WION (¥0Fa) ¥ONTI (FEONEY) WEON IADANE OFANTHNY hileola fut:s NOIIAT¥OSAA HHHENAN T
Lead % FONYTIYE Z2/0£/%0 HINCH ZT0Z/0E/50 Z¢-T202 TERISTEC
TITCTIVAY M0d ALTALIOY HONYTYE JIA ZT~1208

dm], @sog g
HIGEHJ :IX9S8{
WY 80:0T ZZ0Z/LO/L!

ZZ0Z/0E/90 ONIUNI dOI¥Ed

°z/61 :abeg dIHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥0d IHOdHy HINLIONEdXHE ONY HONHANY



PHL8 8021 TLL ¥6°€8 007986 0096 STINLIANTAXE ? STANFATY J0 IAN
0670 00° 9 000 o e oo 000 STAOLIONEERE TYIOL
75 L8 9021 1L L ¥67E8 00°96 0086 SAONIATE TYIOL

¥ 3 L - TOL puni

A 80°2T TLL ¥6°E8 00"85 00" 96 SEANTATY 'TY¥LOTL
¥o-L8 90721 TLL ¥6°€8 00" %6 00°96 goo 3desg Te3or
0070 00°o 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SUNOJ WHHIO - SUEISNYEL 000-669-000-T04
by L8 9021 TL L e ER 00°96 00796 AWOONI ISENHINI 000-F99-000-T0L
00¢ 3daq

SanuUaASY

¥ 3 I - T0L PUnd

assn {(HEONEY) FREON (IDFA) WONI (EONEY) FION 139008 JEANARY IEsang NOIIdI¥OSEa EIFHAN TD

1909 % HONYTYE ZZ/0€/90 HLNOW ZZ0Z/0E/90 zZ-1202 THNIDTHMO

FIITTIVAY 04 ALIATILOY FONYIVE ALK ZZ-1202
ZZ0Z/0€/20 ONIGME d0I9dd dny @scy :dd
EIGIHEI :I9SH
9z2/0¢ abeg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od JIH0dEd THALIANEAXE dNY IONIATI

WY 80:0T 2202/L0/L0



£1°801 (15°5¢) (T9°0) TG 2L 00" LEF 00" LEF STAALTANEIXE ¥ SEONIAFRY A0 LEN

TF 0T €0°9RT T2°0 Le°ST 007 £9T 00-€91 SHAALTGRAAKE TYLOL

85718 2570TT 00°0 ) 8F"68% 007009 Q0°00% SEANIATY THIOL

IGNOA XYL ~ E0L PUN

T%°0T E0°9%1T 1970 LB"9T 00°E9T 00°go1 STANLIANEAXE THIOL

TF- 0T EQ7BYT 970 LE°8T 00 E£9T 00-g91 000 zdea Teaol

00°0 0070 Q00 00°0 0070 000 SYHASNTIL 000-666-000-£0¢

¥ 0T £0°9FT 1970 L679T DOTE9T 00" €£9T SAOINTTIHOSIH 000-666-000-£0!

000 2dec

sazn)TRusdRs

85718 25°0aTT co°0 87 "68¥% 007009 00°009° SHOANFAFT TYLO]

85°T8 2GS 0TT 00" 0 8v 68¥% 00° 009 007009 000 1deg T®30]

85 18 ZS'0TT 0070 8% 68¥% 007009 00° 009 SANEAIAIQ 3 LSTEELINI 000-%29-000~£0!

ooc 3dac

SANUSADY

aNNE XYL - £0L PUL

aEsn (IEONEY) IoN (d403d) ¥DONI {HYONIY) HHEON 1E9ang qHINIWNY LEDANd ROIIATEOSET GAINAN TS
19ad9 % HONYTYE ZZ/0E/90 HINOMW 2z0e/0e/90 2E-TE0Z TENIDIEO
HIEYITYAY HOd XLIAILDY FONVI¥E dI& ZZ~1202

Ze0Z/0E/90 SNIANI CQOTddd dm], 2809

ATEEH I98]

0z/1e :ebeg dIHSNMOL HSO0W dCd IMO4dEd FHALTIANAAXE ANY HANIAATL W 80:0T 220Z/L0/LI



6°2L8702 ZET60L6T (G066 "82) (ze-8¥g 62} {00 €FT) (00" €71} STANIIANTEAXE ? SHANEATE A0 LEN
9g Lz (00°%92'62) 00°0L6 ‘6T 00°SPLSE 00" 187 2T 00" T8 ‘ST SHYNIIANTIXE TYLOL
08" LB TETIPY S8 6L8 89°96875T Q0gge’st 00 8EE‘9T SHEANFTATY TYI0d
TTOMINGD dEEM YT HSIA — FOL Pung
95°LLT  {00°¥9Z6T) 00°0L6'6T 00°GFL 6T 00° T8 ‘9T 00" T8% ‘9T STINITONIAYA TUIOL
9g"LLZ2 (00" F2E’6E) 00°0LE‘6T 00°SHLSE 00°1I8% ‘91 00°18¥% ‘9T 000 adea Te3O]
00°0 000 oo 000 0o°o co'e SUAASHVEL 000-666-000-10!
0070 00" 08Y 000 000 00" 08F 00" 08¥ SNOENTTTADS IR 000-556-000-F0!
687687 {00 FHL'6E) 0070L6°62 00 GHLIST 00°T003T 00°T00‘9T FONYNILNIYH TI9T 000-0€6-000~70!
0o 0 000 oo 00" 0 000 0¢*0 HRTHSITENd~EONYNTINIYH '1/4 C00-006-000-70!
000 3ds¢
saInl Tpuadx:
0E° L6 ZETTIVY 59 6LE 89°968°GT 00°8EE9T 00*BEE’ST SANNEATE THLIO.
0E° L6 ZE IbY 59°6L6 89°968°'GT 0078EE‘IT Q00°8EL 9T o0 adeg Te30;
000 000 060 000 00°0 00" 0 SUHISNTIL 000-669-000~%0.
7986 6L LTIT S9°6L6 GZ E8L7ST g0 T0C 9T 00°T00‘9T SINTHSSASSY TUIDHLS 000-2L9~C00-F0,
99-€¢ LS E2T 000 £F CTIT 00" LEE 00°LEE FRODNT LEHEsLNI 000~%99-000-%0.
o0 3da
SaniusAd
TONINOD QFEM H¥¢T HSIA - B0L PULL
amsn (WEONEY) HEON (4OHEQ) YONI (FONEY) WEON LEoand JIANIHNY LEoang NOTLIAL¥DSEA WEAWAN T

isad % HONTIYE EZ/0E/90 HINOW ZZ0T/0E/90 Ze-120¢ TYRIDTAEO

FITETIVAY ¥Od ALIALLOY AINTIYE TIX zZz-1202
) Z202/0£/90 SNIGNE UOTY¥Ed dni e@sod ‘e
ATHLIG - 1S9

9¢/¢2 1ebeg dTHSNMOI HS0Y¥ ¥0d I¥OdEd TENLIONEAXE ANV HONTARG

WY 80:0T 220Z/L0/L



T6°859°T (¥¥°41278) {00°006) PETZFLS 00" LES 00°LZS SHINLIANEAXE 3 SIONTATY AC AN

10759 00°625‘8 007006 00°691°ST 00063 ‘€2 00069 "E2 STINLICHEIXE TYIOL

ZL™ 86 9¢"§0€ 00" ¢ PP LOB'EZ 00" LTIZ VE 00 LIZ %E SEANTATY TYIOI

TN GYS WYREWEH SNYT - 0L PURg

T0 B9 00°5257°8 007006 00"G9T’ST 00 089°¢cE 00069 €2 STYALIANEIXE TYIOL

T0°79 0orcze’e 00" 006 00°59T°ST 00" 0697°¢ce 00°069 7€ poo 3deq TElOL

000 007069 000 0o 0 00" 069 00°069 SACENTTTADSIH 000~S56~000-50¢

£6°69 00"GER ‘L 0070086 00°89T ST 00°000°E2 0000072 “EONYNTINIYH 000-0E6-000-504

000 adag

saIn3TRUadxRS

ZL"86 96" 60E 000 PyULO06°ET 00-LIT’'%E 00" LIZ ¥E SHANTATY TYIO]

ZL 86 957 50¢€ 0070 v L06°EE 00" LTZ ¥Z 00°LIT'%T 000 3deQ T®3O]

000 00" 0 00°0 000 000 000 HTASNTIL 000-669-000-50!/

Q070 00°C 00 0 0070 00°0 0o TRODNI WIHLO 000~089-000-50!

00°00T 0070 00" 0 0000072 00°000°EZ go-oo0’‘ce SINEHSSESSY 'TYIO=dS 000-ZLS~0D00~50!

95 %L 96 60E 000 %" LOG 00"L12'T 00-L1Z’T THOONT ISHUEINT 000-¥99-000~80

000 3dac

SANUDADY

INAE Y5 SYHETYE S¥¥T ~ S0L PUn

qEsi (FEONTY) FEON {gDET) ¥ONI (FDIONEY) FRHON IF90NT TEANINY IF000E NOTLI TEISHT EEIHON T
IOAE % ADNYTYL 2Z/0E/90 HINOW 2Z0OZ/0E/30 ze-1z02 TENTDTEO
HTEYTTYAY ¥Od AIIAILDY HONYTIYE dIX z22~1202

sz/ez  :obeg

dTIESNMOL HSOY ¥04d IY04dEY HUNLIONIIXT ONY EONIZATY

Z20Z/0E/90 DNIONE COT¥Ed

dmg, =509 g
dIgdHEd X85
WY 80:0T 2Z02/L0/LS



§Z2°2TT'T (¥9°£18°6) (P6"7LE'SE) FITELLIOT 007096 007096 STENIIQNAIXE » SEHONZATY A0 I

PE°E8 9% TE6 0T GZ'9%% ‘5E FS9ET LS 00°890789 00 890°89 SMINLIANAIXE THLO.

8E° 86 Z8TLIT'T TETTLE'E BT 0T67LY 00°8207'6% 00°820°69 SAMNIATT TELO

ONQE EIYT COISAIL ~ LOL PUm

¥6°€8 9% "TE6 ‘0T 6z 9vv 8¢ FE9ET LS 007890783 00°890789 SEINLIONIAXH TRLO

V6 €8 9F"TE6 0T 82 9%% '6€ PSTO9ET LS 00°8%0789 00890739 000 1d=sg TEIQ

00°0 80" 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 SUAISNTIL 000-666-000-L0

8T 2Z LOTB097T 000 E6°BSTY 00890’z 00°830°2 SNOANYTTAISIH 000-556-000~L0

88°68 BEEZE’R S 9vb ‘6E 197419796 00°000°99 007000799 HONYNALNIVHA H¥YT O0ISdIL 000-0£6-000-L0

000 3de

saxniTpuadx

8E " 86 Z8°LIT’T TETLR'E 81°0T6°LY 00820 63 00° 820769 SHANBEATY TYIO

8€° 86 28°LIT T TETLVE BT 0T6°Le 00" 8BE0’69 00°820769 000 2deqg TE3O

00" 0 0070 [$10 ] 0070 co'o 000 SUEASNVHL 000-656%-000-LD

00700T  (L¥P0) TE TLE'E LY 000799 007000799 00° 00099 SINEWSSHSSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9—000-LD

LD E9 6T 8TT T 000 TL 60671 00°82Z0'E 06°820°¢ FHOONI LSTIHLNT 000~F39~000~L0

000 ade

SANUDAD

ONAZ E¥Y¥T ODISdIL - LOL PUn

Jasn {FIONGY) WIOM (¥oET) WONI {IWEONTY) FHON LAY CHINFERY hicrolelatad NOILETI28Hd GEGHON T
1209 % EONYTYE 2Z/0£/90 HINOW 2202/0£/90 Z2-TT0T TYNIDTE0
AIIETIYAY HOd ALIATIOY HONYTYYE QLA ZT~1202

8z/%2 :afbeg

ZZ0Z/0E/90 SNIANE JqOTd®d

dIHSNMOL H50Y ¥Y0d LMCdHd HdNLIANHEAXH ONY HNANHATT

dmI 2s0y g
qrgdHg Ies
WE 80:0T 2202/L0/L



LETLZV'T 8T 85L (66-8L) (8T82L) 00" 0% 007 0€ STIANLIANHANT 3 SHANIAMY JI0 I

89" CE Y 65LT 66°Z6 76 ¥68 00" ¥19°2 00°FT8 ‘2 STNIIANIAXE THIO

gL ¥ ¥9°LIG T 00" %I 9£°92T Q0 PP ‘2 Q0" BF9 ‘2 SHAANEATE TEIO

1QIHSTT SEMCHS ATIOE - 158 pun

69°Z¢ 9v'65L°T 66°¢6 BS BS8 00" #T9’‘E 00 %19°2 SHENLIANEEXE TELO

69" ZE SFT6SLT 6626 ia iAok Q0 vL9’2Z 00°%18°Z 000 3deq TE3O

00°0 0070 00" 0 000 GO e 000 WHASHTIL 000-666-000-T9

000 00°9L 000 000 00" 9L 00°9L SNOENYTIZISIR 000-556-000-T9

L9 gE 9% €891 66726 $G P58 00°8E6°‘2 00°8ES'T SHEILITIILO 000-026~-000-19

c00 ade

saIn) Tpuadx

8L % PO7LIG T 06" FT 9€°9ET 00 FF9 ‘2 00°F¥9 ‘T SEANTATI TEIO0

8L % P97 LTS T 00°%T 9£°92T 0077522 00°%¥9°¢E 000 3d3G TE3O

0070 0070 00" ¢ oc-o 0070 000 SYAISNTIL 000~669~000-18

6T°E 0o Le%’e 00 ¥T 00°18 00"BES‘Z 00°8gs5‘2 SINAHNSSASSY TY¥IDEIS 000-ZL5-C00-T9

6L 2% 79709 00-0 9£°G¥ 007901 00-90T FHOONT LSHEFTINT 0Co~F99-000-T9

000 1ds

SONUIAT

SIHOIT SMMOHS ATIOE - 188 pur

azEsn (FIONTY) FEON (90Ed) ¥ONI (FMONTY) INMON IFHANE OEANINY Loang NOLXETMDSET VEIHON 7]
1O0H % FONYETYE 2Z/0£/90 HILNOW ZTOZ/0E/90 Zz-120¢ TENIDIVO
ATITIIEAY MOd ALIATEDY HONYIYE (LK ze—-1202

gz/65z ebed

ZZ0T/0E/90 DNIQNE JOI¥=Ed
dAIHSNMOL TS0¥ ¥Od IY¥04Td HINLIANIIXT CONY HONIATE

dm], 2808 :9
ATHYAT 98
WY B80:0T ZZ0Z/LO/L



0616 (zL-zog o1 (zg-T0Z'LOZ) (8- LiL’sLt) (00" 08E’G6T) (0D 08E’SET) SEMNITANIAXE 3 SEANFIATY JO LT
PET 08 Z61ZT'S6T LZ TLBSYE 80" LT2 58072 00°6EL0EG'T 00 BEL'DES'T SANAS TTY - STEALTANIAXE THIC
IS°6L 0Z°6T1G’'8LY SLT0LY ‘8% 08°6£8°968°T 00" 6GE’GEE’T 00°6SESEE’T SaNOd TIY - SHONIATI TYIC
00°0 0o o o ¢ 00" 0 0c-o 00" 0 SMINITCNEIXHE ° SHONIATE A0 I
0070 060 0cTo0 00°0 00°0 000 STUNLIANEEXT THIC
000 0070 oo o 0070 0070 oc-o SHONTATE TYIC
TSINAWLSIANI ~ §9§ pur
000 00°0 00" 0 000 000 000 STEALIONEAXT THIC
0070 000 0070 000 00" 0 000 000 adeg TelC
00°0 000 000 00790 0070 000 SHFEA AJOSTAQY T00~8TL-C00—G¢
000 34
saInaitpusd
00" 0 000 Qe o 000 8070 0070 SENNEARY THI
000 000 000 co'o 00°0 0070 000 3deg TEX
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SSOT/NIYS ¥A T00-%99-000-S!
000 3&
S anuaL;
SINARISAANE ~ §98 puw
assn (FMOREY) WION (g0%d) dOMNI (FEONTY) FEON LADANE TRHONIAY LEHang NOIIJITEDSEA HAFRON

iead % FONYTYE 2Z/0E/50 HINOW ZzZ0Z/0E/90 zg-1z02 TYNISTEG

FTIAVIIVAY M0d ALIAILOY HONYTYE ALX zz-1202
ZTOZT/DE/90 SNIUNE qorddd dMI, 9soyd i
HIGHHMO - I9¢

9z/9z :=begq AIHSNMOL FSOY¥ ¥Qd I90dFd MENLIANEIXHE NV JANZATHE

¥ 80:0T ZZCZ/LO/.



07/07/2022 10:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2022

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Page: i/22

Current Year

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**+ Assets ***
1031-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP {78,708.69) 687,793.96
101-000~-003-00C0 INVESTMENTS 955,488.86 960,139.87
101-000-003-00C1 CD's 273,108.11 0.00
101-006-003-00G2- CAKLAND COUNTY POCL 853,243.87 583,357.26
101-000-G03-00C3 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,605.75 20,655.58
101-000-204-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 106.00 100.00
101-000-C18~-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019~000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
1i01-000-020~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU ¢.o0 0.00
141-000-026~000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL g.00 0.00
141-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES g.00 0.00
101-600-028-C00 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. .00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS ¢.00 0.00
101-060-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
10:1~000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND G.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-087~204 DGE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0,00
101~000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 350,000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND (30,000.00) (30,000.00)
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELCP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETG/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-G67-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-C67-701 DUETO/FRCM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TA¥ FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
181-000-067-704 DUE TC/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE G.00 0.00
1401-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-C00-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICC LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 0.00
101-C00-067-861 DUE TQ/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-00¢C DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-0060~078-002 DUE TO/FROM GEWESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,269,269.57 2,575,305.34
*%% Liabilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
103-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,371.60 1,430.21
103-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 6.00 0.00
101-000~205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-600 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT .00 0.00
101~000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FEUND .00 0.00
101-000~214-24% DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ¢.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS ¢.00 4,775.96
101~000~231-3400 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBOT ¢.00 0.00
101~000~232-000 FSA G.00 0.00
101-000~233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000~339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARPA 0.00 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 4,371.60 684,238.58
*%*% Fund Balance ***
101~000-320-0600 FUND BALANCE 2,259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRABNT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total #Fund Balance 2,264,897.97 2,264,897.97




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 2,264,897.97
Net of Revenues V38 Expenditures (373,831.21)
Ending Fund Balance 1,891,0866.76

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,575,305.34




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg., Balance Balance

**%*% Aggetsg FEFE

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 3,756.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 0.0¢
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.06 0.0C
201-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.0C 0.0¢

Total Assets 5,142.48 3,756.88

*** Tiabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#+* Pund Balance ***

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {1,385.60)
Ending Fund Balance 3,756.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,756.88



07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBRIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Descriptiocon Beg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets #h¥

203-000-001-000 CASHE~EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 53,625.53
203-000-003-008 INVESTMENTS 31,50G.00 0.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00¢
203~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 49,185.75 53,625,583

#** Tjablilities **%*

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-080 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*** [und Balance *%%

233-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020,795 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75

Beginning Fund Balance 49,020.75

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,429.78

53,450.53

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 53,625.53




07/07/2022 10:09 aM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIL Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fuad 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k*k Naecalg *Ed

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MATINTENANCE {12,e61.31) 4,206.67
204-000-002~000C TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 TNVESTMENTS 15,000.00 0.60
204-500-C26-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 .00

Total Assets 2,338.69 4,206.67

*%% TLiabilities **%

204-000-202-0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 {33.94)
204-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 48,62 (33.94)

*%+ Pund Balance ***

204-000-390~-0G00 FUND BALANCE 2,25%0.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance 2,290.07
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 1,950.54
Ending Fund Balance 4,240.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance 4,206.67




07/07/2022 10:09 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2022

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

Page: 6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k k Asselbs *%%*
205-000-0€1-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 11,054,60
205~-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS &, 500.00 0.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 G.G0
205-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAYX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,587.47 11,054.60
*** Liabilities *#%%
205--000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-00C-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%#% Fund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 467.13
Ending Fund Balance 11,054,860
11,054.60

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSKEIP Page: 1/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k* Aaogebs * k&
206-000~001-0008 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 27,824,170
206—-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 610,241.25
206—-000-003-001 cb's .00 0.60
206—-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0,00 0.00
206-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.0 0.00
206~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 84,426.11 638,065.985
*%% Ligbilities **#
2¢6-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE ¢.00 0.00
206-000-214-Q00 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND g.00 350,000.00
206-000-229-600 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 350,000.00
#*%% pFund Balance ¥*%*
206-000~390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIQD 84,426.11 84,426,111
206-000-391-000C STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.060
Total Fund Balance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 203,639.84
Ending Fund Balance 288,065.95
638,065.95

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2022

07/07/2¢G22 10:09 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Page:

8/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsebs ***
209-000-001-008 CASH-CHECKING (2,925.38) (41,043.75}
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 5,016.16
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,083.05 30,093.05
209-000-056~-000 INTREREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.0C
Total Assets 30,737.53 (5,934.54)
*+% Ijiabilities ***
209-000-202-00C ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (30,000.00} {30,060.00)
209-000-228-000C FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 0.00
Total Liabilities {30,000.00) {30,000.00)
**% Fund Balance ***
208-000-390-00C BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS BExpenditures {36,672.07)
Ending Fund Balance 24,0865.46
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {5,934,54)




¢7/07/2022 10:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Kumber . Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Aggetg *F*

220-000~001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 3,047.57
220~-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 0.80 0.00
220-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 .00
220-000-067-703 DUE TC/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 2,002.13 3,047.57

*%+% Liabilities ***

220-000-202-00G BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000~-214-704 DUE TO/FRCM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0,00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#%% Fund Balance ***

220-000-390-00G0 FUND BATANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,045, 44
Ending Fund Balance 3,047.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,047.57




07/07/2022 1G:09 AM BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
EX R Assets * * R

245-00G~001-000 CASH-CHECKING {340.87) (265.80)
245-006-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
245~-00G-081-000 DUE FRCOM COUNTY ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets (340.87) (265.80)

*%% Liabllities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

#%%* Fund Balance **¥*
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (340.87) (340.87)
Total Fund Balance (340.87) (340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance {340.87)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 75.07
Ending Fund Balance {265.80)
{265.80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:

User: DEBBIE
DBR: Rose Twp

Period Ending 06/30/2022

Fungd 247 NSP
Current Year

11/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k* Deaets * ok
247-000-081-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.c0 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-00C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-008 DUE FRCM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%% Tiabilities #%*
247-000-202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .06
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL EUND G.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TC CDBG G.00 0.00
247-000-216-00G0 DUE TO COUNTY 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%x* Pund Balance **¥
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp :
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance fBalance
* %k ASSetS * k&
249-0480-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING—SWEEP 104, 645.26 126,572.98
249-040-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-500-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.60 ¢.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
249-371-035-00¢ ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 126,572.98
*%% Tiabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-0006-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUOND (RUDITORS) 0.00 0.80
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000~22%-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.0C 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,682.00 3,682.00
##% Fund Balance *%%*
249-000~390-000 FUND BALBNCE 100, 963.26 100,963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 21,927.72
Ending Fund Balance 122,890.98
126,572.98

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 BAM BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 255 P BE G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
®uk Agmgats kxE
255-000~-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445.18 212,190.34
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-0192-000C A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-00C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0¢C 0.00
Total Assets 284,550.74 277,295.90
*** Liabilities ***
255-000-202~800 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255~-000~214-101 DUBETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
255-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 £.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 .00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.0¢
255-000-231~-000C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA .00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEB3CO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance ***
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284,550.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance 284,550.74
Net of Revenuss VS Expenditures (7,254,84)
Ending Fund Balance 277,295.90
2'77,295.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
Usex: DEBBIE period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Dssebs *HH
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 90,45%9.30 107,794.19
402-0¢0-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R ~ REIMBURSEMENTS 0.0 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets 90,459.30 107,794.19
®%% Liabilities ***
402-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.460 .00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 Q.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+% Fupd Balance ***
402-000-3%0-0G0 FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 90,459.30
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance 90,459.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 17,334.89%
Ending Fund Balance 107,794.19
107,794.19

wotal Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Numbex Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
*k*% Rggets FH*
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.09 50,675.28
701-000-003~00C0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G.00
701-000-035~0C0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52} (370.52)
Total Assets 44,640.57 50,304.76
*k% Liabilities ***
701-0006-202-000 ACCOUNTS BAYABLE 0.00 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENMERATL FUND {102.82) (102.82}
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214~-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.040
701-000-229~00G FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,099.00 12,972.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 (2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 (0.50)
701-000-~283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 39,372.87
70:-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 50,147.55
*%% Fund Balance **¥
701-000-390-000 BATANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 73.27 73.27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 83.94
#nding Fund Balance 157.21
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 50,304.76




07/07/2022 10:09 MM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: le6/22

Current Year

Beginning Fund Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k Assets ER S
71903-000~001-080 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 1,866.89
703-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS .00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.C0
703-006-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,360.47) (2,296.93)
Total Assets {854.32) (430.04)
#%% Lighilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
703-000~-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX BAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.G0
703-000-214~-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 0.¢0
703-000-214~204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS Q.00 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-206 FIRE FUND TEX PAYMENTS 48.23 0.00
703-000~214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.0 0.00
703-000~214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 .00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 .00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.G60
703-000-215~000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-215~001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-215~062 GBRNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT .00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OBRKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222~010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
783-000-225~400 BEOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225~010 FENTON SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
7023-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-05C M.C,C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT .00 0.00
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
T03-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00C 0.00
703-000-225-075 Z00O AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.60 0.00
703-000-226~-080 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0,00 .00
703-000~226-030 CCC INTEREST 0.00 .00
7403-000~226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-450 M.C.C. INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000~226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST .00 0.60
703-000~-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST $.00 0.40
703-000~226-0865 OC OIS INTEREST 0.0C 0.00
703-000~230~-008 DUE TC OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000~275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.80 0.00
Total Liabilities 48.23 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **%
743-000-390~-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (902,55) (902.55)
Total Fund Balance (202 .55) {902 .55)
(902.55)




07/07/2022 10:09 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures 472,51

Ending Fund Balance (430.04)

{430.04)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CCNTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k Assets ¥FF

704-000-001-009 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 8,674.4¢
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 0.00
704-000-026-000 TAXRES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUF FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 22,802.76 B8,674.44

*%% Liabilitles ***

704-000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.06 15,720.00
704-000-214-00G0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR 3SAD 0.00 0.08

Total Liabilities 0.00 15,720.00

*+% Fund Balance **¥

704-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76

Beginning Fund Balance 22,802.76

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (29,848.32)

{7,045.586)

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance g8,674.44



07/07/2022 16:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Fnding 06/30/2022
DBR: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Pescription Beg. Balance Balance
**% Bggets *r¥
705-000-001~-000 1K BRAEMAR~CASH/CHECKING {7,362.11) 45,660.33
705-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 60,400.00 0.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
705~000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 52,637.89 45,660.33
*%% Liabilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 (15%,720.00)
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.80
Total Liabilities G6.00 (15,720.00)
*** pund Balance **¥
705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.89
Total ¥Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.8%
Beginning Fund Balance 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expendituras 8,742 .44
Ending Fund Balance 61,380.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,660.33




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Nggsets ¥
707-000~001-080 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100,177 233,283.81
707~000-063-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.G0 0.00
707-000-026-C00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAY FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 260,100.17 233,283.81
*%% Liabilities ***
707-000-202-0860 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,590.00 0.00
707~000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAIL FUND 60,000.00 &0, 00G.00
Total Liabilities’ 97,590.00 60,000.00
*+* pund Balance ***
707-000-380-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 10,773.64
BEnding Fund Balance 173,283.81
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 233,283.81




07/07/2022 10:09 BM BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE period Fnding 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Aggets *v¥

861~000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 9,737.24
861~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 0.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-7G3 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,521.65 9,737.24

*%% Iiabilities ***

861--000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00
861-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 £.0¢0
861-000~-214-09¢ TAX COLLECTION FUND G.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 56,23 0.00
*+% fund Balance **¥

861-000-390-C00 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42

Beginning Fund Balance 10,465.42

Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures {728.18)

9,737.24

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,737.24




07/07/2022 10:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE pericd Ending 06/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance
#%% Aggets L
865-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING-SWEEP .00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*x* Fund Balance ***
865-000~39C-000 FUND BALBNCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 83,873.08 93,B73.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




00798% —16T-T0T/STU¥D GIL/SISAONAS/HND0Y 2ITdNd SHEWIL AINACD-THL/SUIAVdSMAN MITA SMAN MIIA 18TE¢ NED 2Z02/L0/L0
YAl 43 9g8-TLT~TOT/IOVATIN 2202-TC0Z HOSIAYHEANS WHAINS~-GITHIS ~W HENNYId INS~9IEHDS 081TEZ NED TIOET/LO/LD
Q£ 882 000-8%7—E9F-TOT/SIEDIT IHETILS AOMENE EIQ T31a 6LIEE NED 2Z0T/LO/LO
L9 9LiT 0-098~-G9Z-T0T/RINAY ONINOZ HOVITIW ZHOL SEMETd dIAYA SAMETAA 8LTET NED z2202/L0/L0
00" 0€E 00~-0E6-59Z-T0T/SIDIAMES TYIHOLINYL INOL AT CEONYNILNIYH IESNNS TESNAS LLTET NED Z2Z0ZT/L0/LO
55T L9 WAYASYTIL da¥ d0f HOgVT/ILISEIM ATHLNOW SYIIIYH I3M MALIYH SIM 9LTET NED 2Z0Z/G0/L0
00 000’ YTy LOOTEINOD TYNNNY IWES IE9and €g-Z20Z Ad AITYOHINY MMId AINOOD (NUINYO HIMON HADOR GLIEZ HED z20T/S0/L0
DE"SLE’S 000-0E8-682-TOT/SHNA YIN £ZT0Z NOIIWIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYDIHOIN AR FLTEZ NED ZT0Z/50/L0
00°019°9 0f ENOP - ZZ0Z ‘T AINL SEDIANES ZYUWEdIT AMVEEIT dTHSHNMOL ATHIOH ¥gIT ATICH £LI8T NED Z2Z0T/50/L0
867 E£69 TOT/SEILSdNNI STINEIANAD INY F2TIIO ML SEOIAGHES DITENARET a=ITTY ZLTIEZ NED 2Z0Z/G0/ L0
8£°%L3 000+9ZL—-682-TOT/SHITAdNS HEOTIIO ITCEYD SSENTSAH SHTIYLS ndg SETJYLS 1LIEZ [bdces) TZ0T/0E/S0
00°5LT -6508-682~T0T/HHI TUQ4dNS NIWIY AACOINDH OTT SATd DIAID RAOD INOKW 0LIEZ NES Z202/0E/90
8102 /ZE/9 - 2202/9T/S/TTYH JT0 NITINWIL »0Z ASVENE SYEHNSNOD ZOUNISHOD 63TEZ NED zZ0Z/08/90
LO°LT 9Z-T0L/SYD IS NOSYW 2Z0T-¢%2-% -~ Z&-¥e-S AD¥EANE SYFRNSNOD ZOUNISNOD 897TET NED ZZ0Z2/08/90
00"G6T’T 0L-TLE-6FZ/H0OLDEASNI SONIFHATI/HOEN ANAL HETAM ¥NILSIHY HSTEM LOTEZ NED 2Z0g/02/90
00°06T 000~-0E6-63Z-10T/IHDIT ¥IVdEd JTEIDATE UHHEEM OETHIRIEN 991€E2 RED ZZ0T/6T/90
69 6ET 000~058-682~T0T/SENOHA SSETHIIM NOZIYIA NOZTITEA GOTET NED ZE02/62/90
o0-9L¥ THEH UMNYIQ STIGVL % SUIYHD ILNEL AI¥d NOTSIAIQ TYINEI-SINEAT AETAVO HHL AUTYYO HHI P9IET NED 2Z02/6E/90
€T %0T 8-£G7- 10T/ TOVETIIN ENAL IHINSTIL ALNdIA NOIHSOM ¥0IA NOLHSOE €9TET NED Z2Z02/62/90
a0°000’'s 000-5F§-099-TOT/NOTILOGTHLNGD 220¢ Ad HEHTO ¥SHIC 29TET NED 2T08/62/90
G5TEBRIES 0Z-TGT/IOMIINOD SNISSESSY JIHSNMOL ESOM  IODY HSVO-SYFENSVEML ALNACD GNYTAYO HSWOYIIIO0 I8TEZ NED ZZ0e/62T/90
68°9L8 0-608-682-T0T/INTHLILANS SEDYd FAODLINAW o7 8ATd DIATID FAOD INOM 081€Z NED ZZ0Z/62/90
00°612 OT/THOIMTIA FONTIHANOD 'TYONNY J0SIA¥IANS NOTI¥IDOSSY SATHSNMOL NY¥SIHIIH WA 65TET D 220Z/62/90
00-000°'s 000-5%8-099~T0T/NOILAETIENOS Ad AONYISISSY HINOX ¥EIY ATTOH YAYH 86TET NED ZZ0Z/6E€/9€
L 8LR'T 00-208~TLE-6FT/HOIDEASNT TYTHLOHATE ENOL MEAYEM D00d EAYEMA L5182 N#5 ZT02/62/9¢C
9% LPZ 00-098~69Z-T0T/ISVETIN AVYK NIWKCY SNINOZ SEMETI dIAYd SEMTTAQ 9STET NED TE0C/BT/9C
00 8EE 000-0£6-5072-T0T/4IYTd ONISHATd SRITOOD ¥ ONILYIH ONIEHNTE ¥IVE NOC wIi¥E NOd G5TET RED ZT0E/6T/9C
T6°¢¥ 6-GO0Z-TOT/YI00ON FDAIY AMOMDIH dWOd TTEM ADEENG SYTHASNOD ADINISNOD PSTEZ NED Ze0Z/62/3¢C
TL LLT 000-208-682~-T0T/IANIILNT TDILAC TV LSWOHOD AYOLSYOHOD £CTET NED ze0z/eT/ot
00" €89 Z00-0€6-E£8F—T0T/IITEYE Id MYIALYN ONI SIDAQO¥d THINOD OIICOSON HH¥YId EXNYID 2s1Ee NED 2202/62/9¢
0070ST'T T00~T08-TLE-6FZ/HANIVIAT ATHINOW XWW ONT SEIVIDOSSY NUWLYEO#M FISITIWO AISTTEYD IGTET NED 2Z02/62/91
00789L°T —TLE-EPE/SMETIATY NYId ¥ SNOILDEISNI AYH ONT SEIVIDOSSY NYWI¥OM FISITIUD EISTTIYD gs1ee NED TZ0Z/6Z/9(
00TOST'T 100-108-TLE-67Z/ANIVIEE ATHINOW TIdd¥ ONT SHIYIDOSSY NYHIMOM TTSITIVD TISTTIYED 6WIET NED Ze0Z/62/5¢
00°00S TEEY "A dMI HS0¥ ¥0d SEOIAYES NOILYIAER 2TId MYT IY¥ ASYIEY ARTIEY 8YTEE NED z2Z0Z/62/91
00°GLE’'Z —G9Z-T0T/I0T ONINYYd FIISI0 OHNIIYODTYHS ONIIYODTHES € 3 ¥ TYES 4 3 ¥ LFIEE NED £220Z/68/ 5!
EET1CT 000-BS8-682-T0T ¥EILOD ONI ¥SO HOOTH™ HODIA 9F1ET NED TZOE/ 8T/ 9!
2Z°SIT’S T0E-T0T ® 000-%¥08~68Z-T0T SEHE AANIOLLY oTId8 TIIHIATOW d NHOP TTIIHIATOH SRFIEE NED ze0T/8e/9i
[A- RV YA 0-098-T6T-10T ® 000~098-572~-T10T HOWHTIIW WHITIR 2199Hd HATTIIR pRIES HAD ZZ02/8E/91
8% ¥8¢ N00-098~GTZ2-T0T HOVITIK LI FENTE LA £PIET NED zT0E/8T/91
TS BFE 000-026-G22-T0T ADWMINE FIAQ TELT TPIET NED ZZ0Z/82/91
LZ 6T 000-026-592-TOT Zo¥ANE HId T21d 1vIge NED ¢Z0T/8Z/9%
00" 8TE 000-0£6~$92-T0T AITHEADES ALTEADES LFAOD QDES IFAQD oFTEZ foidiea) ZZ0T/BE/9
LS 0TT 000-0E6-592-T0T EDIEIO PSE4 NOIIWYOAWOD SUINID SYINID 6ETET NED ZT0Z/BZ/9:
00"00E’S 000-0£6-492-T0T ONIINTIVA ORI ONIQTIING MO0¥QEg WOOEaEd 8ETEZ aital Z20Z/8T/9
00°660°T 00G-0E6-G9Z-T0T NMYT ¥d¥d EOIAYIES MMYT ENO N TIY MM TINOTIY LETET NED ZzZ0Z/8E/9
91°212 000-F0L-TLE-TOT % 000-%0L-682-T0T ANYANOD FONVHASNI TITT WONA LEYIA RONO 9£7£T NED zZZoZ/1e/s
D0SLL 000-0£6~000-602 ONIHOCHED o7 ZNO¥D INIWISTANI ¥ 3 W HANT ¥ ¥ W GETET Nas 2Z0T/TE/9
L6 T66'T 000-30L-TLI-TO0T ¥ 000-¥0/-£52Z-TO0T  NYDIHOIW JO QIIIHS ENTE S50¥ED IENTE SsCED 9aTd 7EICT NES ZZ0z/1e/9
00°GLG 000-F0L-68Z~TOT WIIHONYIS NY¥SAS MHIHOAYISE EE€TET NED ZZ0Z/91/9
oc-os 000-Z0L—-0TF—-T0T YHZ HOTIYHS HIOTINTJ HOTWVHS ZETEZ NED ZTOE/91/9
00°5L5 000-F0L-682-T0T A0 OHIT INEHDS "Y¥ QIAY] ONYEDS T£1€2 NED CZ0Z/81/%
257527 000-858~-682-T0T HWELSAS ONITIVA SEMOE RENIIZ TIMOFAENITE 0ETEZ HED ZZ0T/9T/9
BET0B8'F T0E-TOT ® 000-%08~68Z-T0T SIHI AHNIOLLY OTId TITHIATLOK @ NHOL TITHIATOW 621ET NED ZZ0Z/9T/9
00°0ST 000~92L-682-I0T SEAINIHCD £oA - IEOTE “L°1 IESTY "I°IL 8ZTEe NAD Z2202/91/9
00 000°sT 000-GL6~E6L-GGT DEJ INEREIO0E NYTE N TR LZTIET NED 2202/91/9
S8 6SY 000-0%8-68Z-1CT SHNOH4 $SANISAYE ISYDWOD 08 LSYOHOD 9Z1ET N9 2202/91/9
06°020°T 8-TLE-6FZ % Q00-TOL-TLE~BFZ SNOILDHASNI SNI SEIVIDOSSY NYRIYOM TISITUD FATSTTEYD GZTEZ RED ZT0T/OT/S
(NOWIROD) INQODDY JIood TYHENED NED YuE

Junouy uoT3dTIOSS] JWRN JOPUIA TOPUDA X090 queg a3eq Aoet
dmI 2s0y 4

ZZ0Z/ L0/ L0 ~ Z2202/60/90 WO4I AIVA MDEHD IIEEAd x2S

¢/t cabeg ATHSNMOJL dS0d ¥YOod dELSIDAEY MDUHD

WY §G:60 ZTOL/LO/L



ISIUSWASINGSTA LG IO TR

LOTFSYIBS

oc-o 1S¥09UD PTICA [} SSF

LD FSY'T8G rE300yn LG O TEIC
$STVILOL N

JUTNOWY uoTadTID520 QUIEN TOPUSBA IopuIA ptel=tiie’ FUR 21Beg AIO!

z/z :ebeg

Z202/L0/L0 — 2202/60/90 WO¥A TIVd XMOFEHD
ATHSNMOL ES0dE ¥04 ¥HEISTOEY MIEHD

dmy, 28509 1%
HIddAg - I8¢
WE SGi60 TTZOEZ/LOD/!



5Z°68Z'8ET

IS USMBSINYSTI §T FC TBIO

00°0 1S)DAYD PICA ( §99

GZ2°68Z'8ET 1syo8Y) QT IO 1230

PSTIVLOL Y

“00-0sz’T 000-086-000-F0L /TE0Z SNILSIAIVH DONILSEAYVH YEIYMIVITY S, DITH g, TR 61vZ avs 2Z0Z/0E/S
00°006 WAL/ IOINOD IYDTY/EC ANAL T INERIYTIL TONI IOEINCD EEM-Y00Y ATEAMTODY BIYZ avs ZZOZ/0E/ 9

00 000’ET P0L /BT KYW /EMYTI HSIA ILNAWIYTEI NOSYIS SONI TOMINGD EIM-¥ADY ATEIMYADY L1%e a¥s ZTOE/0E/S

00T9FC’F VIENES OL SIO0Y¥ O¥S HOWd AWd S¥HI NIWAY aNNI TEHENES dIHSNMOL ES0¥ ADAMLIASOT 91T ays ZZ0Z/6T/C

0O LTIE 09 £L/EHOONI LSESHELINT OFE/a¥s WOYEd ID AVdEd GNRA TYIENED dIHSNMOIL IS0d IDIMIASOA GI¥E ad¥s Z20T/62/8

0 CSF 000-0£6-000~T0Z XOIIVHOAIY HAVED - AS0d¥d 9TID FS0dd FIvC a¥s ZZOT/ BT /¢

007008 000-0£6-000-£0¢ ENITIAT FSOUE D9 qS0dd £1%2T a¥s ZZ0Z/8Z/¢

00°08L’T 000-0£6-000-T02 MOTId ¥ HAVED HANSIA HAYA IENSIA T 21%2 a¥s CE0Z/8T/S

5Z°9%V ‘6E 000-0E6-000~L04 ¥T CDISAIL ONI ‘SHOIANES JIIYNDY mIIvIo YOOV I 11%2 q¥s TT0T/BE/C

00°0ZL'ST 000-0€6+-000-F0L YYRIATIS AT *ONI TOEINCD QEIEM-Y00Y [eictcrivintord 0T%T avs TTNT/BT/C

HNIMOEHED INIWSSHSSY TYIDHAS JGUS XHUE

JUTLOWE uoTIETIOSBQ SUEN JOpUIA IOPUSA EteEli o} sueg 33B( HOOl
dmy 2809 %

¢Z0T/L0/LG ~ 2202/60/90 WOME dI¥d XMOHHD FIGIHT 2 TS

/T rebeg ATHSNMOL HWS0¥ Y04 ¥EHLSIDEY HDHHD WY 95:60 ZZ0Z/LO/!



¢c/Ven

| sved

1G'866'€6L' LS 12222S% 00°0% 00°0% 629.0°€6L 1S V1Ol

G2 LYT019% 66992 - |000% 00°0$ 9zv.6'6098 (ANNd I¥IF) 90244 JIDTVALNNOD ANVAVO

oz’ /8e'€858 €265¢% - -|00°0% 00°0% £0'201'e85% | TvHINID) S0/LL dIDVALNNOD ANYIHVO
JINIWI1SIANI

GO'ZL0'9E0'LS  [L6°CL$ 00°0% 00°0% #1'€00'9€0'L$ Tviol

£0°088°GL0'LS  |000% 00°0% 00°0% £9°08€'6L0°LS [(S111g AUNSYIUL) 0DdVH ST1AM

Zr'oe9'ozs LEBELS 00°C% 00'0% 15229023 (100d) SSY1D NVOIHOIN

ANIINLSTANI

©/'58h'GrHS 98'Gy. /S €1°99¢%' 18 oF'SE/ LSS 101
£1°65¥ ShPs 0003 0g'cy/' /% £ 007 1$ oy’ Ge/1SPE  |[(WN MNVE GHO4YI1IYAM) ONMOIHD
INJINSSISSY 1VID3AdS
/G'€6£'06% 0L 1% 00°0% OLErLLS L7oLe'ers V101l
/G'EGE'058 oL2$ 00°0% 0L ErL'LS P0iZ6rs [OINVE 2LVLS IHL) ONMOIHD
ADNIOV ANV 1SN¥L
218.1'6% 88'L$ 9/°80'v9% 66°LS ¥61¥22'cLS IVLOL
/18/1'6% 89’18 9/.'8k0'vo% 66'L% P6PZ2 LS OINVE JLVLS dHL) ONDIOIHD
aNnd Xvl
60°608°088% LZ’ovL$ 62°9LL'6/8 LZZL6'eLLS JLEL0'98.8 WL10L
08'88% €23 00°cs 00°0% 00'¢s 08'58¥'¢zs {INVEG 3LVLIS) SANNA TYHINID/ONMOIHD
L /687018 geers 00°0% 8E'CHe G2'€6e'%0LS  [OINVE dVLSOY1H) SONIAVYS TWIONIWNOD
9L'EZ¥ 25.% £R'ch% 629L1'6.% £8°698'c/1% Z29'€/9°769% [(4V1SOVId) ONDMOIHD
ANN4 TYH3INIS
HNIANT LSIHALNI slig3ag s1i1sod3aa ONINNIDIE QISIASY / 220Z AVIN 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04d

SINVIVE YNVE dIHSNAMOL 3S0d

1H0d3 SHIUNSYIHL dIHSNMOL 3S0d




Chondtd oy bla/en

Township of Rose - Repnov-e
Resolution 2021-08

Adopted Policy Relative to The Review and
Granting of Poverty Exemptions hy the
Rose Board of Review

WHEREAS, Public Act 253 of 2020, which amended Section 7u of Act No. 208 of the
Public Acts of 1893, as amended by Act No. 313 ofthe Public Acts of 1993, being sections
211.7u of the Michigan Complled Laws, requires that the governing body of the local
assessing unit determine and make available to the public the policy and guidelines used
by the Board of Review in granting reductions in property assessments due to limited
income and assets, reéferred to as “Poverty Exemptions.”

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that'in order to be eligible for poverty exemption in
the Township of Rose, a person shall do all of the following on an annual basis:

1.

Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an
exemption is requested.

The subject properily must be classified as an “‘improved singie family
residential” or “residential condominium® property with a valid Homeowner's
Principal Residence Exemption cutrently in effect,

Submit a completed Poverty Exemption Application Form 5737, which can be
obtained from the township office or Qakland County Equalization.

Submit the most recent year's copies of the following for all persons residing in the
homestead:

A
b.
c.

Federal Income Tax Return-1040, 1040A or 1040E

Michigan Income Tax Return-MI1040, MI1040A or MI1040EZ.

Senior Citizens Homestead. Property Tax FormMi-1040CR-1 or General
Homestead Properly Tax Claim MI-1040CR-4.

Statement from Social Security Administration and/or Michigan Sacial Services as
to moneys paid to you during previous year (including a signed Form 4988).
Produce a valid driver's ficense or Michigan State Identification card for all
persons residing in the household.

Produce a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property if
the board requests it.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant's total household income cannot
exceed the most current income limits set by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) “Very Low” Income Guidelines, to be updated




annually.

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that the total value of the assets of the applicant
and each member of the applicant's household shall not exceed $40,000.
Excluding the property for which the exemption is requested and the principal
vehicle BUT including all other property; including from all other persons residing
in the household. Property shall include, but is not limited to: cash, savings,
stocks, mutual funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commodities, ¢coin
collections, boats, jewelry, art, motor vehicles, recreation vehicles, second
homes, cottages or any other saleable real property or other tangible iterns.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thata hardship exemption shall not be granted to
an applicant with cash on deposit in excess of the proposed tax obligation for the
ensuing year unless the applicant can show evidence that the cash is subject to
a legitimate cost of living expense.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that for applicants meeting the income level and
asset test guidelines, the Board may approve a full exemption if deemed
appropriate. Those applicants granted a full exemption will be required to pay a
property tax based on a one hundred percent (100%) reduction in taxable value for
the tax year in which the exemption is granted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a hardship exemption shall not be granted to
an applicant whose investments will produce an income, which when added to the
applicant's household income exceeds the federal poverty guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED A hardship exemption shail not be granted to any
applicant who owns real property whether singly or jointly, regardless of location,
other than his or her homestead.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any reduction in the State Equalized Value of
a property is granted for one year only and must be applied for and reviewed
annually.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Review shall follow the policy
and guidelines set forth above when granting and denying poverty exemptions.
The same standards shall apply to each taxpayer within the Township claiming
the poverty exemption for the assessment year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the application for an exemption shall be filed
after January 1, but one day prior to the last day of the Board of Review.




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the filing of this application constitutes an
appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of
appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a person filing a poverty exemption claim is
not prohibited from aiso appealing the assessment on the property for which that
clalm is made before the March Board of Review in the same Yyear.

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to ease the burden on taxpayers, the
assessor and the Board of Review, and to ensure that all taxpayers have an
equal opportunity to be heard by the Board of Review, the Township of Rose
hereby resolves, according to provisions of MCL 211.30(8) of the General
Property Tax Act, that the Board of Review shall receive letters of protest
regarding assessments from resident taxpayers from the first Tuesday in March
until it adjourns from the public hearings for which it meets to hear such protests.
All notices of assessment change and all advertisements of Board of Review
" meetings are to include a statement that the resident taxpayers may protest by
letter to the Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to conform with the provisions, PA 253 of
2020, this resolution is hereby given immediate effect and will stay in effect for
subsequent years until amended or voided. -

Motion by: Walls Seconded by: Gambka
Voting yes: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider

Voting no: None -

Absent: None

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: May 24, 2021

Debble Miller, MMC, MIPMCi
Rose Township Clerk




Township of Rose

Resolution 2022-xx
Adopted Policy Related to the Review and
Granting of Poverty Exemption by the
Rose Township Board of Review

WHEREAS, Public Act 253 of 2020, which amended Section 7u of Act No. 206 of the
Public Acts of 1893, as amended by Act No. 313 of the Public Acts of 1983, being sections
211.7u of the Michigan Compiled Laws, requires that the governing body of the local
assessing unit determine and make available to the public the policy and guidelines used
by the Board of Review in granting reductions in property assessments due to-limited
income and assets, referred to as “Poverty Exemptions.”

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in order to be eligible for poverty exemption in
the Township of Rose, a person shall do all of the following on an annual basis:

1. Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an
exemption is requested.

2. The subject property must be classified as an “improved single family
residential” or “residential condominium” property with a valid Homeowner's
Principal Residence Exemption currently in effect.

3. Submit a completed Poverty Exemption Application Form 5737, which can be
obtained from the township office or Oakland County Equalization.

4. Submit the most recent year's copies of the following for all persons residing in the
homestead:

a. Federal Income Tax Return-1040, 1040A or1040E
b. Michigan Income Tax Return-MI1040, Mi1040A orMI1040EZ.
c. Senior Citizens Homestead Property Tax Form MI-1040CR-1 or General

Homestead Property Tax Claim Mi-1040CR-4.
d. Statement from Social Security Administration and/or Michigan Social Services as

to moneys paid to you during previous year (including a signed Form 4988).
e. Produce a valid driver's license or Michigan State Identification card for all

persons residing in the household.
f. Produce a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property if

the board requests it.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant's total household income cannot
exceed the most current income limits set by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) “Very Low” Income Guidelines, to be updated

annually.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total value of the assets of the applicant
and each member of the applicant's household shall not exceed $40,000.
Excluding the property for which the exemption is requested and the principal
vehicle BUT including alt other property; including from all other persons residing
in the household. Property shall include, but is not limited to: cash, savings,
stocks, mutual funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commaodities, coin
collections, boats, jewelry, art, motor vehicles, recreation vehicles, second
homes, cottages or any other saleable real property or other tangible items.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that for applicants meeting the income level and
asset test guidelines, the Board may approve a full exemption if deemed
appropriate. Those applicants granted a full exemption will be required to pay a
property tax based on a one hundred percent (100%) reduction in taxable value for
the tax year in which the exemption is granted. ‘

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any reduction in the State Equalized Value of
- a property is granted for one year only and must be applied for and reviewed
annually.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Review shall follow the policy
and guidelines set forth above when granting and denying poverty exemptions.
The same standards shall apply to each taxpayer within the Township claiming
the poverty exemption for the assessment year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the application for an exemption shall be filed
after January 1, but one day prior to the last day of the Board of Review.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the filing of this application constitutes an
appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of
appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a person filing a poverty exemption claim is
not prohibited from also appealing the assessment on the property for which that
claim is made before the March Board of Review in the same year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to ease the burden on taxpayers, the
assessor and the Board of Review, and to ensure that all taxpayers have an
equal opportunity to be heard by the Board of Review, the Township of Rose
hereby resolves, according to provisions of MCL 211.30(8) of the General
Property Tax Act, that the Board of Review shall receive letters of protest
regarding assessments from resident taxpayers from the first Tuesday in March
until it adjourns from the public hearings for which it meets to hear such protests.




All notices of assessment change and all advertisements of Board of Review
meetings are to include a statement that the resident taxpayers may protest by
letter to the Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to conform with the provisions, PA 253 of
2020, this resolution is hereby given immediate effect and will stay in effect for
subsequent years until amended or voided.

Motion by: Seconded by
Voting yes:

Voting no:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated:



pate starp)

§ o use onLy

~Faenrpve.

Rose Township

2022
Poverty/Hardship
Exemption Application

© =i PIN W VI B iiiil

NAME: PARCEL NUMBER:




ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF REVIEW

Rose Township Policy for Applicants Requesting Considetation Under SECTION
1174 of the GENERAL PROPERTY TAX ACT OF 1893: THE MICHIGAN
HOMESTEAD POVERTY EXEMPTION.

To be eligible, a person shall do all ofthe following on an annual basis:

1.

Be an owner of and occupy, as a principal residence, the propesty for which an exemption
is requested.

“The subject property must be classified as a single family residential parcel or residential

condominium property with a valid homeowner's Principle Residence Exemption (PRE)
currently in effect.

File a completed application with the Board of Review ona form provided by the
municipality or Oakland County Equalization. The form must be accompanied by all
supporting documentation. _

Submit the most recent year's copies ofthe following for all individuals living in the
household:

a. Fedetal Income Tax Return-1040, 1040A or 1040E

b. Michigan Income Tax Return-MII 040, MII 040A or MII 040EZfor all individuals
residing in the homestead.

¢ Michigan Homestead Property Tax Form MI-1040CR-1 (attached to the most
current State Income Tax Return).

d  Statement from Social Security Administration and/or the Michigan Social
Services as to monies paid to applicant(s) during the previous calendar year along
with a current Form 4988 Poverty Exemption Affidavit (ifthis is the sole source
of income).

Produce a copy of the applicant's valid drivet's license ot other form of identification
such as a passport or State Identification Card.

Produce a copy of the deed, land contract, ot other evidence of ownership of all real
property owned by the applicant if requested by the Board of Review.

The Board of Review can request any other additional information including additional
tax retuns, financial statements, land contracts, personal or family trust documernts,
vehicle titles and any other records or affidavits that the Board may deem necessary in
order to make a poverty exemption determination, asset limit determination ot income
level determination. :

A hardship exemption shall not be granted to an applicant with cash on deposit in excess
ofthe proposed tax obligation for the ensuing year unless the applicant can show
evidence that the cash is subject to a legitimate cost ofliving expense.




10.

I

12,

13.

For applicants meeting the income level and asset test guidelines, the Board may approve
full exemption if deemed approptiate. Those applicants granted a full exemption will be
required to pay a property tax based on a one hundred petcent (100%) reduction in

taxable value for the tax year in which the exemption is granted.

A hardship exemption shall not be granted to an applicant whose investments will
produce an income, which when added to the applicant's household income exceeds the
federal poverty guidelines. :

A hardship exemption shall not be granted to any applicant who owns real property
whether singly or jointly, regardless oflocation, other than his or her homestead.

Any reduction in the State Equalized Value ofa property is granted for one year only and
must be applied for and reviewed annually,

Povetty exemption applications shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior to the last
day ofthe Board of Review.

OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 HUD INCOME LIMITS

ESTABLISHED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING
AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
(Effective: 4/1/21)

PERSONS VERY LOW

PER INCOME

HOUSEHOLD (50%)

1 28,000

2 32,000

3 36,000

4 40,000

5 43,200

6 46,400

7 49,600

8 52,800

ASSETS-the total value of the assets of the applicant and each member of
the applicant's household shall not exceed $40,000, Excluding the property
for which the exemption is requested and the principal vehicle BUT
including all other property; including from all other persons residing in the
household. Property shall include, but is not limited to; cash, savings,
stocks, mutual funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commodities, coin
collections, boats, Jewelry, art, motor vehicles, racreation vehicles, second
homes, cottages or any other saleable real property or other tangible items.




REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Hardship Exemption applicants shall submit copies of the documents listed below
to be considered for eligibility. For gach member of the household, please attach
capies of the applicable documents to your application.

o COPY OF APPLICANT'S DRIVERS LISENCE OR OTHER FORM OF
IDENTIFICATION

o ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE
CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN

o CURRENT YEAR MICHIGAN INCOME TAX RETURN _
CURRENT YEAR GENE?AL HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX Mi-1040CR
-or- SENIOR CITIZEN HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX MI-1040CR-1

o STATEMENT FROM SOCIAL SECURITY ADIMINSTARTION AND/OR THE
MICHIGAN SOCIAL SERVICES AS TO MONIES PAID TO APPLICANT(S) DURING
THE PREVIOUS CALENDAR YEAR, ALONG WITH A CURRENT FORM 4988

POVERTY EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT (IF THIS [8 THE SOLE SOURCE OF

INCOME)
o IRS FORM 4506-REQUEST FOR COPY OF TAX RETURN

IN ADDITION, PLEASE INCLUDE DOCUMENTATION OF OTHER INCOME
SOURCES FOR ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSEHOLD.




Michigan Depariment of Treasury
5737 {01-21)

Application for MCL 211.7u Poverty Exemption

_This form s [ssued undar the authorlly of the General Property Tax Act, Public-Act 208 of 1893, MCL 211.7u,

MCL 211.7u of the General Properly Tax Act, Public Act 206 of 1893, provides a property tax exemption for the principal resldance of
persons who, by reason of paverty, are unable lo contribute toward the public charges. This application Is to hs used to apply for the
exemption and must be filed with the Board of Review where the properly Is located. This application may be submilted to the city or
township the properiy Is located In each year on or afer January 1.

To be considerad complete, this application must: 1) he compleled in its entirely, 2) Includs Information regarding all members
residing within the househald, and 3) include all required documentation as listed within the application, Please wilte legibly and attach

additianpal pages as necessary.
PART |: PERSONAL INFORMATION :Petisioner must tist all required personal mbnnat10n.

Petitioner's Name: Daytime Phone Number:
Age ofPetitioner: Marital Status: Age ofSpouse: Number ofLegal Dependents:
Property Address ofPrincipal Resldence: City: Stdte; ZIP Code:

U

T :
Checl ifapplied for Homestead Property Tax Credit Amount of Homestead Property Tax Credit

PART 2: REAL ESTATE INFORMATION: List the real estate information retated to your principal residence. Be prepared o
orovlde a deed, [and contract or other evidence ofownership ofthe property at the Board of Review meeting.

Property Parcel Code Numbet: Name ofMortgage Company:

Unpaid Balance Owed on Principal Residence: Monthly Payment: Length ofTime at this Residence:

Property Description:

PART 3: ADDIT IONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: List infonnation related fo any other property owned by you or any
membet reslding i the household,

. . : il d from Other P 3
[0 Check if you own, or are buying, other property. Ifchecked, Amount ofincorme Earnad froin e_r roperty
complete the information below
Property Address: City: State: Z1P Code:
1
Name ofOwner(s): Assessed Value: Date ofLast Taxes Fald: | Amount ofTaxes Paid:
Property Address: City: State: ZIP code:
2
Name ofOwner(s): Assessed Value: Date ofl.ast Taxes Paid: | Amount of Taxes Paid:




PART 4: EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION :L.st your cutren temp bymen trn frmat1bn,

Name ofEmployer:

Address ofEmployer: City: State: ZIP Code:

Contact Person: Employer Telephone Number:

PART 5: INCOME SOURCES: List alf income sources, including but not limited to: salaries, Soctal Security, rents, pensions, IRAs
(individual retivement accounts), unemployment compensation, disability, government pensions, worket's compensation, dividends,
claims and judgments from lawsuits, alimony, child support, friend or family contribution, reverse mortgage, or any other source of
income, for all persens residing at the property, :

Maonthly er Annual Income

Source oflncome {indicate which)

PART 6: CHECKING, SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT INFORMATION: List any and all savings owned by all household
members, including but not limited to: checking accounts, savings accounts, postal savings, credit union shaves, certificates of depasit,
cash, stocks, bonds, or similar investments, for all persons residing at the property.

Name offinancial Institution or Investments | Amount ofDeposit Curyent Nanie an Account Value of
Interest Rafe Investment

PART 7: LIFE INSURANCE: List all pollcles held byall household members,

Name oflnsured Amount ofPolicy Monthly Policy Paid in Naute ofBeneficiary Relationship (o
Paymerts Full Insured

PART 8: MOTOR VEHICLE INFOR MATION: All motor vehicles (including motarcycles, motor homes, camper trailers, etc.)
held or awned by any person reslcimgwithinthe household must be Wsted, :

Make Year Monthly Payment Balance Owed




PART 9: HOUSEHOLD OCCUPANTS: List all persons lvn e'mthe household

First and Last Name Age Relationship to Place of Employment | 8 Contribution fo Family
Annlicant Income

PART 10; PERSONAL DEBT; List all personal ddoifor all household mentets,
Creditor Purpose of Debt Date ofDebt | Original Balance | Monthly Payment Balanee Owed

4

PART 11t MONTHLY EXPENSE INFORMATION: The amount of monthly expenses related to the principal residence for each

category musfioe l\sted, Indicate NIA as necessary.

Heating Electric Water Phone

Cable Food Clothing Health Insurance
Garbage Daycare Car Expenses {gas, repair, etc.)
Other {type and amount) Other {type and amount} Other {type and amount)

Other {type and amount} Other (type and amount} Other (type and amount}




NOTICE: Per MCL 21 1 7u(2)(b), federal and state income tax retums for all persons residing in the principal residence, including auy property fax
credit returns, filed in the immedintely preceding year of in the current year must be submitted with this application. Federal and state income tax
retums are ttot required for a person residing in the prineipal vestdetice {f that person was not required to file a federal or state incotne tax retom in the

fax year in which the exemplion under this section is claimed or in the immediately preceding tax year.

PART 12; POLICY AND GUIDELINES ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The governing body ofthe local assessing unit shall determine and make available to the public the policy and guidelines used for the
granting ofexemptions under MCL 21 1.7u, In order to be eligible for the exemption, the applicant must meet the federal poverty
guidelines published in the prior calendar year in the Federal Register by the United States Department ofHealth and Human Services
under its authority to tevise the poverty line under 42 USC 9902, or alternative guidelines adopted by the governing body ofthie local
assessing unit so long as the alternative guidelines do not provide income eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines, The
policy and guidelines must include, but are not limited to, the specific lncome and asset levels ofthe claimant and total household
income and assets. The combined assets ofall persons must not exceed the limits set forth in the guidelines adopted by the local

assessing unit.

D The applicant has reviewed the applicable poticy and guidelines adopted by the city or township, including the specific income and asset
{evels ofthe claimant and total houselold income and assets.

PART 13: CERTIFICATION:

I hereby certify to the best ofiny knowledge that the information provided in this forn is complete, accurate and I am eligible for
the exemption from the property taxes pursuant to Michigan Compiled Law, Section 21 1.7u.

Pristted Nante . Signature Date

This application shall be filed after Jauuary 1, but before the day prior to the last day of the local unit's December Board of
Review.

Decision of the March Board of Review may be appealed by petition to the Michigan Tax Tribunal by July 31 of the current
year. A July or December Board of Review decision may be appealed to the Michigan Tax Tribunal by petition within 35 days
of decision, A copy of the Board of Review decision must he included with the petition.

Michigan Tax Tyibunal
PO Box 30232
Lansing M1 48909

Phone; 517-335-9760
E-mail: taxtrib@michigan.gov




Michigan Department of Treasury
4988 (05-12)

Poverty Exemption Affidavit
This form is issued under authority ofPublic Act 206 of 1893; MCL 21 1.7u.

INSTRUCTIONS: When completed, this document must accompany a taxpayet's Application for
Poverty Exemption filed with the supervisor or the board of yeview of the local unit where the property is
located. MCL 211.7u provides for a whole or partial property tax exemption on the principal residence of an
owner of the propetty by reason of poverty and the inability to contribute toward the public charges. MCL
211.7u(2)(b) requires proofofeligibility for the exemption be provided to the board of review by supplying
copies of federal and state income tax refurns for all persons residing in the principal residence, including
property tax credit returns, or by filing an affidavit for all persons residing in the residence who were not
required to file federal or state income tax returns for the current or preceding tax year.

1, , swear and affirm by my signature below that I
reside in the principal residence that is the subject of this Application for Poverty Exemption and that
for the current tax year and the preceding tax year, I was not required to file a federal or state income
tax return.

Address of Principal Residence:

Signature of Person Making Affidavit Dat




- 45006 Request for Copy of Tax Return

{Novmeber 2020} > Do not sign this form unfess ail applicable fines have been completaed. OMB No. 1545-0429
b tht :
vl ez > e T e

Internal Revenue Service

Tip. You may be able to get your lax relurn o relurn Information fram other sources. If you had your lax return campleted by a pald preparer, they
shauld be able lo provide you a capy of the relurn, The IRS can provide a Tax Return Transcript for many returns free of charge. Tha transcript
provides most-of the line entdes from tha original tax return and usually contains the information that a third parly {such as a morigage company)
requires. See Form 4506-T, Request for Transcript of Tax Return, or you can quickly request lranscripts by using our automated self-help
sanvicetools, Please visit us at IRS.govand click on "Get a Tax Transcrpt..." or call 1-800-908-8946.

Fa Name snown on tax return. If a joint return, enter the name shown first. ib First social security numhber on tax refurn,
individual taxpayer ideniification number, or
employer identification number (ses Instructions)

2a If a Joint return, entar spouse'’s name shown on tax return. : 2h Second social security number or [ndividual
. . taxpayer Identification numbet If Joint tax return

3 Current name, =odress (Including apt., room, or suite no.), cily, stale, and ZIP code {see Instructions)

4 Previous address shown on the [ast ratum filed If different from fine 3 {see Instruct jons}

B 1f the tax return is lo be mailad to a third party (such as a morigage company), enter the third parly's name, address, and telephone number.

Cautlon: If ihe tax relurn is belng sent to the third party, ensure that lines § through 7 are completed before slgning, (see instructions).

6  Tax return requested. Form 1040, 1120, 941, slc. and all attachments as originally submilted to the IRS, including Forrn(s) W-2,
schadules, or amended returns. Coples of Farms 1040, 4040A, and 1040EZ are generaily available for 7 yaars from filing befare they are
dastroyed by law. Other returns may be avaiiable f%a fangar pariod of time. Enter only one refurn number. If you need more than ong
type of return, you must complete another Form 4506.

Note: If the coples must be cerlified far court or administrative procsedings, check here . |
7  Year or period requested. Enter the ending dale of the tax year or period using the mmv/ddiyyyy format (see insiructions).
! ! ! ! ! 1 I I
I ! i 1 I

t  Feo Therels & $43 fee for each relurn requested. Full payment must he included with your request or it will
be rejected. Make your check or money order payable to "Unlted States Treasury." Enfer your 83N, ITIN,
arEIN and "Form 4506 reques!” onyour check or money arder.

a Costforeachrelumn . 3 43,00
Number of retuins requested on line 7,
©  Total cost. Multiply line Ba by ling 8b . $
8 |f we cannol find the tax refurn. we Will refund the fee. If the refund should go to the third party listed on line 3, check here |

Gaution: Do not sign this forin untess all-appiicable lines have been compieted.

Signature of laxpayer(s}. | declare that Tam either the laxpayer whose name is showa on line 1a or 2a, or a persan authorized to obtaln the tax relum
requesled. If the request applies to a Joint refurn, at least ane spouse must sign. If signed by a corporale officer, 1 percent or more shareholder, partner,
managing member, guardiaptax matters pariner, execttlor, raceiver, adminiatratar, trustee, or party olher fhan the taxpayet, i cerlify that | have the authority lo
execile Form 4506 on behalf of lhe taxpayer. Note: This form must berecalved by IRS within 120 days of the signalure date.

D signatory attests that hefshe has read the attestation clause and upon so reading

declares that helshe has the authority to sign the Form 4506, Sec instructlons. Phone number of taxpayer on e

{aor2a

’ Slacature (seenalmctions Date
Sign )
Her BdoVTyvpename Fille QF Tne 1a ahovels a carporation, parinesship, estate, or lrust)

Soguseiasionatyrd

) Oate

) ErinV/Ivps nams
For Privacy Act and Paperwark Reduction Act Molice, sse page 2 Cat, No. 41721 Form 4506 (Rev. 11-2020)

10




Farm 4506 {Rev. 11-2020)

Page @

Seclion refarences are lo the Internal Revenue Code
unless othenwise noted.

Future Developments

Fer the |aleal infermation 2boul Form 4508 and its
Instructlons, go o wiawls.gowformt 4508,

General Instructions

Cautlon; Do nal sign this form unless all applicable
lines, including ines 5 through 7, have been
complated,

Dasignated Reelplant Notiflaatlon. Intemal
Revenue Gode, Seclion 6103(c), limils disclosure
and Gse of returq [nformation recelvad pursuant to
the faxpayer's conaent and holds the reciplent
subject o penallles for any unaulhorized access,
cther uss, or redlsclosure wilhoul Lhe laxpayer's
exprass parmission or requiest,

Taxpaysr Notifleation, Intemal Revenue Code,
Sectlion 6103(¢), limits disclosure and rse of retém
Information provided pursuant to your consent and
helds ihe reciplent subject to penalties, braught by
private right of action, for any unauthorized access,
olher use, or redisclosure without your express
permilssion of request,

Purpose of form. Lse Form 45086 lo requesl a copy
of yaur lax relum, You can also designate (on line 5)
n third party to recelve lhe tax relum,

How long will ittake? it may take upta 75
calendar days for us lo process your requasl.

Where to fle. Altach payment and mail Form 4508
lo the address helow for the state you lived In, or tha
state your businass was [n, when (hal relum was
fited. There ara two address charls: ane for
Indluidual returns (Farm 1040 series) and one for all
othar returns.

if you are requesting a return far more than one
year or pariod ant Lhe charl below shows Iwo
diffarent addresses, send your request based on the
address of your masi recent relura.
Chart for Individual returns
(Form 1040 series)

If you flled an

Chart for all other returns

Far returns not in
Form 4040 setles,

ff the address on Mail to:

the return was in:

Caonneclicut, Delaware,

Distriet of Gelumbla,

Georgla, llinols, Indlana,

KenlickY, Malne,

Maryland,

Massachusells, Inlemna) Ravenue Service
Michigan, New RAIVSTeam .
Hampshire, Nevs Jersay, Stop 8705 §-2

New York, Norih Kansas Clty, MO
Caroling, Ohlo, 64989

Pennsylvania, Rhode
Istand, South Carofina,
Tennessae, Vermonl,
Virginta, West Virginia,
Wisconaln

Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas,
Catifornla, Colorado,
Flodda, Haviail, Idaho,
tovia, Kansas, Loulslana,
Minnesota, Mississippl,
Miszourl, Montana,
Nehraska, Navada, Mew
Mexlee, Norlh Daketa,

Intenal Ravanue Service

Oklahorma, Oregon, RAIVSTeam
South Dakota, Texas, P.O. Box 9941
Ulah, Washington, Mall Stop 6734
\Wyornlng, a foreign Daden, UT 84409

coundry, American
Samoa, Puerlo Rico,
Guam, the
Commonvieailh of the
Norihem Madana
Islands, tha .5, Virgla
Islands, or AP.O, or
F.P.0. address

Specific Instructions

Individual return
and llved in:

Mall to:

Flosida, Loulslana,
Mississippl, Toxas, a

{oreign caunlry, American
Samos; Puerio Rico, m@g{g:‘::""“ Sendce
gg;“r:;am?eaﬂh of the Stop 8716 AUSC

Austin, TX 73301

Morthem Maiiana Isfands,
the LS. Virgln Islands, ar
AP.O, orF.P.0, addross

Alabama, Arkansas,
Delaware, Gaorgla,
1linots, Indlana, lowa,
Kentucky, Maine,
Massachusells,

Intemal Revenue Service

Minnasata, Missourt, RAWSTeam
New Hampshire, New Stop 6705 5-2
Jaraey, New Yotk, North Kansas City, MO §4599

Caralina, Qklahoma,
Soulh Garollna,
Tennessee, Vermant,
\irginla, Wisconain

Aaska, Arzone,
Catifomila, Golorada,
Conneclicut, Dislrict of
Columbla, Hawak, ldajis,
Kansas, Maryland,

Intemat Revenue Senvice

Michigan, Monlana, RAIVSTeam
Nabraska, Nevada, Mew P.0. Box 9841
Mexico, Nodh Dakala, Mal) Stop 6734
Ohio, Oregen, Ogden, UT 84409

Pennaylvania, Rhode
Island, Soully Dakota,
Utah, Washlaglen, West
Virginiz, Wyoming

Line 1b, Enler the social security number (SSN) or
Individual \axpayer idenlificalion number (ITIN) for
\he Individual isted on line 13, o enter the emplayar
identification number (EIN) for the buslness listed on
fine fa. For example, il you are requesting Farm
1040 that includes Schedule C (Form 1040}, anler
yourSSN.

Line 3, Enter your current address. 1l you use a P.O.
boy, please Include [t on hisiine 3.

Line 4, Enter the address showi on the tast relrm
filad § different from the address entered eniine 3,

Note. if lie addresses on {Ines 3 and 4 are different
and you heva nol changed your addrass with the
IRS, file Foim 8622, Change of Address, or Form
8822-B,Change of Addrass or Responsibla Parly -
Business, with Form 4506,

Lina 7, Enter lhe end dale of he tax yaar or perlod
requested in memfddfyyyy format, This may bea
calendar year, fiscal year or quarter. Enter each
quarter caguested for quarterly returns. Example:
Enter 12/3172018 for a calendar year 2018 Form
10410 return, or 03/31/2017fer a firsl quarier Farm
241 relura.

Signature and date. Form 4508 must be signed and
dated by the taxpayer listed on {ine ta or 2a. The
RS must receiva Form 4506 within 120 days of lha
date signed by the taxpayer or It willbe rejected.
Enstife that alt applicable lines, including lines &
through 7, ace completed befare signing.

You anst chack the box in the

signalura area to acknmviedge you

have the authosily fo sign and mquest

lha Information. The form will not be
processed and relumad {o you If the box is
unchechad,

11

Intividuats, Coples of jointly filed tax relums may
be furrished to either spouse. Only one signalture Is
requlred. Slign Fomn 4606 sxaclly asyour neme
appeared on the originat retum, If you changed your
name, also sign your cursent namse,

Corporations, Generally, Form 4506 can be
signed by: (1} an officer having legal audhority to bind
{he carperalien, {2) any parsen dasignated by the
hoard of directors or other goveming body, or (3)
any afficer or employea an wiillen request by any
princlpal offficer and altested (o by tha secralary or
alher afficar, A hona fide shareholder of record
owning 1 percent of more of the outslending stack
of the corporation may submit a Form 4506 hut must
pravide documéntatlon Lo support tha requester's
fight lo recelve the Informalion.

Partnerships, Ganerafly, Form 4506 can be
signed by any person whowas amembar ofthe
parinership during any part of the tax perlad
raguasted an fine 7.

Al othars, Sea seciion 6103(e) if the lexpayer has

" died, Is Insalvent, Is a dissalved carporation, or if a

trustee, guardian, execulor, feceiver, ef
administrator Is acting fer the {axpayer.

Nota: If you are Heir at taw, Next of ki, or
Beneliciary you must be able {o establish a malerial
inlerast In the eslate or fnest.

Documentation, Fer enlillas olher than individuals,
you mus! attach the aulharizallon document. For
axample, lhia could be lhe lelier from the princlpat
officer authorizing an employee of Ike corporalion or
the lellers testamenlary aulhorizing en ndividual lo
act for en eslale,

Signature by a representallve. A representallve
can algn Fomy 4508 for 2 taxpayer aaly Il this
aulhority hes baen specifically delegatad lo the
reprasentalive on Form 2848, ine 5a. Form 2848
shawing the delegatlon must be aliached ta Form
4508,

Privacy Aot and Paperwork Reduction Aqt
Notlee, Wa ask for the Infarmaticn on this form to
astablish your rght Lo galn access io the requested
return(s) under the Internal Revenue Code. We need
this informetian to properly identify the retum(s) and
respand to your request, if you request a copy of a
tox retuin, sections 6103 and 6108 raquire you to
provide ihis infarmation, including your SSM orEIN,
te procesa yaur requeal, If you do not pravide this
nfarmation, we may not be able to progess your
requast, Providiag false or frauduleat information
may subject you lo penallles.

Routine uses of this Infermalion Include giving it Lo
the Depariment of Juslice for chvil and eriminal
liigalten, and cliles, slates, the Distrdcl of Columbia,
and U,S. commenweallhs and possessions for use
in adpvnistesing thelr lax lmws. We may also
disclose this Information to other counlries under a
tax \realy, to faderal and sfala agencias to enforce
federai nentex criminal laws, or 1o federal law
enforcement and intelligence agencles to combal
terrarism.

You are net requirad to provide the Information
requested on a form that s subject to the Paperwork
Reduction Act unless the form displays a valld OMB
control number. Books or records relaling to a form
or iis tnslrucilons must be relained as long as thelr
contents may bacome materdal In the administration
of any Intemat Revenue lav, Generally, tax relums
and return infermatlon are confidential, as required
by geclion 6143,

The time needed to complete and file Form 4508
wilt vary depending on Individual dreumstances, The
eslimaled average ime Is: Leaming ahout the law
or the form, 10 min.; Preparing the form, 16 min,;
and Copying, assembling, and sending the form
to the IRS, 20 min,

If you have comments concerning the accuracy of
thase time estimates or suggestlons for making
Farm 4506 simpler, we would be happy to hear
fromyoau, You can write to:

Internal Revente Service )

Tax Forms and Publlcallons Divislon

1111 Constilullon Ave. NW, IR-65256

Washingtan, DC 20224,

Do not send the form Lo this address, Instead, sea
Whare to filecn this paga.




Michigan Department of Treasury
5739 (01-21)

Affirmation of Ownership and Occupancy to Remain Exempt by Reason
of Poverty .

This forn is issued under the authority of Public Act 263 of 2020.

This form is to be used to affirm ownership, occupancy, and income status. MGL 211.7u(2) provides thal, to be eligible for
exemption under this section, a person shall, subject to subsection (8) and (8), annually affirm that the applicant owns and
occuples, as a principal residence, the property for which an exemption is requested.

PART 1: OWNER INFORMATION — Enter information for the person owning and occupying the residence.

Qwner Name Owner Teleghone Number

Malllng Address City Stale ZIP Code

PART 2: LEGAL DESIGNEE INFORMATION (Complete if applicable.)

Legal Dasignee Neme Daylime Telephane Number

Maiting Address City Stale ZiP Code

PART 3: HOMESTEAD PROPERTY INFORMATION — Enter information for properly In which the exempiion is being claimed,

Cily or Township {check the approprate box and enter name) . Cotnty .

ey [ Township []Village

Naime of Local School Disteict

Parcel ldentification Number Year(s) Exemplion Previously Granted by Board of Review

Homeslead Properly Address City State 21P Gode

PART 4: AFFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP, OCCUPANCY, AND INCOME STATUS (Check all boxes that apply.)

[:] | own the properly in which the exemption is being claimead.

D The property in which the exemption is being claimed is used as my homestead. Homestead is generally defined
as any dwalling with Its land and buildings where a family makes its home.

[ ] After establishing initial eligibility for the exemption, my income and asset status has remained unchanged andfor
I receive a fixed income solely from public assistance that is not subject to significant annual increases beyond the
rate of inflation, such as federal Supplemental Security Income or Social Security disability or retirement benefits.

PART 5: CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that the information provided on this form is true and | am eligible to receive
an exemption from property taxes by reason of poverty pursuant to Michigan Compiled Law, Section 211.7u.

Qwnerar Legal Designee Name (print} Signature of Gwnar or Legal Designee Dale

Designee must attach a letter of authotity.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY (DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE)
Tax Yoar(s) exemplion will be posted to tax roll

|:] Approved D Denied {Altach appeal instruclions and provide to owner,)

CERTIEICATION — 1 certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the infarmation contained in this form is complete and

accurate.
Assassor Signature Dale Certified by Assessor

12




OFFICE USE ONLY (Date Stamp}

- | Rose Township

2022
Poverty/Hardship
Exemption Application

{ NAME: PARCEL NUMBER: }




ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF REVIEW

Rose Township Policy for Applicants Requesting Consideration Under SECTION
211.7u of the GENERAL PROPERTY TAX ACT OF 1893: THE MICHIGAN
HOMESTEAD POVERTY EXEMPTION.

To be eligible, a person shall do all of the following on an annual basis:

1.

Be an owner of and oceupy, as a principal residence, the property for which an exemption
is requested.

The subject property must be classified as a single family residential parcel or residential
condominium property with a valid homeowner’s Principle Residence Exemption (PRE)
currently in effect.

File a completed application with the Board of Review on a form provided by the
municipality or Oakland County Equalization, The form must be accompanied by all
supporting documentation.

Submit the most recent year’s copies of the following for all individuals living in the
household:

a. Federal Income Tax Return-1040, 1040A or 1040E

b. Michigan Income Tax Return-MI1040, MI1040A or MI1040EZfor all individuals
residing in the homestead.

¢. Michigah Homestead Property Tax Form MI-1040CR-1 (attached to the most
current State Income Tax Return).

d. Statement from Social Security Administration and/or the Michigan Social
Services as to monies paid to applicant(s) during the previous calendar year along
with a current Form 4988 Poverty Exemption Affidavit (if this is the sole source of

income),

Produce a copy of the applicant’s valid driver’s license or other form of identification
such as a passport or State Identification Card.

Produce a copy of the deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of all real
property owned by the applicant if requested by the Board of Review.

The Board of Review can request any other additional information including additional
tax returns, financial statements, land contracts, personal or family trust documents,
vehicle titles and any other records or affidavits that the Board may deem necessary in
order to make a poverty exemption determination, asset limit determination or income

level determination,

For applicants meeting the income level and asset test guidelines, the Board may approve
full exemption if deemed appropriate. Those applicants granted a full exemption will be
required to pay a property tax based on a one hundred percent (100%j reduction in
taxable value for the tax year in which the exemption is granted.




9. Any reduction in the State Equalized Value of a propetty is granted for one year only and
must be applied for and reviewed annually.

10. Poverty exemption applications shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior to the last
day of the Board of Review.

OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 HUD INCOME LIMITS

ESTABLISHED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING

AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
(Effective: 4/1/22)

PERSONS VERY LOW

PER INCOME

HOUSEHOLD (50%)
1 31,350

2 35,800

3 40,300

4 44,750

5 48,350

6 51,950

7 55,500

8 59,100

ASSETS-the total value of the assets of the applicant and each member of
the applicant's household shall not exceed $40,000. Excluding the property
for which the exemption is requested and the principal vehicle BUT
including all other property; including from all other persons residing in the
household. Property shall include, but is not limited to: cash, savings,
stocks, mutual funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commodities, coin
collections, hoats, jewelry, art, motor vehicles, recreation vehicles, second
homes, cottages or any other saleable real property or other tangible items.




REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Hardship Exemption applicants shall submit copies of the documents listed below
to be considered for eligibility. For each member of the household, please attach

copies of the applicable documents to your application.

o COPY OF APPLICANT'S DRIVERS LISENCE OR OTHER FORM OF
[DENTIFICATION

o ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE

o CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN

o CURRENT YEAR MICHIGAN INCOME TAX RETURN

o CURRENT YEAR GENERAL HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX MIi-1040CR
-of- SENIOR CITIZEN HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX MI-1040CR-1

o STATEMENT FROM SOCIAL SECURITY ADIMINSTARTION AND/OR THE
MICHIGAN SOCIAL SERVICES AS TO MONIES PAID TO APPLICANT(S) DURING

THE PREVIOUS CALENDAR YEAR, ALONG WITH A CURRENT FORM 4988

POVERTY EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT (IF THIS IS THE SOLE SOURCE OF

INCOME)
o [RS FORM 4506-REQUEST FOR COPY OF TAX RETURN

IN ADDITION, PLEASE INCLUDE DOCUMENTATION OF OTHER INCOME
SOURCES FOR ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSEHOLD.




Michigan Department of Treasury
5737 (01-21}

Application for MCL 211.7u Poverty Exemption

This form is issued under the authority of the General Property Tax Act, Public Act 208 of 1833, MCL 211.7u.

MCL 211.7u of the General Property Tax Act, Public Act 206 of 1893, provides a property tax exemption for the principal residenca of
parsons who, by reason of poverty, are unable to cantribute toward the publlc charges. This application is to be used ta apply for the
exemption and must be filed with the Board of Review where the property Is located. This application may be submitted to the city or
township the property Is located In each year on or after January 1.

To be consldered complete, this application must: 1) be completed in its entirety, 2) include information regarding all members
residing within the hausehold, and 3) include all required documentation as listed within the application. Please write legibly and attach
additional pages as necessary.

PART 1: PERSONAL INFORMATION: Petitioner must list all required personal information.

Patitioner’s Name: Daytime Phone Number:
Age of Petitioner! Marital Status: Age of Spouse: Number of Legal Dependents:
Property Address of Principal Residence: City: State: ZIP Cade:

A t of H tead P, Tax Credit:
[] Checkif applied for Homestead Property Tax Credit mount of Homestead Fraperty Tax Lrecl

PART 2: REAL ESTATE INFORMATION: List the real estate information related to your principal residence. Be prepared to
provide a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property at the Board of Review meeting.

Property Parcel Code Number: Narme of Mortgage Company:

Unpaid Balance Owed on Principal Residence: Manthly Payment: Length of Time at this Residence:

Property Description:

PART 3: ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: List information related to any ather property owned by you or any
member residing in the household,

Amount of Income Earned from Other Property:

[] Check if you own, or are buying, other property. If checked,
complete the information below

Property Address: City: State: ZIP Code:
1
Name of Owner({s): Assessed Value: Date of Last Taxes Paid: | Amount of Taxes Paid:
Property Address: City: State: ZIP code:
2
Name of Owner(s): Assessed Value: Date of Last Taxes Paid: | Amount of Taxes Paid:




PART 4: EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION: List your current employment information.
Name of Employer:

Address of Employer: City: State: ZIP Code:

Contact Person: Employer Telephone Number:

PART 5: INCOME SOURCES: List all income sources, including but not limited to: salaries, Social Security, rents, pensions, IRAs
(individual retivement accounts), unemployment compensation, disability, government pensions, worker’s compensation, dividends,
claims and judgments from lawsuits, alimony, child support, friend or family contribution, reverse mortgage, or any other source of

income, for all persons residing at the property.
g T Monthly or Annual Income
ource ol dncome (indicate which)

PART 6: CHECKING, SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT INFORMATION: List any and all savings owned by all household
members, including but not limited to: checking accounts, savings accounts, postal savings, credit union shares, certificates of deposit,

cash, stocks, bonds, or similat investments, for all persons residing at the property.
Name of Financial Institution or Investments| Amouut of Deposit Current Name on Account Value of
Interest Rate Investment
PART 7: LIFE INSURANCE: List all policies held by all household members.
Name of Insured Amount of Policy Monthly Policy Paid in Name of Beneficiary Relationship to
Paymenis Full Insured

PART §: MOTOR VEHICLE INFORMATION: All motor vehicles (including motoreycles, motor homes, camper trailers, efc.)
held or owned by any person residing within the household must be listed.

Make Year

Monthly Payment Balance Owed




PART 9: HOUSEHOLD OCCUPANTS: List all persons living in the household.

Age Relationship to

First and Last Name
Applicant

Place of Employment | § Contribution to Family
Income

PART 10: PERSONAL DEBT: List all pérsonal debt for all household members.

Creditor Purpose of Debt Date of Debt| Original Balance

Monthly Payment | Balance Owed

PART 11: MONTHLY EXPENSE INFORMATION: The amount of monthly expenses related to the p

rincipal residence for each

category must be listed. Indicate N/A as necessaty.

Heating Electrie Water Phone

Cable Food Clothing Health Insurance
Garbage Daycare Car Fapenses (gas, repair, efc,)
Other {type and amount) Other (type and amount) Other (type and amount)
Other (type and amount) Other (type and amount) Other (type and amount}




NOTICE: Per MCL 211.7u(2)(b), federal and state income tax retums for all persons residing in the principal residence, including any property tax
credit returns, filed in the immediately preceding year or in the current year tnust be submitted with this application. Federal and state income tax
returns are not required for a person residing in the principal residence if that person was nat required to file a federal or state income tax return inthe

tax year in which the exemption under this section is claimed or in the immediately preceding tax year.

PART 12: POLICY AND GUIDELINES ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The governing body of the local assessing unit shall determine and make available to the public the policy and guidelines used for the
granting of exemptions under MCL 211.7u. In order to be eligible for the exemption, the applicant must meet the federal poverty
guidelines published in the prior calendar year in the Federal Register by the United States Department of Health and Human Services
under its authority to revise the poverty line under 42 USC 9902, or alternative guidelines adopted by the governing body of the lacal
assessing unit so long as the alternative guidelines do not provide income eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines. The
policy and guidelines must include, but are not Jimited to, the specific income and asset levels of the claimant and total household
income and assets. The combined assets of all persons must not exceed the limits set forth in the guidelines adopted by the local

assessing unit,

(] The applicant has reviewed the applicable policy and guidelines adopted by the city or township, including the specific income and asset
levels of the claimant and total household income and assets,

PART 13: CERTIFICATION: ]
I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that the information provided in this form is complete, accurate and I am eligible for

the exemption from the property taxes pursuant to Michigan Compiled Law, Section 211.7u,

Printed Name Signature Date

This application shall be filed after January 1, but before the day prior to the last day of the lacal unit’s Decemiber Board of

Review.

Decision of the March Board of Review may be appealed by petition to the Michigan Tax Tribunal by July 31 of the current
year. A July or December Board of Review decision may be appealed to the Michigan Tax Tribunal by petition within 35 days

of decision. A copy of the Board of Review decision must be included with the petition.

Michigan Tax Tribunal
PO Box 30232
Lansing MI 48909

Phone: 517-335-9760
E-mail: taxtrib@michigan.gov




Michigan Department of Treasury
4988 (05-12)

Poverty Exemption Affidavit
This form is issued under authority of Public Act 206 of 1893; MCL 211.7u,

INSTRUCTIONS: When completed, this document must accompany a taxpayer’s Application for Poverty
Exemption filed with the supervisor or the board of review of the local unit where the property is located.

MCL 211.7u provides for a whole or partial property tax exemption on the principal residence of an owner of
the property by reason of poverty and the inability to contribute toward the public charges. MCL 211.7u(2)(b)
requires proof of eligibility for the exemption be provided to the board of review by supplying copies of federal
and state income tax returns for all persons residing in the principal residence, including property tax credit
returns, or by filing an affidavit for all persons residing in the residence who were not required to file federal or

state income tax returns for the current or preceding tax yeat.

l, swear and affirm by my signature below that |
reside in the principal residence that is the subject of this Application for Poverty Exemption and that
for the current tax year and the preceding tax year, | was not required to file a federal or state income

tax return.

Address of Principal Residence:

Signature of Person Making Affidavit Date




- 39006 Request for Copy of Tax Return

{Novmeber 2020} » Do nat sign thls form unless all applicabte lines have heen completed. OMB No, 1545-0428
» Request may be rejected if the form Is incomplete or iHegible.
Deparmant of the Trassury » For more Information about Form 4506, vlsit wwwirs.goviformd506.

Internal Revenua Service

Tip. You may be able fo get your tax return or return information from other sources. If you had your tax retum completed by a paid prapater, they
should he ahle to provide you a copy of the retum. The IRS can provide a Tax Heturn Transcript for many retums free of charge. The transctipt
provides riost of the fine entries from the original tax return and Usually cantains the Information that a third party {such as a mortgage compary)
requires. See Form 4508-T, Request for Transctipt of Tax Return, or you can quickly request transcripts by using our automated self-help service
tools. Please vislt us at IRS.gov and click on “Get a Tax Transcript..” or call 1-800-908-99486.

12 Narma shown on tax raturn. f a Joint return, enter the name shown flrst, ib First soclal seourity number on tax return,
individual taxpayer ldentification number, or

employer [dentileation number (see instructions}

Za ¥ a joint return, enter spoUse’s name shown an tax return. b Sccond soclat security humber o Individual
taxpayer identification number if joint tax return

@ Current name, address (noluding apt., room, or sulte no.), oity, state, and ZIP code (see Instructions)

4 Provious address shown on the last return flled If different from line 3 {see instructions)

5 fthe tax return s to be mafled To a third parly (stcn as a mortgage company), enter the third party's name, addresé, and telephone number.

Gaution: If the tax return Is belng sent to the third party, ensure that lines § through 7 are completed hefore signing. {see insteuctions).

8 Tax return requested. Farm 1040, 1120, 941, efc. and all attachments as ongnally submitted to the IRS, ncluding Form(s) W-2,
schedules, ot amended retums, Coples of Forms 1040, 1040A, and 1040EZ are generally available for 7 %ears from filing before they are
destroyed by law. Other returns may be avallable for a jonger petlod of time. Enter enly one return number. if you need more than one

. type of return, you must complete anather Form 45608, »
Note: If the coples must be cerflfied for court or administrative praceedings, checkhere . . . . . . .

7  Year or perlod requested. Enter the ending date of the tax year of perlod using the mm/dd/yyyy format (see Instructions),
/ f / / / / ! /

... O

) / / /- / ! !

8  Fee. There |s a $43 fae for sach retum requested. Full payment must be included with your request or it will
be rejected. Make your cheok or money order payable to “United States Treasury.” Enter your SN, ITIN,
or EIN and “Form 4606 request” on your chack or monsy order.

a Gostforeachretum . . . . . . . . $ 43.00
b  Number of returns requested anline? . . . . . . . . o o e e e e
¢ Total cost. Multiply iine Babyline8b . . . . . . e e $

9 It we cannot find the tax return, we will refund the fee. If the refund should go to the third party isted on line 6, checkhare . . . . . 1

Cautlon: Do hot sign this form unless all appllcable lines have been completed.
Signature of taxpayer{s). [ declara that | am elther e taxpayer whose nama is shown on }ine 1a or 2a, or a person authorlzed to obtain the tax retum

requested, If the request applies to a jolnt return, at least one spauss must sign. i slgned by a carporate offlcer, 1 pefcent or more shareholder, pariner,
managing member, guardlan, tax matters partnar, executor, recolver, administrator, trustes, or party otter than the taxpayer, | certiy thet 1 have the authorlty to
execute Form 4506 on behalf of the taxpayer, Note: This form must be recelved by IRS within 120 days of the signature date.

[ Signatory attesis that he/she has read he attestation clause and upon so reading
declares that he/she has the authority to sign the Form 4506. See instructions.

Phone number of taxpayer on line

laor2a
) Signatura (ses instruotions} Data
Sign }
Here Print Type name Title (it ine 1a above Is 4 corporation, parinership, sstate, or trusi)
} Spause'a signature Date
} Print/Type name
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 2. Cat, No. 41721E Form 45086 (Rev, 11-2020}

10




Form 4506 {Rev. 11-2020)

Page 2

Section references are 1o the Internal Revenue Gode
unless otherwise noled.

Future Developments

For the latest Information about Form 4506 and its
Instructions, go to www.irs.goviform4506.

General Instructions

Caution: Do not sign this form unless all applicable
iines, including lines § through 7, have bean
completed.

Designated Reciplent Netification, Internal
Revanua Cods, Section 6103(c), Mmits disclosure
and use of return information received purstant to
the texpayer's congent and holds the reciplent
sublect to penalties for any unauthorized access,
ather use, or redisclosure without the taxpayer's
oxpregs permission or raquest.

Taxpayar Notification. Inlernat Revenue Gode,
Seciion 6103(g), imits disalosure and use of retura
Information provided pursuant to your consent and
holds the reciplent subjeot to penattfes, brought by
private right of action, for any unaulhorized aocess,
other use, or radisolosura without your express
permission or reguest,

Purpose of form, Use Farmn 4605 to request a copy
of your tax return. You can also deslgnate {on line 5)
a third party fo receive the tax retum.

How fong will it taka? 1t may take up to 756
catendar days for us to process your raquest.

Where te file, Attach payment and mail Form 4506
1o the address below for the state you lived In, or the
state your business was In, when that return was
filed. Thare are two address charts: ane for
individual returns {Form 1040 serles) and one for 4ll
ather reaturns.

i you are raquesting a raturn for more than one
year or pariad and the chart below shows two
different adidressas, send your request based on ths

Chart for all other returns

For returns not in
Form 040 serles,
If the address oh

the return was in:

Mall to:

Connectiout, Delawars,
Distrlat of Golumbla,
Georgla, lilinals, Indlana,
Kentuaky, Malne,
Maryland,
Massachusetis,
Michigan, New
Hampshire, Naw Jersey,
New York, North
Carolina, Ohlo,
Pannsylvania, Rhode
|sland, South Caralina,
Tennasaae, Vermont,
Virginla, West Virginia,
Wisconsin

{nternat Revenue Service
RAIVS Team

Stop 8705 82

Kansas Clty, MO

84999

Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas,
Calitornla, Colorado,
Flarida, Hawall, [daho,
lowa, Kansag, Loulslana,
Minnasota, Mississippi,
Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New
Maxlco, Morth Dakotla,

Iaternal Revenie Sarvice ’

Oklahoma, Oregon, RAIVS Team
South Dakola, Texas, PO, Box 9841
Litah, Washington, Mall Stop 6734
Wyoming, a forelgn Ogden, UT 84409

country, Ameriean
Samoa, Puerto Rico,
Guarm, the
Commonwealth of the
Worthern Marlasaa

address of your most recent raturn,
Chart for individual returns

(Form 1040 series)

ifyou filed an
Individual return
and lived [n:

Mail to:

Flotida, Loulslana,
Migslasippl, Texas, a
forelgn country, Amatican
Samoa, Puento Rleo,
Guamn, the
Commonwealth of the
Neriham Mariane lslands,
tha U.S. Virgin Islands, or
AP.O, or FP.O. addrass

Intarnal Revenue Sarvice
RAVS Team

Stop 6116 AUSC

Auslin, TX 73301

Alabama, Arkansas,
Delaware, Georgla,
lints, Indiana, lowa,
Kentucky, Malne,
Massachusetts,
Minnesota, Migsourl,
New Hampshire, New
Jersay, New York, North
Carolina, Oklahoma,
South Garalina,
‘Tennesses, Varmont,
Virglnla, Wiseonsin

Intemal Ravenue Service
RAWVS Tearn

Stop 4705 8-2

Kansas City, MO 64999

Alaska, Arizana,
Galifarnla, Colorade,
Connectlout, District of
Golumbia, Hawall, [daho,
Kansas, Maryiand,
Miohigan, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, hew
Mentlco, Narth Dakota,
Chlo, Cregon,
Pernsylvania, Rhode
lsland, South Dakota,
Utah, Washlngton, Wast
Virginla, Wyoming

Intamal Revenue Sarvice
RAIVS Team

P.O. Hox 9941

Mall Stop 6734

Ogden, UT 84409

Islands, the LLS. Virgin
1slands, or A.P,O. or
F.P.0, address

Specific Instructions

Line $b, Enter the soclal security number (SSN} or
individual taxpayer dentification number (ITIN) for
tha individual listed on line 1a, or enter the employer
[dentification number (EIN) for the business fisted an
line ta. Far example, If you are requesting Form
1040 that Inoludes Schedule C (Form 1040), entar
your S5N,

Line 8. Enter your current address. If you use &8 P.O.
box, please Inotuda It on this line 3.

Line 4. Enter the address shown on the last return
filed If cllffarant from the address enterad an line 3.

Note. If the addressas an ines 3 and 4 are different
and you have not changed your address with the
IHS, file Farm 8822, Change of Address, or Form
$822-B,Change of Address or Responsible Party —
Buslnass, with Form 4606,

Line 7. Enter the end date of the tax year or pertod
requested In mm/ddfyyyy format, Thismay be a
calendar year, fiscal yaar or quarter, Enter each
quarter réquested for quarterly returns. Exampla:
Enter 12/34/2018 for a calendar year 2018 Farm
1040 reteim, ar 03/31/2017 for a first quarter Form
941 return,

Signature and date, Form 4506 must be signed and
dated by the texpayer listed on iine 1a or 2a. The
|RS must recalve Form 4508 within 120 days of the
date signed by the taxpayer or it wiil be rajected.
Ensura that all applicable lnes, fnofuding kines &
through 7, are completed bafora signing.

Yaou must oheck the box In the
A slgnaturs area to acknowledge yout
have the authority to sign and request
U KE  the Information. The form will not be

pracessed and returnad to you If the box is
unchecked,

11

Individuals. Goplas of jointly fied fax returns may
he fumished to elther spouse. Only one signatwe is
requirad. Slgn Form 4508 exaclly as your name
appearad on the ariginal return. If you changed your
name, also sign your current name,

Corporations. Generally, Farm 4508 can be
slgned by: {1) an officer having legal aulhority ta bind
the corporation, (2) any persan deslgnated by the
hoard of diractors or other governing body, ar (3}
any officer or employae on wrltten request by any
principal offlcar and attestad to by the secretary or
athet officer, A bona fice shareheider of record
owning 1 percent or mars of the outstanding stock
of tha corparation may submit a Form 4506 but must
pravide documentation to support the requestar's
right to recelve the Information.

Parinerships, Generally, Form 4508 can e
slaned by any person who waa & member of the
parinership during any past of the tax perlod
requested on fine 7.

Alf others. See sectlon 6103(s) H the taxpayer has
died, Is insolvent, ls & dissolved corporation, orifa
trizatas, guardlan, exacutor, recalver, o
administrator Is acting for the taxpayer,

Note: If you are Helr at law, Next of kin, or
Beneflolaty you must be abla to establish a materlal
interest In ihe estate or trust,

Documentation. For entitles other than individuals,
you must attach the authorlzation decument. For
example, thia could be the letter from the principal
officer aultherlzing an smployes of the corporation or
the |atters testamentary authorizing an individual to
act for an estate.

Signature by a representative. A representative
can slgn Form 4506 for a taxpayer only If this
authority has been specifically delegated to the
reprasentative an Form 2848, ine 82, Form 2848
showing the delegation must be attached to Form
45086,

Privacy Aot and Paperwork Reduction Act
Notice, We ask for the Information on this form to
establish your right to galn ccess to the requasted
raturn(s) under the Internal Revenue Godea. Wa nead
this Informatlon to properly ldantlfy the retum(s) and
respond to your request, if you request a copy of a
tax return, seottons 6108 and 6109 require you o
provide this Information, including yaur SSN or EIN,
ta procaess your request, If you do not provide this
Information, we may not be able to process your
requast. Providing false or fraudilent information
may subject you to penalties.

Fouting uses of this information includa giving itto
the Dapartment of Justice for ¢ivil and erimlnal
Iitigation, and citles, states, the District of Golumbla,
and 1.8, commonwealths and posssaslons for use
in administaring thelr tax laws. Wa may also
disslose thls information to other countries under a
tax treaty, to federal and state agencles to enforce
federal nontax arlming! laws, or te federal law
anfarcement and Intelligence agenclas to ¢ombat
terrotism,

You are not required to provide the [nformation
recuested on a form that 1 subject to the Paparwork
Reductian Act untess the form dispiays a valld OMB
contral number. Books o records relating to a farm
or lis Instructions must be retalnad as long as thelr
contents may becorne material in the adminlatration
of any Internal Revenue [aw, Generally, tax ratums
and raturn Information are confidentfal, as required
by section 6104,

The time neaded to cormplate and fils Form 4506
will vary depending on Individual clroumstances. The
estimated average time Is: Leaming about the law
or the forn, 10 min.; Preparing the ferm, 18 min.
and Copying, assamkling, and sending the form
to the IRS, 20 min.

it you have comments ¢onceming the accuracy of
these ime estimates or suggestions for making
Form 4508 simpler, we would be happy to hear lrom
you. You can write to:

internal Revenue Sefvice

Tax Forms and Publications Diviston
1111 Censtitution Ave. NW, IR-6526
Washington, DC 20224.

Da not sand the farm 1o this address. instead, see
Where to file on this page.




Michigan Department of Treasury
5738 (01-21)

- Affirmation of Ownership and Occupancy to Remain Exempt by Reason
of Poverty
This form Is issued under the authority of Public Act 253 of 2020,

This form is fo be used to affirm ownership, occupancy, and income status. MCL 211.7u(2) provides that, to be eligible for
exernption under this section, a person shall, subject to subsection (6) and (8), annually affirm that the applicant owns and
occupies, as a principal residence, the property for which an exemption is requested.

PART 1: OWNER INFORMATION — Enter information for the person owning and occupying the residence.

Owner Telephone Number

Owner Name

Mailing Address City State ZIP Cade

PART 2: LEGAL DESIGNEE INFORMATION (Complete if applicable.}

Legal Designee Name

Daytime Telephone Number

Mailing Address City State ZIP Code

PART 3: HOMESTEAD PROPERTY INFORMATION — Enter information for property in which the exemption is being claimed.

City or Township (check the appropriate box and enter name) County

[Jcity []Township [ | Village

Name of Lacal Scheol District

Parce! |dentification Number Year(s) Exemption Previously Granted by Board of Raview

Homestead Property Address City State ZIP Code

PART 4: AFFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP, OCCUPANCY, AND INCOME STATUS (Check ali boxes that apply.)

[:| ] own the property in which the exemption is being claimed.

[:| The property in which the exemption is being claimed is used as my homestead. Homestead is generally defined
as any dwelling with its land and buildings where a family makes its home,

D After establishing initial eligibility for the exemption, my income and assat status has remained unchanged and/or
| receive a fixed income solely from public assistance that is hot subject to significant annual increases beyond the
rate of inflation, such as federal Supplemental Security Income or Social Security disability or retirement benefits,

PART 5: CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify o the best of my knowledge that the information provided on this form is true and 1 am eligible to recelve
an exemption fram property taxes by reason of poverty pursuant to Michigan Compiled Law, Section 211.7u.

Owner or Legal Designea Name {print} Signature of Owner ar Legal Dasignes Date

Designee must attach a letter of authaority.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY (DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE})
Tax Year(s) examption will be posted ta tax roll

D Appraved D Denied (Attach appeal Instructions and provide to owner.)

CERTIFICATION — | certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this form is complete and

_| accurate.
[ Assessar Signature

Date Certified by Assessor

12




Option A:

$ 18,000

S 35,000 Phase Gremains
$ 90,000 Phase la remains
$155,000 Phase 3 remains
S 5,000 Stage remains + raimp
S 40,000 Exterior ramp replacement
S 18,000 Exterior fire stair & door
S 4,000 Bathroom #1 {LL) Finishes/ Fixtures
S$ 20,000 Bathroom #2 (UL) ADA Finishes/ Fixtures
$367,000 Total ‘
S411,040 Total +12% Inflation
COption B
$ 35,000 Phase 0 remains
$ 90,000 Phase 1la remains
$ 75,000 Phase 3 reduced to barrier-free parking minimum reqguirements
S 5000 Stage remains + ramp
S 40,000 Fxterior ramp replacement
S 18,000 Exterior fire stair & door
S 4,000 Bathroom #1 {LL) Finishes/ Fixiures
S 20,000 Bathroom #2 (UL) ADA Finishes/ Fixiures
5287,000 Total
$321,440 Total +12% Infiation
Option C:
S 35,000 Phase 0 remains
S 90,000 Phase 1a remains
S 75,000 Phase 3 reduced to barrier-free parking minimum requiremenis
S 5,000 Stage remains + ramp
S 40,000 Exterior ramp replacement
S 4,000 Bathroom #1 (LL) Finishes/ Fixtures
S 20,000 Bathroom #2 (UL} ADA Finishes/ Fixtures
5$269,000 Total
$301,280 Total +12% inflation
Qption D:
S 35,000 Phase O remains
$ 90,000 Phase la remains
$ 75,000 Phase 3 reduced to barrier-free parking minimum reqguirements
S 5,000 Stage remains + ramp
S 20,000 Exterior barrier-free lift

Exterior stair & door




$ 4,000
$_20,000

Bathroom #1 (LL) Finishes/ Fixtures
Bathroom #2 (UL) ADA Finishes/ Fixtures

$267,000
$299,040

Total
Total +12% Inflation




.

Rose Township

Town House (Hall)
Addition & Renovations

October 6, 2021

PRELIMINARY
Work Area/ Addition; 1952 sf

m@ﬁ%&@&

Projection of Probable Cost:

COST

SEQUENCE/ PHASE

TASK

Projection of probable
cost including
contingency, contraclors
Q&P, AlE fees

suggested sequence
of work

Outline description of work

ot

-
: b

Phass 0 -
Life and Safely
ssues

Items requiring immediate attention: Re-route water lines currently
above electrical panel & Re-support beam and cracked exterfor walt with

new basement walls

$22§9\0:00

Phase 1 -
Henovatlon

Remove wood ramp and stair, stage - full removal, HVAG changes,
Interior painting, electrical, lighting, and water fiftration upgrades

$495,(%540

Phase 1 -
Addition

Elactrical, lighting, foundation construction, basement dadr relocation,
demao existing addition on rear, elevator and elevator equipment,
concrete floars, structural cormponents, HVAGC, new walls, doors, and
window, floaring and wall finishes, roof construction, and minor site

grading

(\ 'sso,ooo.y.

Phase 1a -
Entrance Stalrs

Rehabilitation of front entrance concrete stalrs

$180,0(;?£Q

Phase 2 -
Basememt, Toilet
Rooms, Kitchen, and
Exterior Siding

Kitchien fumnishings, floor and wal finishes, sawcutting for ptumbing,
toflet room accessories, ADA accessories, kitchen and follet room
plumbing fixtures, new doots, mechanical/ plumhbing equipment, HVAGC
improvements, elecirical and lighting, and exterior repair and restoration

T

( $155,000.00 )

Phase 3 -

Concrete removal, pave parking lot, and fandscaping enhancements

Site Enhancemenis

-

STAGE OPTIONS
*COST, SEQUENCE/ PHASE OPTION
w&cyo/oe P}S; zt;’a;;ie_ztz d\giti?on **Full Stage Removal
v
$?5{00“ﬁ?@€1‘ Ph(;:l:ﬁﬁ?t; d\'z[iti?on Partial Stage Removal with New Ramp

Independent from

Phage 1 - Addition

Stage Fernains with new Ramp

WS,QOO\‘)F
™ —

e

* For compatison onfy - costs do not include conlingency, coniractors, O&F, or A/E fees
** Fyif stage removal is caleulated in the overall ‘Phase 1 - Renovation’ cost above ’

" J0.20 o 4 s Lo (\’fﬂ’x{,\l) ﬁi,?iﬁﬂ@#&%wﬁﬁm
A KAD)
L o . -
N4 002 o oy Fie Stk 4 Do
DBustrsornn %} f wig, ALg Ife’((;!f,@{‘my

- o 7& e . g " A
B Vitono- *}\{U ) Aok En e X

b4 000
L R Ll

s b



Rose Township

Town House (Hall)
Addition & Renovations

PRELIMINARY
Work Area/ Addition: 1952 sf

architeets

October 6, 2021 Projection of Probable Cost:
COST SEQUENCE/ PHASE TASK
Projection of probable
cost including suggested sequence .
contingency, contractors of work Outline description of work
Q&P, AE fees
e ""%"3 Phase 0 - ltems requiting Immediate attention: Re-route water lines currently
— i, $35,000.00 ) Life and Safety  |above alectrical panel & Re-supporl baam and cracked exterior wall with
*‘V paSa—— Tssues new basement walls
$220 0'00 Phase 1 - Remove wood ramp and stalr, stage - full removal, HVAC changes,
) Renovation intarior painting, electrical, lighting, and water filtration upgrades
Electrical, lighting, foundation construction, basemant door relocation,
N\ Phase 1 - demo existing addition an rear, elevator and elevator equipment,
$495,0ﬁ’ 00 ) conarete flocrs, structural components, HYAG, new walls, doors, and
Addition . . \ .
- window, flooring and wall finishes, raof construction, and minor site
- T _\ grading .
| { $90,000 ‘070_) Phase 1a - Rehabilitation of front entrance concrete stalrs
bR LN Entrance Slairs
Phase 2 - Kitchen furnishings, floor and wall finishes, sawcutting for plumbing,
. $180 00' Q Basement, Toilet  |tollet room accaessaries, ADA accessotles, kitchen and tollet room
o Y Rooms, Kitchen, and jpiumbing fixiures, new doors, mechanical/ plumbing equipment, HYAC
. Exterior Siding  [improvements, electrical and lighting, and exterior repair and restoration
o ‘ o Phase 3 - ‘ _ ] | N 7
R i R O T i i i U 0 - il W -8
Mo [ TP U o :—i‘i’.,,;_
i 751000 .0¢ TAvE  § beerier-fug. (Y Spates
' STAGE OPTIONS
*COST, SEQUENCE/ PHASE OPTION
. Comp]eie with *E
WO’BD Phase 1 - Addition Full Stage Removal
o Complete with ] .
- $§é:000.0€!,, Phase 1 - Addition Partial Stage Removal with New Ramp
T . independent from N
/ ¢~ $3.000 $5.,_(.)0t.)_‘yi }f Phase 1 - Addition Stage Remains with new Ramp
4 = ——

B

Ry

* For compatison only - cosis do not include contingency, contractors, O&P, or A/E fees
* Fuil stage removal is calculated in the overall 'Phase 1 - Renovation' cost above

o “‘c—gm‘ﬁ’f} I3 ﬂiﬁj éj
AR X

‘f; A, 000

2y

3

I

’{g é&-‘%%‘\é}

i
i

Kg}f"kﬁ? Line | ng"é) ( g,gﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ,?f’%“

!

4 Dep

§=

gy Fire Statie

'EM{”‘&W&“ v HF} (”/f Wi AL =;

FN

4
5 T

N iﬂg{f Yignonr q {ji.. ?d”j\ NG ,( ‘X

H{O

R




S T e MUY
i H “wm.,

3

L it
£

) SO




=

:»_f-.* i 4 N
by G OO
W '

Rose Township

Town House (Hall)
Addition & Renovations

October 6, 2021

PRELIMINARY
Work Area/ Addition: 1952 sf

@é‘éﬁ%ﬁéé@&ﬁ

Projection of Probable Gost:

COST

SEQUENCE/ PHASE

TASK

Projection of probable
cost including

suggested sequence

Outline description of work

=

contingenicy, contractors of work
0&P, AE fees
R T Phase 0 - ltems requiring immediate attention: Re-route water lines currently
{ '$35,000.00 , By Life and Safety  |above electrical panel & Re-support beam and cracked exterior wall with
s lssues new basement walls
$22M‘00 : Phase 1 - flemove wood ramp and stair, stage - full removal, HVAG changes,
' Renovation Interior pahnting, electrical, lighting, and water filtration upgrades
Elactrical, lighting, foundation construction, basemaent door relocation,
}] Phase 1 - demo existing addition on reat, elevator and elevator equipment,
$495,006,00 R concrete floors, structural.components, HVAG, new walls, doors, and
Addition - . . . \
~ window, flooring and wall finishes, roof consiruction, and minor site
N grading
( ~$90,000.00 , ) Phase 1a - Rehabilitation of front entrance concrete stairs
S~ Enfrance Stalrs
Phase 2 - Kitchen furnishings, floor and wali finfshes, sawcutting for plumbing,
$180,000/0Q Basement, Tollet  |toilet room accessorles, ADA accessories, klichen and toilet room
S Rooms, Kitchen, and |plumbing fixtures, new doors, mechanicalf/ plumbing equipment, HYAG
Exterior Siding  |Improverents, electrical and lighting, and exterlor repair and restoration
' Phase 3 - , . _
14 . e : " i o ;
N\ BIBBO0000_N| g1 Erhanosrfiohts |FONLSIS femgual pag pajiin gl, anghlandseapihg ephEncgments
N B B i . Fa P Moo it
- TE1000 D PhvE £ brrrierfus {iking Syt
' STAGE OPTIONS
*COST, SEQUENCE! PHASE OPTION
: Complete with -
WQ:\O (ﬁ)ﬂ Phase 1 - Addition Fuli Stage Removal
S Gomplete with .
$;15{000.0Q‘ Phass 1 - Addition Partial Stage Removal with New Ramp

Independsnt from

Phase 1 - Addilion

Stage Remains with new Ramp

(SR VS s

* For comparison only - costs do not include conlingency, coniractors, O&F, or A/E fees
 Fulf stage removal is calculated in the overall 'Phase 1 - Renovation' cost abave

$ Lo 0

g 4008

c‘ff) /

L

$269,000 X 12%

N1

$301, 280

NN NP NN

(P (et JAdmn, ;-[gfn?

» _

T . Yo g » - = P

G teasiine .&-&’*ﬁ’w‘{s’ r@*‘*
\ i

¥

‘ ngéj:f%ﬁ “““*“"%"‘"j’"“ o

Dosthrporn #) Fig g :

Berl i % !

!f" g
KA

g

'\i . - o .
im} A e X




re
N mppe——

Al

e

il




il

™ |

N
R
Iy "
I !

o

Iy U1
0
1] :
e | !
Y

! I
FI! { | !
“ “ “
L |
J i “
- | _
—_— i _
...... i
...... ‘R
— 1
“
4 J 1
—? m

r
I \\ “
lllllllll - 7



Rose Township

Town House (Hall)
Addition & Renovations

October 6, 2021

PHRELIMINARY
Work Areal Addition: 1952 sf

PrOJectlon of Probable Cost:

COSsT

SEQUENCE/ PHASE

TASK

Prajection of probable
cost including
contingency, contractors
0&P, AE fees

suggested sequence
of work

Outline description of work

' $35,000.00 )V

Phase 0 -
Life and Safety
Issues

Hems requiting immediate aftentlon: Re-route water lines currently
above electrical panel & Re-support beam and cracked exterior wall with

new basement walls

$22§g\o.00

Phase 1 -
Renovation

Remove wood ramp and stair, stage - full removal, HVAG changes,
interlor painting, electrical, lighting, and water filtration upgrades

5
$495,06@éo

Phase 1 -
Addition

Electical, lighting, foundation construction, basement door relocation,
demo existing addition on rear, elevator and elevator equipment,
concrate floors, structural components, HVAC, new walls, doors, and
window, flooring and wall finishes, roof consiruction, and minor site

grading

{
{  $90,000.00 )

Phase 1a -
Enirance Stalrs

Rehabilitation of front entrance concrete stairs

$180,00870Q

Phase 2 -
Basement, Tollet
Rooms, Kitchen, and
Exterlor Siding

Kitchen furnishings, floor and wall finishes, sawcutting for plumbing,
tollel room accessories, ADA accessorles, kitchen and follet room
plumblng fixtures, new doars, mechanicalf plumbing equipment, HVAG
improvements, electrica and lighting, and exterior repair and resloration

Phase 3- _

N

I

4

—

Phase 1 - Addition

394 00000,

Comptete with
Phase 1 - Addition

Partial Stage Removal with New Ramp

Independent from

Phase 1 - Addition

Stage Remains with new Ramp

=

RN
¢ E3,000 w-:ggg.om

[ g

* For comparison anly - costs do not include contingenay, contraciors, O&P, or A/E fees

* Full stage removal fs calculated in the overall 'Phase 1 - Renovaiion' cost above

g @

R W

b | 8 00O

N /uuﬂ,/”\l/w’ﬁ Tongeee””

ggﬁ Barriee Yéee i v

)
%

syt ﬁ ae St T Do re-

et 3
LJ 5 Sri.-ﬂf’ Pl L 7

I
K

It
Mmj%”

=

- .
-7 5 i o s ‘-! Y
s {f) ﬁ,{i{, y ‘\”: v

$155,000,0Q si @ﬁﬁhangta_lﬁ’é}its, ggnq(it_?;;emg\\r_al[?pav\g paibiri‘fﬁl\g& ﬂlﬁ#laﬁgaph\g&r,mancgmmns,
TFEEE By ViveE 5 bavries- ﬁeﬁ,&t, @}L:’?-‘I«“‘E&i’*fi*f}? Sl
STAGE OPTIONS
*COST., SEQUENGE! PHASE OPTION
Complete with **Full Stage Removat

mg’“gts‘ifi’&; ;Ewﬁ&fx p( &ﬁ%éw 47, s%w

b ia

ﬁﬁfvm%%fK




r o e ahvd R S G S S 40 L S —

Il

.‘/ I
||||||| —— hY
J. ™\
N
1_“ [
|
]
ff
“_
T ﬁ _"
lllll I
i |
1k
Fl.f . " _“
[ N “_
VoL
o i fi
J [
| I
= ﬂ
|||||||||
= % T == i
5
1 m !
—dl ;
a4 i _
N _ |
. y )]
llllllll p— .\\_
llllllll y,




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-XX
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, a member appointed to the Rose Township Board of Review has resigned,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of James Holton to the Board of Review to serve a partial term beginning in July 2022
and ending in December 2022.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voling Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on July 13, 2022 at which time a quorum was present

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



14y by, Ay
g0 ok ] s
[E RIS M 5

HIP CLERK |

i
A
S

HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST ST., HOLLY M|, 48442

NEWSLETTER #11, JULY 2022
NEWS
We are pleased to announce that we are finally going to open our computer lab. We received a grant
from the Community Foundation of Greater Flint. We are hosting an Open House on July 12, from 1:00pm-
3:00pm. We are in room 215 in B Wing. If you are interested taking basic computer classes call Stewart
Deroo 315-286-8411. The classes are free for veterans. We are working with Richard Kinnamon, Community
Director for HAS.

_ We hold the Vet-to-Vet program on the 3" Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet is July 18,
2022. If is free to veterans and their families. Dinner starts at 5:30pm and after we have a short presentation.
We also ask people if they have questions about claims or other issues. You can bringa dish to pass if you
want.

The HAVRC is holding a “Hot Rods & Hot Dogs” Car Show on July 16 from 9:00am-3:00pm at the
_ Richter Campus. This is a fundraiser for the Wall Project. Get you classic car ready. Contact Bruce Freimark
for more information. They have a lot of activities scheduled for the event. The trophies are cool.

The other major project we are supporting is the Traveling Vietnam Veterans Wall which will be in
Holly August 4™ through August 8" The Wall is open 24/7, open to the public, and free. The Wall will be on
the Richter Campus property west of East St. American Legion Post 149 is the sponsoring the project. We are
also looking for a lot of volunteers. To donate or volunteer, call Joe or Rick.

We are selling T-shirts in support of the Moving Wall. Shirts cost $20. T-shirt sizes range from small to 3X.

The Hometown Heroes project: The committee is planning to create a metal sculpture to be placed in
Ganshaw Park. Hopefully we can fool the squirrels and Mother Nature. If you know of someone going into
the service or someone leaving the service, please let us know and the committee with organize an event tc
honor them. Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460. We do apologize for all of the confusion and problems
with the Home Town Heroes Tree in front of Holly Elementary. We are working on a solution.

The Oakland County Veterans Office will be holding a Holly Veterans Resource Fair on August g
From 9:00am-Noon, Richter Campus, in the gym. A variety of services; food, dental checkups, gift cards,
veterans services, Veterans service officers, legal aide, Michigan Works, MVAA, and much more. Open to all
veterans and their families.

Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves.
We would like to thank Holly Township Library for the donation of military and history books. Also thanks to
Rob Johnson for his donation of books. Our library has both fiction and non-fiction books on military history
and general history. You are more than welcome to come in and browse. Karen Healy, our librarian and
secretary, does a great job.

We also take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. We try to display everything,

We are members of the Holly Chamber of Commerce. Check out their website for upcoming

/ events,




Center Information

Summer is here. Rule #1, no complaining about the heat. Remember, it is cold in the winter.

Fourth of July, show your flag. Have fun and be safe.

We are pleased to announce that all the bottles and cans have been turned in and we have officially
returned the two sheds back to the American Legion. Thanks to everyone who donated and everyone who
took bottles back, We raised almost 52,000 on the project. We thank the Legion for their patience.

We are a resource center. If you are a veteran or a family member with an issue or question, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and are not part of the VA or and Veterans
Organizations. We operate solely on donations. We’re located at the Richter Campus and are open from
9:00am-3:00pm Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the
building.

When we are open, you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large military and history library- books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee, tea and a cookie or
two. Contact Joe 810-348-9960, & Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrcl@gmail.com.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8:00am-4:00pm. He is a certified Service Officer with considerable experience.
Bruce is an Air Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of
the VA,

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has certified Service officers who are in our center on the
second Tuesday of the manth from 8:00am-4:00pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Call 248-
858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer. They are also not part of the VA.

If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. It's also a good idea to make
. notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider
# having your wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA. You should also be aware, that if you are in the
system, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can give you ideas of what to ask the Service Officer.

If you are a Gulf War Veteran, be aware of the 9 cancers that are now presumptive and are on the VA
website. Stop in and we will be happy to share the information we have and see if we can help you.

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veterans’ families are important.

Joseph Michael Mishler, writer.

Important Dates:

7/10/2022: Legion Pancake Breakfast 8:30am-12:30pm
7/12/2022: Computer lab Open House 1:00pm-3:00pm
7/16/2022: Car Show Fundraiser for Wall/Richter Campus 9:00am-3:00pm
7/18/2022: Vet-To-Vet at the American Legion 5:30pm-7:00pm
8/4-8/2022: The Moving Wall 247

8/18/2022: Oakland County Veterans Affairs, Holly Veterans Resource fair 9:00am-Noon

8/23/2022: VFW Karaoke Fundraiser 7:00pm-10pm




Eebbie Miller

T W
“rom:  Brooks, Joy (EGLE) <BROOKS)I@michigan.gov>
Jent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 6:58 PM
To: Brooks, Joy (EGLE)
Subject: June 2022 Floodways Newsletter
Attachments: Flood Ways June 2022.pdf

The June 2022 Floodways Newsletter is attached.

Thank you- and have a happy and safe independence Day weekend.

Joy Brooks, P.E., CFM

989.297.8929 | brooksi@michigan.goy

Floodplain Engineer

Hydrologic Studies and Floodplain Management Unit
Water Resources Division

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIROMMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

Environmental Assistance and MiWaters Help: 800.662.9278 | ggle-assist@michigan.gov




Flood Ways

The EGLE links can use either “Michigan”, “Mi” such as
michigan.gov/FloodplainManagement or mi.gov/FloodplainManagement.

Michigan.gov/Wrd
Michigan.gov/Invasives
Michigan.gov/AipControlGrant
Michigan.gov/anc
Michigan.gov/AocProgram
Michigan.qov/BallastWaterProgram
Michigan.gov/Biosolids

Michigan.gov/Cafo
Michigan.qov/CoastalManagement
Michigan.gov/SewageDischarge

Michigan.gov/DamSafety
Michigan.gov/DischargeReguest
Michigan.gov/EcoliTmdl
Michigan.gov/EdenvilleDamFailure
Michigan.gov/FloodplainManagement
Michigan.gov/GroundwaterDischarde
Michigan.gov/Habs
Michigan.gov/EgleHighwater
Michigan.gov/Hydrology
Michigan.gov/lpp
Michigan.gov/IndustrialStormwater
Michigan.gov/Eglelnlandlakes
Michigan.gov/LakesAndStreams

Michigan.qov/LakeErieDAP

Michigan.gov/JointPermit

Michigan.gov/EgleLab

Michigan.goviMarinas

Michigan.gov/MiVWaters

Michigan.gov/Nps

Michigan.qov/EgleNpdes

Michigan.gov/WwCertification

Michigan.qgov/Parid

Michigan.gov/Parts

Michigan.gov/Rule97

Michigan.gov/CriticalDunes

Michigan.gov/SoilErosion

Michigan.gov/Shipwrecks

Michigan.gov/Shorelands

Michigan.gov/EaleStormwaiter

Michigan.gov/EdleSubdivisions

Michigan.gov/Tmdi

Michigan.gov/EgleTransportationReview

Michigan.gov/iWaterQuality

Michigan.gov/WaterUse
Michigan.gov/Wetlands
Michigan.gov/WaterDiversion

Here are some recommended FEMA Floodplain related links.

« Floodsmart.gov is a starting point for property owners,
e Answers to Questions about the National Flood insurance Program

« FEMA Map Service Center allows you to view historical, preliminary, and
effective flood maps and other NFIP products. You can even look them up by

address.

« New Risk Rating 2.0 information and publications can be found here:
Fema.gov/flood-insurance/risk-rating. Scroll down to the technical documents for

information.



Flood W

ays

Mitigation How-to Publications
o Mitigation for Homeowners
s Protecting Your Home & Property From Flood Damage
s Protecting Building Utility Systems from Flood Damage
e Protecting Manufactured Homes from Floods and Other Hazards
e Homebuilder's Guide to Coastal Construction
s Answers to Questions about the National Flood Insurance Program
o Protecting Your Property From Severe Winds

Hazard Mitigation Grant Programs for Public
e FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
o FEMA Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grants

You Tube Videos for the Public
e Cleaning Up After a Disaster
¢ Returning Home Safely After a Disaster
s Tips on How to Return Home Safely after a Disaster

FEMA Flood Insurance Risk Rating 2.0

For the first time since the 1970s, the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) has
changed how it determines the price of flood insurance. As of April 1, 2022, new flood
insurance policies and renewals of existing policies are priced using the new rating
methodology called Risk Rating 2.0 (RR2.0). The RR2.0 will help eliminate inequalities
that resulted in some individuals and regions paying more than their fair share in flood
insurance premiums. Over half of the flood policies in Michigan will have reduced flood
insurance rates with the new methodology. You can find more information about rate
changes, including an interactive map and lists of changes by county or zip code on
FEMA's RR2.0 webpage.

While there are many changes under the new pricing system, many fundamental
elements of flood insurance will stay the same.

First, flood insurance from the NFIP is available within any community that participates in
the NFIP. The availability is not ties to whether is a structure is within the floodplain or
not within the floodplain. To find out if your Michigan community participates in the NFIP,
you can check go the FEMA Community Status Book.

Page 4



Flood Ways

The RR2.0 focuses on pricing changes. Before RR2.0, there were four factors that
determined the price of flood insurance: FIRM zone, the Base Flood Elevation, the
Foundation Type, and if the structure was located within the SFHA, the elevation of the
structure. Now FEMA now utilizes several factors and the latest in technology to
calculate rates that are fair for all policyholders because they better reflect the real risk
of flooding and flood damage to the structure. Here is a list of what is included when
calculating a flood insurance premium under the RR2.0

s Costto Rebuild o Construction Type
Distance to Flooding Source ¢ Foundation Type
Flood Type including inland, + Ground Elevation
storm surge, tsunami, coastal o First Floor Height
erosion, and the Great Lakes e Number of Floors

e Building Occupancy ‘e Prior Claims

Elevation Certificates are no longer required for flood insurance policies. They can be
submitted to try to provide more detailed elevation and building information to help
reduce flood insurance rates, and they are still used for floodplain management.

If a community participates in the Community Rating System, the discounts for flood
insurance will apply to all policies in the community. The Community Rating System is
a voluntary program for NFIP communities who are in compliance with NFIP minimum
standards and perform extra floodplain management and resiliency activities.

There are many online resources to assist with the flood insurance and the transition
to the RR2.0.

General Flood Insurance Information
Fema.qov/flood-insurance

Risk Rating 2.0
Fema.gov/flood-ingurance/risk-rating

Flood Smart
Floodsmart.gov

The Flood insurance Advocate
Fema.gov/flood-insurance/advocate

Page 6



Flood Ways

There are generally three permitting categories for regulated activities under the
NRPEPA: Individual Permits (IPs), Minor Projects (MPs) and work authorized under a
General Permit Category (GPs). In 2021 the Part 31 floodplain MP permitting
categories were integrated into the MPs for wetlands, and inland lakes and streams,
and the Great Lakes. The GP categories for Part 31 were added for the first time. The
MP and GP categories and reviewed and updated on a five-year cycle to ensure that
those permitting practices reflect the needs of the public, of the resource protection
programs, and new and emerging science and technology.

The GP Categories are for projects that are generally considered the least impactful to
regulated resources and include Best Management Practices for the type of project.
The application fee for a GP project is $50 and there is no formal public noticing.

The MP projects have the potential to have a greater impact that GPs. The MP
Categories include many common projects that have been determined to have a lower
potential to harm natural resources.

The IPs are considered the standard permitting process and include a public notice if
the project includes wetlands, inland lakes and streams, and/or Great Lakes impacts.
All floodplain application reviews, including Ips, MPs and GPs require that EGLE sends
a copy of the permit application to the township, city and/or village where the project
takes place unless the applicant includes a letter of no comment or no objection from
the community.

IP projects commonly include the need for floodplain, stream or wetland mitigation. [P
projects located within the floodway usually also require a hydraulic analysis and review
fee to assess potential floodplain impacts.

When applying for a permit under a GP or MP, it is very important to check the category
to be sure that the resources you are impacting is listed in the category. For example,
MP 25, Ford Stream Crossings for Commercial Forestry Operations, only applies to
inland lakes and streams. If the stream is regulated under Part 31, the MP would not
apply to that project.

It is equally important to demonstrate in your application submission that all of the
requirements listed for that category are met. For example, MP 17, Driveway, applies fo
both wetlands and floodplains. The MP is for the construction of a new driveway or the
widening of an existing driveway that meets all of the following:

+ Any upland on the property or other alternatives, such as obtaining a permanent
easement for access from adjacent upland if available or shared driveway, is
utilized to the greatest degree possible.

Page 8



Flood Ways

This MP category cannot be used to authorize a wetland crossing to lakes,
streams, or other features if an upland building site is available without crossing
the wetland.

Be sure to show the upland building site on the overhead plan.

The portion or portions of the driveway that pass through wetlands are restricted
to clear span or open pile construction or are a total of 16 feet in base width
(includes the width of any existing drive and associated fill) unless the applicant
demonstrates their need for construction of a wider base up to 20 feet in base
width.

Show in your application, overhead view and cross section (side view) that the
base width will be 16 feet or less. If you need to demonstrate a wider base,
provide the information in the narrative with supporting documents such as a
letter from the township to meet zoning requirements.

The driveway is no more than a total of 200 linear feet through wetland.

Show the measurements in your application and overhead plan that the total
length through the wetland will be 200 feet or less. This means you must show
measurements of the driveway through the wetland portion of the property and
must distinguish the wetland areas from the non-wetland areas in your overhead
plans.

Include photographs of the area where the driveway will be focated. The best
way to do this is to flag the proposed driveway and take multiple photographs if
necessary to show the entire length of the driveway.

The driveway may be wider than 16 feet at the intersection with the public road if
the applicant provides proof that the additional width is a requirement of a public
transportation agency.

Show the additional width with measurement in your application and on your plan
and include a copy of the requirement from the transportation agency such as an
issued permit or other documentation.

No ditches may be placed in the wetland in association with the driveway.

Show on the project plans that there no propoéed ditches are included. You can
also include this a part of the narrative in your application.

Page 10



Flood Ways

« The culvert shall not increase drainage of any existing wetland areas.

Provide any information that shows the proposed culvert will not cause
drainage in your plan and narrative.

«  Fill shall be placed on filter fabric, or equivalent material, if warranted by soil
conditions.

Describe the soil conditions and whether filter fabric will be used in the narrative
and application. Include the fitter fabric on the plans.

« Any material placed within the floodplain shall be outside the floodway and
limited to MP Category for Minor Floodplain Fills Outside the Floodway.

Show the floodplain and floodway boundary on the overhead plans.

« MP 33. Minor Floodplain Fills Outside the Floodway
Minor floodplain fills outside the floodway that are any of the following

1. Construction, filling, or grading that is landward of the floodway limit
identified in the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), if the fill is
fess than 300 cubic yards.

2. Construction, filling, or grading that is landward of the bed and banks of
the St. Marys, St. Clair, and Detroit Rivers.

Show the project is located landward oof the bed and banks of the St.
Marys, St. Clair, and/or Detroif River.

3. Construction, filling, or grading that is landward of the floodway limits as
determined by EGLE on stream reaches or in areas where floodways
have not been defined by FEMA, if the fill is less than 300 cubic yards.

Show the project is located outside the floodway in the application and
project plans. Include 100-year floodplain and floodway boundaries in the

project plans.

Show in the application and plans that the proposed fill is less than 300 cubic
yards. Include your volume calculations.

If any structures are proposed within the floodplain as part of the project,
there are additional requirements under MP 33.

Page 12




Flood Ways

You can double click on this link to open the appointment and save the recurring
appointment to your calendar:

Flood Talk.ics

We are very excited about spending time with you and the opportunity to address your
concerns and questions. See you on Tuesday.

Michigan Stormwater Floodplain
Association Notes

Floodplain management cannot happen in a vacuum. lt takes elected officials, local
building and zoning officials, planners, engineer, emergency managers, state, federal
and private partners. It takes informed citizens and non-profit organizations and other
champions to ensure we have flood resilient communities.

The Michigan Stormwater Floodplain Association (MSFA) is the Michigan Chapter of the
Association of State Floodplain Managers (ASFPM). You can be a member of the
MSFA even if you are not an ASFPM member. The MSFA began in 1987 to promote
the common interest in floodplain and stormwater management, enhance cooperation
among various local, state and federal governmental agencies, and fo encourage
effective and innovative approaches to managing Michigan’s floodplain and stormwater
management systems. It is an organization for everyone involved in floodplain
management.

You can find out more about the MSFA at their website: Mifloods.org or consider
attending a board meeting.

The board meets every other month on the second Thursday of the month. You are
welcome to join any of the meetings.

August 11, 2022 Microsoft Teams meeting

October 13, 2022 Join on your computer or mobile

December 8, 2022 app

February 9, 2023 Click here to join the
meeting

Learn More | Meeting options

Fage 14



Flood Ways

EGLE does not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, religion, age, national origin,
color, marital status, disability, political beliefs, height, weight, genetic information, or
sexual orientation in the administration of any of its programs or activities, and prohibits
intimidation and retaliation, as required by applicable laws and regulations.

EGLE promotes the equitable treatment and meaningful involvement of Michigan’s
residents regarding the development, implementation, and enforcement of laws,
regulations, and policies. Equitable treatment means that no group of people bears a
disproportionate share of the negative consequences resulting from governmental,
industrial, or commercial operations and policies. Meaningful involvement means all
people have an opportunity to participate in decisions that affect their environment

and/or heaith.

Page 16



ltems
Received
After Packet
Was Put Together



SUPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider .

(248) 624}]68889‘1 T ownshm Of Rose

Deglf;eEll\lfIIi(ller Oakland Count.y

(248) 634-8701 .

Michigan

CIBG REPORT
As ofJune 30 2022

2020 Minor Home Repair
2021 Minor Home Repa

\ ,‘

2020 Public Sel'Vice Gi’aé‘,s/SnOw | o

Total CDBG Rose Townshlp

2021  Public Sewme (HAYA) released

2019 Public Service (HAYA) released

Total funds available

TREASURER
Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-7291

TRUSTEES
Patricia Walls
Glen Noble

§15,357.89

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 438442



AV an g ot s
\l\\ ga.‘ T ) I o,
L ROSE 's'ou’xrf%i?s?squ’{rézﬁ.% .
},WA,MGNTH e T _

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

Property inspections:

Telephone calls/emails received:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open

Violation notices resfoved: m

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs: 0
Trash & Debris: 1
Vehicles: 0
2
0
3

Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S, Plewes



